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EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardKimg statements within the meaning of the Pri@seurities Litigation Reform Act
of 1995, that involve risks and uncertainties, &l as assumptions that, if they do not fully miaiere or prove incorrect, could cause the
business and results of operations of QuickLogimp@tion ("QuickLogic,"” the "Company,""we", "ust tour") to differ materially from
those expressed or implied by such forward-lookiagements. Such forward-looking statements in¢chwitbout limitation, any projections of
earnings, revenue or financial items, any statemefithe plans, strategies and objectives of mamage for future operations, any statements
concerning proposed new products, any statemegtrdeng future economic conditions or performaraey statements relating to our
projected capital expenditures, any statementsebéband any statements of assumptions undertjiadoregoing

The risks, uncertainties and assumptions referoegliove that could cause our results to differ mallg from the results expressed or
implied by such forward-looking statements inclualg, are not limited to, those discussed undethteding "Risk Factors" in Item 1A hereto
and the risks, uncertainties and assumptions dssaisrom time to time in our other public filingsdapublic announcements. All forward-
looking statements included in this document aretaon information available to us as of the daeebf and we assume no obligation to
update these forward-looking statements.

PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview

QuickLogic Corporation was founded in 128&l reincorporated in Delaware in 1999. We devalup market low power flexible
semiconductor platforms that enable customers ddfeatures to their mobile, consumer and induspriatiucts. We are a fabless semicondt
company that operates in a single industry segmbate we design, market and support Customer Sp&tdndard Products, or CSSPs, Field
Programmable Gate Arrays, or FPGASs, applicationtamis, associated design software and programhandware. Our new product family
includes ArcticLink™, PolarPro®, Eclipse™ Il and iQkPCI® II; our mature product family includes pAS® 3, QuickRAM®, Eclipse,
software and programming hardware and royalty reegour end-of-life product family includes pASICHASIC 2, QuickMIPS and V3. We
develop CSSPs using our ArcticLink and PolarPratsmh platforms.

CSSPs are customer specific complete soisitihat include our silicon solution platform, yea system blocks, or PSBs, custom logic
software drivers. Our ArcticLink and PolarPro s@atplatforms are standard silicon products andtrhagprogrammed to be effective in a
system. Our PSBs range from intellectual propentyP, which improves video images to IP which iempent commonly used mobile system
interfaces, such as Secure Digital Input Outpu§DBIO, or Universal Serial Bus 2.0 On-The-Go, oBI50 OTG. We provide complete
solutions by selecting the appropriate solutionfpian and PSBs, providing custom logic, integratihg logic, programming the device and
providing software drivers required for the custoshapplication.

CSSPs, which we pioneered and introducéddriirst quarter of 2007, are developed for sigetdw power application markets that have
similar differentiated IP, intelligent data prodegsor connectivity requirements. Target custonvalse CSSPs for either of two primary
reasons. Market leading companies seek to devetmupt platforms from which several products cafnduced. For example, multimedia
phone companies may plan to introduce productsioffenobile TV, WiMAX, Bluetooth 2.1 and USB 2.0 @T These manufacturers value
our ability to provide a range of products fromiregée platform design by incorporating differenaferes in the programmable fabric of our
solution platforms. Other manufacturers value thgilbility of programmable fabric to address spiedifroduct requirements. By providing
customized solutions for these customers, we isergaeir ability to meet the time-to-market andetim-market pressures associated with their
markets.




Consumer products are a strong driveréanisonductor sales, and the needs of the consumdetrhave a unique set of requirements.
One important trend in the consumer market is tdganobile, handheld devices. The market for mobéedheld devices is large. In 2007,
1.1 billion cellular phones, ranging from multimado ultra low cost phones, were sold (data pralioeiSuppli Corporation). Important
industry trends affecting the large market for nblievices include the use of platforms to enadyedr product proliferation, the need for high
bandwidth solutions enabling mobile internet amdashing video, miniaturization and the need toease battery life. Another important trend
is shrinking product life cycles, which drives seddor faster, lower risk product development. Ehigrintense pressure on the total product
cost of these devices, including per unit comporests and non-recurring development costs. As ipeople experience the advantages of a
mobile lifestyle at home, they demand the same mtdges in their professional lives. Therefore, whkelve that these trends toward mobile,
handheld products which have a small form factar maximize battery life will also be evident in tinelustrial, medical and military markets.

In addition to CSSPs, we sell productsittustrial, military and other customers who dottle@in selection and integration of IP cores
add software drivers to their application. We mafi@GAs, IP cores and software drivers to thestoomuers, who value the low power
consumption, reduced development risk through Heead proven IP cores, fast time-to-market, higséBurity, instantn and reliability of ou
devices.

This range of offerings allows customeradquire a solution tailored for their needs. Melgtoduct original equipment manufacturers, or
OEMs, and original design manufacturers, or ODMsdtto prefer a complete solution, and purchaseP8SSther customers with proprietary
IP requirements choose to purchase our FPGAs dichick solution platforms and utilize our IP coras appropriate. Whether a customer
uses our CSSPs as a complete solution, or provear#3 with our FPGAs, we believe our solutions prmtiucts enable system manufacturers
to improve their time-to-market, lower total systpower consumption, reduce their development niektatal cost of ownership, and add
features or performance to their embedded applicsti

Our CSSPs, and the rest of our productioffs, are based on our patented ViaLink® metahtial programmable technology. ViaLinl
the foundation of our competitive advantage in g flexible energy efficient devices and solusahat deliver the high performance, high
reliability, IP security and instant-on featureattbur customers value. In 1991, we introducedfiostr FPGA products based upon our VialLink
technology. Our ViaLink technology allows us toateedevices smaller than our competitors' productsomparable technology, thereby
minimizing silicon area and cost. In addition, MiaLink technology has lower electrical resistaacel capacitance than other programmable
technologies and therefore supports higher sigmeg¢d and low power consumption. Our architectues wsir ViaLink technology to maximize
interconnects at every routing wire intersectiohjaol allows more paths between logic cells. Assallte system designers are able to use our
devices with smaller gate counts to implement thegigns than if they had used competing FPGAs.abuadance of interconnect resources
also provides an efficient connection between tppligation Specific Standard Product, or ASSP, thiedFPGA portions of CSSPs.

We believe that the underlying attributésar ViaLink technology, including low power comaption, high reliability, design security a
design efficiency, enable us to deliver differetghsilicon solutions to our customers.

Our CSSPs provide:

. Complete Flexible Solutionswe partner with customers to bring their differated products to market quickly and to adapt
these products to meet changing market conditions;
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. Platform Design Capabili— we partner with customers to develop a range aftgwis from a single hardware platfor
enabling these manufacturers to bring several mtsdo market quickly and cost effectively throubh use of our
programmable fabric;

. Reduced Design Expense and F—we provide PSBs addressing a range of video, n&fvetorage and custom log
requirements, along with software drivers, thersmucing the time and cost of product development;

. Small Form Factor—we manufacture single chip solutions in packagesvaal as 5x5 millimeters, or even in known gooel di
configurations;

. Energy Efficienc— our ViaLink technology is the lowest power consuimpfull featured programmable logic technology
the market today, allowing the time-to-market antetin-market advantages of programmable logidffierentiated mobile
products;

. Low Total Cost of Ownerst— CSSPs reduce tir-to-market and lower the risk and expense associatédneiv produc

development. In platform designs these savingseamraged over several products. The flexible matdirCSSPs enables new
features in existing designs, which can be usextend time-in-market and delay the cost of newdpob development. In
addition, CSSPs often reduce bill of material @M, costs by combining the function of several &£S3nto one cost effective
device; a simplified BOM also leads to lower PCBtsp

. Instan-on— our products are live at power up because ViaLimgell products require no configuration bit stre

. High Reliability— ViaLink based products do not rely on a SRAM cdledlttis susceptible to alpha particles, or browndot
define and maintain their functionality; and

. Unmatched IP Security-eur ViaLink technology makes it virtually impossétio clone or reverse engineer designs impleme
in our programmable fabric.

We offer a range of CSSPs built on our istdhk and PolarPro solutions platforms. Our PotarBrchitecture builds on our low power
Eclipse Il architecture to provide lower power comgtion and a cost effective device for pure digfplications. CSSPs developed using our
PolarPro solution platform implement PSBs and audtmgic in programmable fabric. Based on our engiiimg analysis of portable media
player applications, we believe designers usinguifsb can extend battery life by as much as fonesias compared to a standard product
implementation, setting a new standard for low pogaasumption through the use of programmable logic

We started shipping CSSPs based on ouichick architecture in 2007. ArcticLink solutiongiforms combine mixed signal physical
layers, hard-wired logic and programmable fabrimoe device. Mixed signal capability supports tieed toward serial connectivity in mobile
applications, where designers benefit from lowerqounts, simplified printed circuit board, or PA#8yout, simplified PCB interconnect and
reduced signal noise. Adding hard-wired intelletpraperty enables us to deliver more logic perati&a, while the programmable fabric
allows us to provide CSSPs that can be rapidlyoenigted to differentiate products, add featuresraddice system development costs. Market
leading companies seek to develop product platfdram which several products can be introduceds Tooimbination of mixed signal physical
layer, hard-wired logic and programmable fabrictdes us to deliver low cost, small form factor swns that can be customized for particular
customer or market requirements. For example, ginane companies may plan to introduce productsinéfenobile TV, WiMAX, Bluetooth
2.1 and USB 2.0 OTG. These manufacturers valusalution platforms, since the programmable fabgie be used to introduce a range of
products from a single platform design.

The low power consumption, high performarseeall form factor and fast time-to-market of gotutions are ideal for power sensitive
mobile applications that need to efficiently inteigrvideo,




storage, networking and/or graphics capabilitideeske products are being designed into applicafmn®arkets and customers that are new to
us.

We are marketing CSSPs to OEMs and ODMsrioff differentiated mobile products. Our targetitomarkets include:

. Cellular—including multimedia and smartphones;

. Consumer Electroni— including portable media players, or PMPs, persaaalgation devices, or PNDs, and wireless hark
drives or wireless storage devices; and

. Computing—including Ultra Mobile PCs, or UMPCs, Mobile Intet Devices, or MIDs, industrial personal digitasstants, or
PDAs, handheld point-of-sales, or POS, terminatslamadband data cards.

Examples of how existing and potential costrs benefit from CSSPs are:

. Multimedia Phones-we have been marketing our recently announced Visulaancement Engine, or VEE™, a PSB built upon
an IP core we licensed, to enable improved videamien color, contrast and resolution with longetdrgtlife;

. Smartphone— where our solutions enable the simultaneous dispiaydeo on the handset and an external disj

. Personal Navigation Device—where our solutions allow the incorporation of st storage technology, managed NA

flash memory, and access to the latest high cgp&€itcards and SDIO based peripherals;
. Portable Media Playe— where our solutions allow a processor to acces®#iuiently control a micro hard disk driv

. Wireless Hard Disk Drive— where our solutions allow for the intelligent tréarsof data, which improves the data transfer 1
virtually eliminates the CPU cycles associated wlilta transfer and improves battery life;

. Handheld POS Termine where our solutions enable high speed connectioity/i-Fi and BlueTooth chipsets as well
storage connectivity; and

. Cellular Data Cards—where our solutions provide the lowest power irdegfbetween a cellular radio and a laptop card slot

Our new products are also being designtedapplications in our traditional markets, sucldag communications, instrumentation and
test and military-aerospace, where customers \thkigow power consumption, instant-on, IP securiiability and fast time-to-market of our
products.

In addition to working directly with our stomers, we partner with other technology compatoieevelop additional intellectual property,
reference platforms and system software to progjg#ication solutions. We partner with companies #ire experts in certain technologies.
instance, we licensed elements of our Visual Enéierent Engine from Apical Limited, a U.K. compangttBells enhanced video image
capability to companies such as Nikon, Olympus &ody Ericsson. We also work with processor manufacs, such as Marvell Technology
Group Ltd. and Analog Devices, Inc., and compathias supply storage, networking or graphics compts®r embedded systems. The depth
of these relationships varies depending on thepaend the dynamics of the end market being tadg&iut is typically a coaarketing progral
that includes joint account calls, promotional étigs and/or engineering collaboration, such #sremce designs.

Our headquarters are located at 1277 CslBaive, Sunnyvale, California 94089. We can behed at (408) 990-4000, and our website
address isvww.quicklogic.com Our common stock trades




on the Nasdaq Global Market under the symbol "QUIBtr annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly report Form 10-Q, current reports on
Form 8-K and amendments to such reports are al@jlfibe of charge, on our Internet home page as as reasonably practicable after we
electronically file such material with, or furnithto, the Securities and Exchange Commission,F€.SCopies of the materials filed by the
Company with the SEC are also available at theiP&#ference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washinddo@., 20549. Information regarding
the operation of the Public Reference Room is alstel by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Repprtsty and information statements and
other information regarding issues that we file#nically with the SEC are available on the SE@$site atvww.sec.gov

In addition, information regarding our corate governance guidelines, code of conduct andseguidelines and the charters of our At
Compensation and Nominating and Corporate Govem@oenmittees are available free of charge on olsitee noted above.

Product Technology
Our product technology is based on fouranajements.

First, our patented ViaLink metal-to-mgtabgrammable technology is the foundation of ounpetitive advantage in providing flexible,
energy efficient devices and solutions that delhigh performance, high reliability, intellectuabperty security and instant-on features that
our customers value. Unlike other programmablerteldgies, ViaLink uses metallurgical changes in grhous silicon to complete
connections. In particular, an unprogrammed Viallisks amorphous silicon to separate two conduddonsrphous silicon is an excellent
insulator, so the leakage current associated with@en' ViaLink is very low, which means that thesrall 'standby' current of a ViaLink dev
is very low. When mixed with a metal such as tuegsdr titanium, amorphous silicon can be turned @nsilicide, which is a good conductor
providing very low resistance in a 'closed’ ViaLifikuring programming, we use an electrical voltagereate the silicide and selectively 'cl¢
the desired ViaLink connections. Along with the adtages of low leakage and low resistance, thislioggical change is permanent with
'instanten’ characteristics that are not susceptible nglsievent upsets' or 'brownout' conditions. Atke,fact that the silicide is low resistar
means that only a small amount is required and,rasult, our ViaLink connections are very smahjah translates into reduced silicon area,
low parasitic capacitance and excellent routahititiof which contribute to high performance awvlpower and low cost relative to SRAM and
flash based FPGA technologies. We developed oyriatary PolarPro architecture to take advantagbefinique strengths of the ViaLink
technology. These devices retain the featureshdnas always made our products attractive to thégamjland industrial markets—nhigh
routability, high performance, instant-on, highiabllity and unmatched intellectual property setgufThe additional features introduced with
the PolarPro architecture—such as our very low pasasumption and glitch free clock gatingre critical to the mobile device market, wt
adding additional value to our traditional markdtse PolarPro architecture uses a more efficiggitloell than previous architectures. As a
result, PolarPro devices have two times the logicgrea as our previous generation of products;iwtgsults in significant cost savings.

Second, our ArcticLink solution platformmbines mixed signal physical layers, hard-wiredd@mnd programmable logic on one device.
Mixed signal capability supports the trend towagda connectivity in mobile applications, wheresimers benefit from lower pin counts,
simplified PCB layout, simplified PCB interconnextd reduced signal noise. Adding havided intellectual property enables us to delivere
logic at lower cost and lower power; while the peogmable logic allows us to provide solutions et be rapidly customized to differentiate
products, add features and reduce system develdmostis. This combination of mixed signal, hardeditogic and programmable logic
enables us to deliver low cost, small form factdugons that can be customized for particular @or or market requirements while lowering
the total cost of ownership. The high routing dnsi




and flexibility of our ViaLink technology is critad to the efficient interface between the hard-dilegic and the programmable fabric.

Third, our CSSPs are complete solutionswleadevelop for target customers who wish to bdiferentiated, mobile products to market
quickly and cost effectively. CSSPs include ourl\Wigk programmable fabric and are based on our Potaor ArcticLink solution platforms.
We partner with customers to define solutions djetm their requirements, and combine one of calaAPro or ArcticLink solution platforms,
PSBs, which are proven logic IP cores, custom lagit software drivers. We then work with these @ustrs to integrate and test CSSPs in
their systems.

Fourth, we develop and integrate PSBs warehinnovative IP cores, intelligent data proagg$P cores, or standard interfaces used in
mobile products. We offer:

. Video PSB— such as the Visual Enhancement Engine or mobiléuR¥r interfaces

. Network PSBs—such as USB Hub capability or high speed Univedsghchronous Receiver/Transmitters, or UARTS, talde
Bluetooth 2.1;

. Storage PSE— such as boot from managed NAND and high performaoogpact flash interface
. Other PSB— such as unique ID for digital rights managemenDBM, and general purpose interfaces;
. Intelligent Data Processing-te move data between peripherals without signifidavolvement from the application processor.

Industry Background

Consumer products are a strong driver ofig@nductor sales, and the needs of the consumietraring a unique set of requirements as
compared to traditional FPGA markets. One importaartd in the consumer market is toward mobile ghatd devices. Important industry
trends affecting the large market for mobile desitelude the use of platforms to enable rapid peogroliferation, the need for high
bandwidth solutions enabling mobile internet amdahing video, miniaturization and the need togase battery life. Another important trend
is shrinking product life cycles, which drives aeddor faster, lower risk product development. Ehigrintense pressure on the total product
cost of these devices, including per unit comporests and non-recurring development costs. As ipeople experience the advantages of a
mobile lifestyle at home, they demand the same rtdges in their professional lives. Therefore, whelve that these trends toward mobile,
handheld products which have a small form factar maximize battery life will also be evident in timelustrial, medical and military markets.
These industry trends are shifting the demand anddferent classes of core silicon. The three nwé@sses of core silicon are:

. Application Specific Standard Products, or ASSFSSSPs, other than processors, are fixed functieicds designed to addre
a relatively narrow set of applications. These desitypically integrate a number of common periglseor functions and the
functionality of these devices is fixed prior tofesafabrication;

. Programmable Logic Devices, or PLDSREDs are general purpose devices, which can behysad/ariety of electronic syste
manufacturers and are customized after purchasedpecific application. FPGAs are a subset ofdhtegory which are
typically used to implement complex system funcsicend

. Application Specific Integrated Circuits, or ASIC#SICs are custom devices designed and fabricatetets the needs of one
specific application for one end customer. Struedur




ASICs, a sub-category of ASICs, provide a limitedoaint of custom content to broaden the applicghilita device for
additional applications.

ASSP use is largely driven by the adoptibindustry standards that have been developeddreas increasing system complexity and the
need for communication between systems and systempanents. These standards include:

. Mobile Industry Processor Interface Display Seltigkerface, or MIPI DSljs an energy efficient, robust interface between
display and application processors developed f®sthartphone market;

. Universal Serial Bus, or USlis a medium speed connection standard that istossshnect many peripherals, such a-Fi or
DVB-H, to a processor, and is also used to contwazprocessors for the purpose of downloading ackyonizing information;

. Consumer Electronics ATA, or CE-ATi#\a storage interface that is optimized for thébileodevice market;

. Integrated Drive Electronics, or IDEalso referred to as ATAPI, which controls storageices such as micro hard disk driv
CD-ROMs and DVDs;

. Secure Digital Input Output, or SDIQwhich allows the secure exchange of data, engibléage restrictions to satisfy copyright
holders;

. Peripheral Component Interconnect, or PCI, r-PCIl and CardBuswhich are standards developed to provide a

performance, reliable and cost effective methodominecting high speed devices within a system; and

. Etherneta widely used local area network, or LAN, transmbaindard that controls the interconnection betvaystems

ASSPs offer the system designer proventiomality which reduces development time, risk andt. However, since these devices are
offered broadly to the market, it is challenging dosystem designer to create differentiated prisdisem these devices alone. Furthermore, in
many situations the available ASSPs may not diyéatplement the desired function, which then reggiithe system designer to use a
combination of ASSPs to achieve the desired regulte expense of increased cost, product siz@awedr consumption. Additionally, as
standards evolve or new standards are developesPA&ay not be available to implement desired fomst Therefore, many system
designers supplement their ASSPs with customizadoi@onents such as PLDs or ASICs.

PLDs offer the system designer the abibtgreate custom functions that either provide poodiifferentiation or make up for deficiencies
in available ASSPs. Because PLDs are electricalyamized, they can be customized by the desigrtes éocation in minutes and, because
blank PLDs are a standard product, lead timesharg.9PLDs are flexible and can be adapted to addnew market requirements. Compare
ASSPs, PLDs require more designer input, sincelésgner has to develop the IP to go into the ipdRiLD and may also have to develop the
software to drive the IP. The additional desigmguit increases development time, development eastiavelopment risk relative to an ASSP.
However, compared to an ASIC, the programmabilitg ®LD reduces development time, cost and riskoAflor any given function, a PLD
will have a higher unit cost and consume more pahen either an ASSP or an ASIC as the devicersizaired to implement a function in a
PLD is larger than that of an ASSP or ASIC. Conseqly PLDs have stratified into small PLDs like Qaex Programmable Logic Devices,
CPLDs, that are low cost, low power, lower perfonc@and simpler to design due to their small nunobérgic cells, and FPGAs, which are
typically larger and have higher performance andgraconsumption. The small PLDs are typically usetiwveak' designs made from a
collection of ASSPs, whereas FPGAs are traditignadled to create high value custom designs.
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ASICs offer the system designer the abilitgreate custom functions that have exceptiodallyunit cost, low power, small size and high
performance. The drawback to an ASIC is the expensime consuming and high risk development cyskewith PLDs, the system designer
has to develop the IP and software, and becaus&HD requires its own mask set and production gyitie both expensive and slow to
manufacture and debug. Thus ASICs tend to be wsdudh volume designs where the development aosthe offset by unit cost savings
realized over a very high volume. While driving dothe technology curve, also known as following Mo® Law, has resulted in many
benefits for ASICs, it has also created a desigil@hge. While the dramatic increase in mask cw#ts each new technology is well known,
another factor is that each generation allows umitlol far more complex devices, which take momeetito define, to design and to debug. Thus
development cost, development time and developnignincrease with each generation, with the rethat the volume required to offset the
development cost increases. Unfortunately, it isrothe case that a large, complex device cansarle a small number of SKUs, which me
it even harder to achieve the high volumes requetmortize the development costs, and large A8#Dsiot be easily adapted to changing
market conditions.

System designers can customize their ptsdiging either programmable logic or ASICs, areldbmpetitive dynamic between these
classes of core silicon are well understood. Tigh bdievelopment risk and cost and the opportunisg aban ASIC is incurred to produce
custom devices with a very low unit production c&@ippliers of programmable logic devices, whichehlmwer development risk,
development cost and market risk relative to ASt@se aggressively reduced the unit cost of theidycts over time, making programmable
logic devices the solution of choice for customdarcts unless the volume is very high. These caktation efforts have significantly increased
the volume needed to justify the total cost of &1@

Industry Future

The consumer market, especially the maleldce market, is not well served by mainstreane silicon. Consumer devices incorporate
complex, rapidly changing technology, require rgmidduct proliferation, and have short product &ijeles and short development cycles, all
of which clash with the long development cycles high volume requirement of ASICs. Therefore, ASHEs used only in very high volume
mainstream consumer products. A military or indassystem designer would traditionally use a cotivomal FPGA device to implement a
high value custom design because power requirenaeatsot as critical. On the other hand, mobileesysdesigners require very low power
consumption to maximize battery life in their applions, which is incompatible with the high powensumption of conventional FPGAs.
Thus, the average mobile system designer is effdgtlimited to ASSPs and small PLDs, which creaedrtually level playing field among
mobile system designers, and makes product pratiter and differentiation extremely hard to achieve

The traditional military and industrial rkats are well served by existing core silicon. Motlhis market uses complex ASSPs since
price, power and size are not particularly critidasign considerations. When there is a strong fagelcustom solution in high volume
applications, designers turn to an ASIC and, in fownedium volume applications, they use FPGAsckliogic FPGAs have a loyal followir
in certain segments of these markets, particulahgn instant-on, energy efficiency, high relialyilitr intellectual property security is
important. These markets are expected to contimgeow, but not as significantly as the consumerketa

QuickLogic's Solutions

We market CSSPs to mobile device OEMs abt"6. CSSPs are complete solutions incorporatingfoaticLink or PolarPro solution
platforms, PSBs, custom logic and software drividfe.partner with target customers' in our focuskats to design CSSPs, and integrate and
test them in our customers' products. A CSSP iscas our programmable technology, which enablaqrm
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designs, low power, flexibility, rapid time-to-matk longer time-in-market and lower total cost efn@rship. From a mobile system designer's
perspective, a CSSPs function is known and compdeie can consequently be designed into systerhsawitinimum amount of effort. One of
the features of our ViaLink technology is thatition-volatile, which means that we can prograns&Ein our factory, and then ship it fully
configured to a customer. To that customer, owrtsmi looks exactly like a custom ASSP. We are bépaf providing complete solutions
because of our investment in developing the lowgoRSBs and software required to implement speftifictions or to share data between
commonly used interfaces in mobile systems. In soases, we develop the PSBs and software oursaieksn other cases, we utilize third
parties to develop the mixed signal physical layleigic and/or software.

We market CSSPs to customers in troubleanatiere they have an immediate need to addreddpamustomers in growth mode, where
CSSPs are used as a platform to develop diffetedtimobile products. For example, a personal néivigaevice customer in trouble mode
needed an immediate change to their system deBligsm customer's flash memory supplier was in aliocamode and we developed a CSSP
using PolarPro that enabled this manufacturer tiocgofrom multiple suppliers, boot from managed NAAhd reduce their bill of material.
The flexible features of our programmable fabrlowkd us to develop a complete solution in a matteveeks and allowed our customer to
increase their ability to serve the market for ttligivices. In a growth mode example, a smartph@/€ustomer selected ArcticLink for their
platform architecture, and they intend to offer fwoducts from this single hardware platform, digantly reducing their time-to-market and
development cost. Our sales cycle for trouble mugortunities is typically 6 to 12 months, andyigitally 9 to 18 months for growth mode
opportunities. Growth mode opportunities provideeady interaction with system architects aboutdhallenges they face, which gives us
better insight into trends and future needs.

Our VialLink technology is inherently therlest power programmable technology used to dedRfaAs, and FPGAs enable rapid time-to-
market and longer time-in-market for differentiatedbile products. As a result, we have focusedoooduct and marketing efforts on the
mobile device market, where battery life is critiCehe fact that we use our programmable technotoggnplement these CSSPs provides two
advantages over conventional ASSPs that are basAa&C technology. Foremost is the fact that ouB€S can be tailored for a specific
customer's requirements. Once we have developegpystem blocks, it is easy to combine PSBs &ihideuthe remaining programmable
logic to provide a unigue set of features to a Heofystem designer, or to add other functions @0GBSP, such as UARTS, which minimizes
system size and cost. We are also able to devedojution platform, and partner with system desigrie implement a range of solutions, or
products, that address different geographic andebaequirements. Finally, by using programmabdditelogy instead of ASIC technology,
we reduce the development time, development risktatal cost of ownership and are able to bringtémhs to market quickly.

FPGAs which are based on SRAM or flashnetdgy are not well suited to implementing ASSPstfie@ mobile device market. These
conventional FPGAs consume more power, especiakyandby mode, which makes them unsuitable faetyagpowered devices. These
FPGAs may also require a separate configurationamgnwhich increases the total size of the solutlinally, SRAM based FPGAs are not
‘instant-on’, which significantly complicates systdesign, increases power consumption and typicadiylts in increased development time,
risk and cost.

By using CSSPs, proven system blocks aadlivk as core technologies, we can deliver eneffigient custom solutions that blend the
benefits of traditional ASSPs with the flexibilitgroduct proliferation, differentiation and low abtost of ownership advantages of
programmable logic.
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We also solve problems faced by mobileesystiesigners through our System Solutions Grou§S@s, which provides system
architecture and design services. When a mobilesydesigner requires a high value, complex saiutiat is unlike any of the CSSPs that we
already offer, he can engage with our SSG to devalplatform or solution that meets his specified® For instance, we are working with a
wireless hard disk drive OEM where our CSSP alltavdhe intelligent transfer of data, which imprewhe data transfer rate, virtually
eliminates the CPU cycles associated with datstearand improves battery life. The customer ptansse this platform design to address both
the Parallel ATA and CE-ATA markets. In this modék mobile system designer is the primary souf@pplication knowledge and we
provide the complex logic and low power design kiemge. From the customer's perspective, this ig diferent from the ASIC model since
we develop their CSSP on our solution platform,chitis a standard product with programmable logid, @oes not have the high NRE, tooling
expense or inventory and development risk assatiaith ASIC wafer fabrication, and is easily taddrto address two unique markets. In
effect, we produce an energy efficient custom smhutvith significantly reduced development and dgbime, risk and cost.

The QuickLogic Strategy

Our objective is to empower mobile marlegtders to achieve mass customization with innogdi8SPs. Market leading companies need
to deliver new products quickly and cost effectivéle believe that our patented, proprietary Vi&technology allows us to deliver flexible,
programmable solutions with the lowest power constion and highest IP security, while meeting sysparformance requirements. We
believe our CSSPs, consisting of our silicon soluflatform, proven and custom system blocks aftvace drivers, enable OEMs and
ODMs to rapidly bring new and differentiated protiuto market quickly and cost effectively. CSSPabdm energy efficient solutions and
enable design platforms from which a range of pet&laan be introduced.

Extend Technology Leaderst

We introduced CSSPs in the first quarte2@¥7. We had CSSP revenue of $0.5 million and 8&llfon in the third and fourth quarters of
2007, respectively. We intend to extend our teabgypleadership by expanding our CSSP capability. @imary efforts include the
introduction of new solution platforms, the devetggnt of proven system blocks with innovative or fanctionality and the introduction of
small form factor solutions.

Our CSSPs are based on our ArcticLink apldriPro solution platforms.

In June 2007 we released our ArcticLinkusioh platform to production. Our first ArcticLinflamily was developed for the mobile market,
where USB and SDIO are common system requiremehts.ArcticLink solution platform combines a mixsijnal USB physical layer, USB
2.0 OTG and SD/SDIO/CE-ATA in hard wired logic wtiaLink programmable fabric. Customers such asargphone customer are using
ArcticLink as a design platform from which multipdievices can be introduced. We expect to develdgiadal ArcticLink solution platforms.
Our design strategy is to combine mixed signal jgaydayers, hard-wired logic and programmable ifabn one device. Mixed signal
capability supports the trend toward serial conmigtin mobile applications, where designers bérfedm lower pin counts, simplified PCB
layout, simplified PCB interconnect and reduceadhalgoise. Adding hardsred intellectual property enables us to deliverenlogic in a give
die area, while the programmable fabric allowsaugrbvide CSSPs that can be rapidly customizedfferentiate products, add features and
reduce system development costs. Market leadingoaaias seek to develop product platforms from wkiberal products can be introduced.
This combination of mixed signal physical layertdravired logic and programmable fabric enablesouddliver low cost, small form factor
solutions that can be customized for particulatamer or market requirements.
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We also had our first significant shipmehPolarPro devices in 2007. Our PolarPro solugitatform is a family of low power, cost
effective programmable platforms that we combinthyroven system blocks, custom logic and softwdaineers to provide pure digital CSSPs
to our customers. During 2007, we engaged withigel ®EM serving the personal navigation device miattkat had been placed on allocation
by a supplier. We enabled this company to utiliteraate suppliers in their design, enabled bamnfmanaged NAND and reduced the BOM
for this PND market leader. PolarPro solution giatfs are energy efficient and were designed withrahitecture to meet the interconnect and
system logic requirements of power sensitive anthpte applications. PolarPro addresses the inteiect and logic requirements of power
sensitive, portable applications by including endesticircuitry for implementing high bandwidth buskus interfaces, including large arrays
of on-chip dual-port SRAM with co-located asynchvas First-In, First-Out, or FIFO, controllers, DDMRerfaces for highly cost effective
memory expansion and clock management units. litiaddPolarPro products include a new programmédgé cell architecture, which
delivers twice the logic density of previous prodgenerations, supporting lower costs and highesgmargin.

Our low power, high performance VialLinkheology, ArcticLink and PolarPro solution platfornpsoven system blocks and software
drivers allow us to provide CSSPs to target mobilstomers. CSSPs are tailored for specific custoatprirements and enable fast time-to-
market, longer time in market, efficient producvel®pment through platform designs, high bandwfdtrmobile internet and streaming video
applications, small form factor, energy efficieranyd low total cost of ownership.

We also plan to extend our technology lestip by adding proven system blocks that offehbigvalue intellectual property for mobile
device designs and to expand the range of systeckdhvailable. Our strategy is to come to mark#t these PSBs and the related software
drivers. Three announcements highlight our tremehtd value added IP. During 2007 we introducedfiosir ArcticLink solution platform,
which integrates USB 2.0 OTG and SDIO proven sydikroks alongside programmable fabric. In Janu@g82 we introduced a PSB that
enables simultaneous display on an LCD screen amxtzrnal device such as a VGA projector or talewi. This energy efficient PSB handles
the timing related to the various display rates iamglements scan direction conversion to allow siemeous display on portrait-mounted LCD
panels and landscape-oriented displays of videjegiars and televisions. In March 2008, we annodrbe Visual Enhancement Engine, an
innovative PSB developed for mobile applicatiorat #nables a better user experience through videegsing technology that sharpens cc
contrast and resolution while extending battery. iWe licensed elements of this IP from Apical ltedi who has been providing video
enhancement intellectual property for the digitahera and flat panel display markets.

In 2007 we announced several PSBs, inctudin

. Boot from managed NANLC

. Serial Peripheral Interconnect, or SPI, which easlal low pin count, high speed connection to wéelaodules and other
peripheral functions;

. SDIO, which is used for high speed connection tditeolVV, Wi-Fi or Bluetooth, or as an interface to SD memonyls;

. A high speed UART which supports the full 3Mbit/sequired for Bluetooth 2.1 and Enhanced Data RatEDR, operation in
applications such as voice communication betweebilmbandsets and hands-free headsets and thesgrsireaming of
multimedia files between devices; and

. A suite of digital rights management IP includihg tAdvanced Encryption Standard, or AES, hashirsgaEncryption
Standard, or DES, Triple DES and unique hardwaredpability.
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We also develop intelligent data procesgirayen system blocks and the associated softwarers. Intelligent data processing is the
movement of data between peripherals without diganit involvement from the application processan. iRstance, we are working with a
wireless hard disk drive manufacturer to move flata a USB interface into a buffer memory and tlytoa Parallel ATA interface to a hard
disk drive. Our solution improves the data transée by approximately one level of magnitude coregdo managing this data flow with an
application processor, which improves the user egpee when downloading video and significantlyeexts battery life.

Small form factor is a significant consiaéon for mobile system designers and we address factor in three primary ways.

. First, our device is a single chip solution. We aften able to reduce the number of chips in agtebill of material by
integrating these functions into a CSSP, which s&@B space and reduces the cost of componentontgzct on the board.

. Second, we have invested in advanced package tedynenabling form factors as small as 5x5 milliere and reduced p
count, which saves space and reduces the coseofdmnect on the PCB. We have also developed Sfeter wafer level
chip scale packaging, which enables lower costldiorah factor devices. The programmable naturewsfdevices allows
flexibility in the pin location of chip functionsna we work with customers to ensure these are doutst effectively on their
printed circuit board. We had an opportunity wittop tier PND customer that required a new paclamgkpin out, as well as
new PSBs. We were able to deliver the custom pachkad the PSBs in two months.

. Third, during 2007 we developed the ability to pwog our solution platforms while they are in wafaim, which allows us t
sell programmed, known good die to customers. Thaestomers can either mount the die on their boardsack them with
other chips during the die assembly process. Wewarently working on a design for a portable metbaice where the OEM is
stacking programmed die purchased from us onta athips in the system.

We intend to continue our investment inabed package and programmed die technologiegdtesslthe form factor needs of the mc
market.

Provide a Range of Offering

We recognize that our markets require geanf solutions, and we intend to work with mardketding companies to combine silicon
solution platforms, PSBs, packaging technology softlvare drivers to meet the product proliferatioigh bandwidth, time-to-market, time-in-
market and form factor requirements of mobile devianufacturers. We expect CSSPs to range froncelewith mixed signal and visual
enhancement capability to devices which reduce Bfobts and simplify PCB layout. We intend to congita define and implement
compelling CSSPs for our target customers.

We have a loyal military, industrial and lile product customer base that prefers to purcbhassilicon products, select and integrate IP
and develop software drivers to complete theirespstesigns. We expect to continue to offer silidewices, IP cores and software design
capability to these customers. During 2007, we anned an additional PolarPro programmable platfoie QL1P1000, which contains one
million logic cells and which was developed for thdustrial and military markets.

Market Leading Custome

As a part of our objective to empower melnilarket leaders to achieve mass customizationimitbvative CSSPs, our business model
includes a focus customer strategy in which weetiangarket leading customers, who primarily seneerttarket for differentiated mobile
products. Our belief is that a large majority of cevenue will ultimately come from less than 1@@tomers as we transition to this business
model. We have identified the customers we wasttwe with CSSPs and are in different

14




stages of engagement with these customers. We/bdli8SPs, which are customer specific solutionls standard product economics, are
resonating with our target customers. These custwraue the platform design capability, rapid titboemarket, longer time-imarket and lov
total cost of ownership available through the USE®SPs. We expect to partner with top customedgtime new silicon solution platforms s
proven system blocks.

Cost Effective Products

We have changed our product definition mrahufacturing strategies to reduce the cost ofiigon solution platforms to enable their use
in high volume, mass customization products. Odafo solution platform includes an innovativeitgell architecture, which enables us to
deliver twice the programmable logic in the saneesize. Our ArcticLink solution platform combinesed signal physical layers and hard-
wired logic alongside programmable fabric. Mixedrgil capability supports the trend toward serianaetivity in mobile applications, where
designers benefit from lower pin counts, PCB laysimplified PCB interconnect and reduced signad@&oHard-wired logic is very cost
effective and energy efficient and we typically ieypent sophisticated logic blocks in hard-wiredi¢dgr these reasons. ArcticLink combines
cost effective physical layers and hard-wired logith the flexibility, time-to-market and time-in-amnket advantages of programmable logic.
We have developed small form factor packages, whieHess expensive to manufacture and includelsnmah counts. Reduced pin counts
result in lower costs associated with our custasmarhted circuit board space and routing. Ouritghtid sell programmed die as CSSPs greatly
reduces our costs, allowing us to participate ghhiolume opportunities. In addition, we have dracadly reduced the time required to
program and test our devices, which has reducedasis and lowered the capital equipment requvgat@agram and test our devices. We
expect to continue to invest in silicon solutioatfirms and manufacturing technologies which makeast effective for high volume
applications.

Strategic Relationships

We partner with intellectual property supgd, market leaders and key suppliers to expandewed market and speed our time-to-
market.

. Partnering with Intellectual Property Suppliel A key element of our strategy is to provide agenf proven system blocks
our customers, from new features such as enhanded processing to interconnect system blocksateessential to mobile
device applications. We seek to license intelldghiuaperty that increases the value we bring téed#ntiated mobile products or
that speeds our time-to-market with CSSPs. In M2@8, we announced the Visual Enhancement Engimanovative PSB
developed for mobile applications that enablesteebaser experience through video processing toly that sharpens color,
contrast and resolution while extending battery. liWe licensed key portions of this IP from Apitahited, who has been
providing video enhancement intellectual propeatythe digital camera and flat panel display market

. Partnering with Leading Component Supplierg/e are developing relationships with top tierdigys of embedded processors,
companies that support the trends toward mobilem¥ streaming video, suppliers of storage compsn&nth as micro hard
disk drives or flash memory and providers of nekirggy components such as wireless LAN chipsets.|@ivest power
consumption, small form factor and high intelle¢toperty security of our solution platforms ammpelling for other
component suppliers, who can use our solutionsference designs or application notes to exparidsbeved markets. We ha
a strong, informal partnership with Marvell Techogy Group Ltd., where CSSPs are companion devicteir application
processors. We recently announced a referencerdetiy Chrontel, a supplier of mobile TV encodemssonductors that
enables simultaneous display on a handheld LCEesaad a TV or VGA monitor. We expect to engagesiationships with
other application

15




processor and component suppliers during the cogeag The depth of these relationships variesm#ipg on the partner and
the dynamics of the end market being targetedishiypically a co-marketing program that includesf account calls,
promotional activities and/or engineering collahiom, such as reference designs.

. Partnering with our Key SuppliersAs a part of our product strategy, we have forsteategic relationships with Mentor
Graphics Corporation, Tower Semiconductor Ltd., AmKechnology, Inc., Taiwan Semiconductor Manufdaoty Company, or
TSMC, Unisem (M) Berhard and other companies taegphe range of technology that we embed in codyoets. These
alliances are an essential element of our prodtatiegly and a source of competitive strength géongard. By leveraging the
expertise of our partners in programmable logic EfyAthesis tools, intellectual property developmessfer fabrication,
package engineering and assembly, we can devoiffouts to the development of targeted, wiEfined products and solutiol

Create Innovative, Industry Leading System Architecand Design Services
We provide system architecture, designisesvand development tools to our customers.

. Providing Architecture and Design ServiceFhese services extend our CSSP customers' tettmaijgabilities and shorten their
time-to-market by utilizing our experts in systeesigjn, programmable logic design, software drieerd embedded systems as
part of their design team.

. Developing "Beyond the Silicon" Product§.hese value added services for military, indasaind other system manufacturers
include power-aware tools that enable customensitdmize power consumption during the early stagfespplication design;
predefined system functions delivered as IP caeftyare drivers; reference designs; unique intali@ property optimized for
use in QuickLogic's programmable devices; and tieahsupport.

Our ProChannel web-based system allowslistributors to receive quotations, place ordersfo products and view their order status
over the Internet. This system complements thetilpic Data Interchange systems that we have umethé past several years with our larg
customers.
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Customers and Markets

The following is a representative list off@urrent customers and the markets in which thepusiness:

Market Segment Customer Application

Instrumentation and Te Beijing KND Industrial control equipmet
Honeywell Aircraft navigation and flight controls Medical
Medtronic electronics
Teradyne Semiconductor test equipment

Military & Aerospace Systems

Data Communications and Telecommunications

Video, Audio and Graphics Imaging

Tier 1 PND OEM

Aeroflex

BAE Systems

DY-4

L-3 Communications
Northrop Grummau
RF Communications
Rockwell Collins

Nortel Networks
Option Wireless

DOT System
Dragon ROC
Electosystems
Konami
Quartics

Tier 1 Smartphone ODI

Personal navigation devi

Military and space equipment
Military flight controls

VME-based computer systems
Aircraft data recorders and telemetry
Military flight controls

Military communication radios
Military communications equipme

Telecom switching equipment
3G data cards for laptop comput

Industrial controllers

Casino gaming

Casino gaming

Casino gaming

Video compression

Ultra mobile PC / mobile internet devi

A significant portion of our revenue confiesn sales to customers located outside of theddrf8tates, distributors and key customers
largest customer represented 10% of revenue in 2068&A PND customer represented 21% of our revienthe fourth quarter of 2007. Please
see Note 13 to our consolidated financial statesmfemtinformation on our revenue by geography, reagegment and key customers.

In the past, there has not been a predetdasonal pattern to our business. However, asarease our engagements with mobile market
customers, we may experience seasonal patterhe fture.

Sales and Technical Support

We sell our products through a networkalés managers, independent sales representatiggmant-of-sale distributors in North
America, Europe, Japan and Asia. In addition toamuporate headquarters in Sunnyvale, we havemab#ales operations in Texas, lllinois,
Pennsylvania, Massachusetts and New Hampshire |8@éave international sales operations in theddhikingdom, China, Japan, Hong
Kong, Taiwan and Korea. Our sales personnel anependent sales representatives are responsildalées and application support for a given
region of responsibility, focusing on major strategccounts.

Our customers typically order our produbt®ugh our distributors. Distributors also cre@¢enand for our devices and solutions,
generally focusing on customers who are not diyexsgtved by our sales managers. Currently, we tvewalistributors in North America and a
network of 17 distributors throughout Europe, Asal Japan to support our international businessd@3tributors work with our regional sal
managers in identifying new opportunities for oevides and solutions and providing technical sup@dong with other value added services.
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Backlog

We do not believe that backlog as of anyipalar date is indicative of future results. Ajovity of our quarterly shipments are typically
booked during the quarter. Our sales are made pghinparsuant to standard purchase orders issugdiiM and distributor customers. Under
our standard terms and conditions, a significamtiguo of our backlog is subject to cancellatiorreschedule by these customers. Our
distributor backlog is also subject to price adjustits upon the resale of the related inventorg, @sult the total value of our backlog is not
indicative of the related revenue. We believe geaterally only a small portion of our backlog, atttean orders received under end-of-life
programs, is non-cancelable and that the dollanernassociated with the non-cancelable portiorotssignificant.

Competition

The semiconductor industry is intensely petitive and characterized by:

. erosion of selling prices over product lives;
. rapid technological change;

. short product life cycles

. limited sources of supply; ar

. strong domestic and foreign competition.

We believe that important competitive fastm our market are:

. product proliferation

. energy efficiency

. development risk, time-to-market and time-in-marfioetour customers;

. complete solutions designed for specific applicatio

. product and solution performance, reliability, prend form factor

. design services, technical service and support;

. length of development cycle;

. customer bill of material cost

. intellectual property protectiol

. ease of use, functionality and installed base wélbpment system software;
. access to sources of raw materials, wafer fabdndtcilities and assembly capacity; and
. market presence and financial strength of the Compad our competitor:

A number of companies offer products tlmhpete with one or more of our products and sabsti®©ur existing competitors for CSSPs
include: (1) suppliers of ASSPs such as Cypress&@emuctor, PLX Technology and Oxford Semiconduct®y suppliers of embedded
processors, such as Qualcomm Corporation; andpdlisus of ASICs, such as Winbond and LSI Logicr @xisting competitors for FPGAs
include: (1) suppliers of CPLDs, such as Latticeni8enductor and Altera; (2) suppliers of FPGAs tigatarly Xilinx and Actel; and (3) and
the CSSP competitors noted above. Xilinx and Altkyminate the programmable logic market and hatbstaatially greater revenue, market
presence and financial resources than Actel, leatitcus. Xilinx dominates the FPGA segment of tleeket while Altera dominates the CPLD
segment of the market. ASSPs offer proven
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functionality which reduces development time, @sid cost, but it is difficult to offer a differeated product using standard devices, and
ASSPs that meet the system design objectives araways available. Programmable logic may be teenleate custom functions that prov
product differentiation or make up for deficienciesvailable ASSPs. PLDs require more designautispce the designer has to develop and
integrate the IP and may have to develop the soéteadrive the IP. PLDs are more expensive andwme more power than ASSPs or AS
but they offer fast time-to-market and are typigaéprogrammable. ASICs have a large developmesitanad risk and a long time to market.
As a result ASICs are generally only used for srdgsigns with very high volumes. CSSPs enabl®oufiinctions and system designs with
fast time-to-market and longer time-in-market sittoey contain programmable logic. In addition, hessathey are complete solutions, they
reduce the system development cost and risk. FifaBSPs are very energy efficient as result of\bakink technology and are suitable for
OEMs or ODMs offering mobile differentiated prodsichs we introduce additional solutions, we wil@face competition from standard
product manufacturers who are already servicingtor may decide to enter the markets addressedbgodutions. In addition, we expect
significant competition in the future from majorrdestic and international semiconductor suppliedsfaom suppliers of products based on
new or emerging technologies.

Research and Development

Our future success will depend to a langer@ on our ability to rapidly develop, enhance @troduce devices and CSSPs that meet
emerging industry standards and satisfy changisgpower requirements. We have made and expect tmuerto make substantial investments
in research and development.

As of the end of 2007, our research anctligyment staff consisted of 45 employees locaté@binada, India and California.

. Our process engineering group develops our prayiatiaLink wafer manufacturing process, overseeslpct manufacturing
and process development with our third party foiesjrand is involved in ongoing process improveménincrease yields and
optimize device characteristics.

. Our programmable logic design engineering groupebigs low power programmable devices and analaylitsrtargeted for
mobile or battery powered embedded systems thabearsed stand alone or combined with standarditingcto form solutions

. Our ASSP design engineering group develops oriiateg standard functions with programmable dewizgsoduce ArcticLink
solution platforms.

. Our software group develops the design librariggrface routines and place and route softwareatt@at our customers to u
third party design environments to develop destfasare incorporated into our programmable devices

. Our system solutions group develops IP blocks asda@ated software drivers that form the basisuofGSSPs.
Manufacturing

We have close relationships with third pananufacturers for our wafer fabrication, packagsembly, testing and programming
requirements to help ensure stability in the supblgur products and to allow us to focus our in&tefforts on product and solution design
sales.

We currently outsource our wafer manufaotyrprimarily to TSMC and Tower, and also to Sangs@emiconductor, Inc. and Kawasaki
Microelectronics, Inc. TSMC manufactures our pASIQuickRAM and certain QuickPCI products usingarflayer metal, 0.35 micron
complementary metal oxide semiconductor, or CMO8¢gss. TSMC also manufactures our Eclipse and ath&ure products using a five-
layer metal, 0.25 micron CMOS process on eight-iveffers. Samsung and Kawasaki manufacture our AB&dRicts. We purchase products
from TSMC, Samsung and Kawasaki on a purchase batgs.
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Tower manufactures our new products and&kMIPS devices, and will manufacture new productsently under development, using a
six-layer metal, 0.18 micron CMOS process incorpogaour ViaLink technology. We have invested $2million in Tower as part of Tower's
efforts to build and equip their wafer fabricati@eility. Our investment guarantees us a portiothefr available wafer fabrication capacity at
competitive pricing. Our Tower agreement providasguaranteed capacity availability through ati@840.

Outsourcing of wafer manufacturing enabigso take advantage of these suppliers' high veleconomies of scale. We may establish
additional foundry relationships as such arrangeseaecome economically useful or technically neasss

We outsource our product packaging, testimgjprogramming primarily to Amkor Technology, kmed Unisem (M) Berhard. We have
entered into a contractual partnership with Amkoptovide package design services.

Product Revenue Transition

Our business is in transition and theretaeprimary factors affecting our future growthgreased revenue through the success of our
CSSP strategy, which we announced in the firsttquaf 2007, and an expected decline in revenue #nd-of-life products. Our objective is
to empower mobile market leaders to achieve mas®wuization with innovative CSSPs. To this endweek with target customers to specify
and deliver CSSPs that meet our customers' magiairements. CSSP revenue is included in our nedyat revenue. New products
contributed revenue of $3.5 million, or 33% of ta®venue, in the fourth quarter of 2007. One cu&lig purchasing CSSPs in Asia for use in
PND products, accounted for 21% of total revenutaéfourth quarter of 2007. We believe CSSPsne8llt in significant growth in our new
product and total revenue, but we cannot assuestors when this will occur.

We also expect a decline in revenue fromemd-of-life products. We announced the end-@if certain products for two primary
reasons: (1) certain suppliers decided not to rehew agreements to supply us with wafers. Falaimse, the supplier of wafers for our pASIC
1 and pASIC 2 devices, which were released to pribaiu from 1991 through 1997, decided not to reoewsupply agreement, and future s
of these devices are limited to inventories on hé2pwe decided to end-of-life QuickMIPS and QUHE€K devices so that we could focus our
engineering resources on new products. End-opliéelucts contributed revenue of $3.1 million, o#@8f total revenue, in the fourth quarter
of 2007, and we currently expect these productstdribute less than 10% of our total revenue Igyttiird quarter of 2008.

In order to maintain or grow our revenumrits current level, we are dependent upon inegtasvenue from our existing products,
especially CSSPs utilizing our ArcticLink and P#&er solution platforms, and the development andketarg of additional new products and
solutions.

Employees

As of December 30, 2007, we had a totdl3ff employees worldwide. We believe that our fusuecess will depend in part on our
continued ability to attract, hire and retain gfiedl personnel. None of our employees are repreddny a labor union and we believe our
employee relations are favorable.

Intellectual Property

Our future success and competitive positiepend upon our ability to obtain and maintainghaprietary technology used in our principal
products. We hold 98 U.S. patents and have sixipgrapplications for additional U.S. patents camitag claims covering various aspects of
programmable integrated circuits, programmable@oienect structures and programmable metal devicdsurope
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and Asia, we have been granted a total of six pemd have a total of five patent applicationsd@m Our issued patents expire between
and 2024. We have nine registered trademarks amgénding applications for registration with theSUPatent and Trademark Office.

From time to time, we receive letters dlggpatent infringement or inviting us to licengber parties' patents. We evaluate these request:
on a case-by-case basis. Offers such as theseeadyd litigation if we reject the opportunity tbtain the license or reject the other party's
demands.

Executive Officers and Directors

Our executive officers are elected by, sewe at the discretion of, our Board of Directdiisere are no family relationships among our
directors and officers.

The following table sets forth certain infation concerning our current executive officard directors as of February 26, 2008:

Name Age Position

E. Thomas Har 66 Chairman, President and Chief Executive Off

Terry L. Barrette 51 Vice President, Operatiol

Catriona Mene) 46 Vice President, Human Resources and Develop

Carl M. Mills 53 Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Off

Andrew J. Peas 57 Vice President, Worldwide Sal

Timothy Saxe 52 Senior Vice President, Engineering and C
Technology Officel

Michael J. Callaha 72 Director

Arturo Krueget 68 Director

Christine Russe 58 Director

Hide L. Tanigam 57 Director

Gary H. Taus! 53 Director

E. Thomas Harhas served as our President, Chief Executive Offind a member of our Board of Directors since Ji884, and as our
Chairman since April 2001. Prior to joining Quickdio, Mr. Hart was Vice President and General Manafi¢he Advanced Networks Divisic
at National Semiconductor Corporation, a semicotatunanufacturing company, where he worked fromt&aper 1992 to June 1994. Prio
joining National Semiconductor, Mr. Hart was a pitiy consultant from February 1986 to September $¥8%PHart Weston International,
technology based management consulting firm. Reperience includes senior level management regplitiess in semiconductor operations,
engineering, sales and marketing with several comegancluding Motorola, Inc., an electronics part, and National Semiconductor.

Mr. Hart holds a B.S.E.E. degree from the Univgreit Washington.

Terry L. Barrettgoined QuickLogic in 1998 and has served as Viasiglent, Operations since 2001 and Director of Nesturing and
Product Engineering since 1998. Prior to joiningdRLogic, Ms. Barrette was Director of Product Emggring and Manufacturing at GateFi
Corporation, a semiconductor manufacturer, frome1®91998. Prior to joining GateField, Ms. Barrettas Manager of Test Engineering and
Failure Analysis at LSI Logic from 1989 to 1996idPiexperience includes positions in product engimey, quality and reliability at GE
Intersil, Intel and National Semiconductor. Ms. igdtie holds a B.S.E.E. degree from San Jose Statetdity.

Catriona Meneyoined QuickLogic in September 2003 and has seagdur Vice President, Human Resources and Develojpsince
October 2006. Prior to joining QuickLogic, Ms. Mgnwas Vice President International Human Resouat&xcular Sciences, Inc., a global
manufacturer of contact lenses, from September 290line 2002. In October 2000, Ms. Meney reloctidte United States. From May 1€
to October 2000, Ms. Meney held several human resgoositions at Standard Life Assurance Co., tarimational financial services provider,
located in Scotland, most

21




recently as their Senior Human Resources Businadad?. Prior experience includes human resourséipos at Sun Microsystems BV.
Ms. Meney holds a M.A. degree, with honors, from thiversity of Glasgow in Scotland.

Carl M. Mills has served as our Vice President, Finance and Elmahcial Officer since August 2002. From Novem®@00 to July
2002, Mr. Mills was Vice President of Finance ardet Financial Officer of AltoWeb, Inc., a softwatempany. From November 1987 to
September 2000, Mr. Mills held several positionsshrecently Vice President of Finance and Chis&Fkcial Officer, at WaferScale
Integration, Inc., a producer of peripheral integdecircuits. Mr. Mills holds a B.S. degree and\aB.A. degree from Santa Clara University.

Andrew J. Peashas served as our Vice President, Worldwide Sabes November 2006. From July 2003 to June 2006 Rdase was
Vice President of Worldwide Sales of Broadcom Coagion, a global leader in semiconductors for wiaed wireless communications. From
March 2000 to July 2003, Mr. Pease was Vice PrasideSales at Syntricity Inc., a company providgaftware and services to better manage
semiconductor production yields and improve desa@production processes. From 1984 to 1996, Mrs@sarved in a number of sales
positions at Advanced Micro Devices, or AMD, a gibbemiconductor manufacturer, where his last asségt was Group Director,

Worldwide Headquarters Sales and Operations. Mas@ereviously held Vice President of Sales postat Integrated Systems Inc., an
embedded software manufacturer (1996-1997), andid/@orporation, a programmable logic subsidianAbfD (1997-1999). Mr. Pease hol
a B.S. degree from the United States Naval Acadamayan M.S. in computer science from the NavaldgPadtiate School in Monterey,
California.

Timothy Saxined QuickLogic in May 2001 and has served asChief Technology Officer and Senior Vice Presidéntgineering
since August 2006, and Vice President, Engineesinge November 2001. From November 2000 to Febr2@di, Mr. Saxe was Vice
President of FLASH Engineering at Actel Corporatiarsemiconductor manufacturing company. Mr. Saieefl GateField Corporation, a
design verification tools and services company gnigpnknown as Zycad, in June 1983 and was a fouafithreir semiconductor manufacturing
division in 1993. Mr. Saxe became GateField's Chiecutive Officer in February 1999 and servechat tapacity until GateField was
acquired by Actel in November 2000. Mr. Saxe hada.S.E.E. degree from North Carolina State Unitsgrand an M.S.E.E. degree and a
Ph.D. in electrical engineering from Stanford Umgity.

Michael J. Callaharhas served as a member of our Board of Directarsesiuly 1997. From March 1990 through his seniienient in
September 2000, Mr. Callahan served as Chairm#émedBoard, President and Chief Executive OfficeWafferScale Integration, Inc., a
producer of peripheral integrated circuits. Froni8% March 1990, Mr. Callahan held various posgiat Monolithic Memories, Inc., a
semiconductor manufacturing company, most receligs President. During his tenure as Presideandiithic Memories became a
subsidiary of Advanced Micro Devices, Inc., a senguctor manufacturing company, where Mr. Callalvas Senior Vice President of
Programmable Products. Prior to joining MonolitMemories, he worked at Motorola Semiconductor ®y&ars where he was Director of
Research and Development as well as Director cddiitDperations. Mr. Callahan also serves on thedbafaMicrel, Incorporated, a provider
of analog power, mixed-signal and digital semicatdudevices, and Teknovus, Inc., a privately fegichpany specializing in communications
chipsets for subscriber access networks. Mr. Cafidiolds a B.S.E.E. degree from the Massachusstitute of Technology.

Arturo Kruegerhas served as a member of our Board of Directaresseptember 2004. Mr. Krueger has more than 4 yd
experience in systems architecture, semiconduesigd and development, operations, and marketingelisas general management. Since
February 2001, Mr. Krueger has been a consultaatitomobile manufacturers and to semiconductor eones serving the automotive and
telecommunication markets. Mr. Krueger was Corpokéte President and General Manager of Motor@almiconductor Products Sector for
Europe, Middle East and Africa
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from January 1998 until February 2001. Mr. Krueges the Strategic and Technology/Systems advisthet®resident of Motorola's
Semiconductor Products Sector from 1996 until Janu@98. In addition, Mr. Krueger was the Directdthe Advanced Architectural and
Design Automation Lab at Motorola. Mr. Krueger idigector of Marvell Technology Group Ltd., a seomnductor provider of high
performance analog, mixed-signal, digital sighalgessing and embedded microprocessor integratagtsirand NemeriX S.A., a provider of
integrated circuits specializing in ultra low povwrRlF and baseband chipsets for GPS and wirelesgatphs. He holds an M.S. degree in
Electrical Engineering from the Institute of Techogy in Switzerland, and has studied Advanced Cdep8cience at the University of
Minnesota.

Christine Russehas served as a member of our Board of Directaresiune 2005. Since June 2006, Ms. Russell has\bee Presider
and Chief Financial Officer of Virage Logic Corpticm, a provider of advanced intellectual propdarythe design of integrated circuits.
Ms. Russell served as Senior Vice President andf@imancial Officer of OuterBay Technologies, |recprivately held software company
enabling information life cycle management for eptise applications, from May 2005 until Februafp8, when OuterBay was acquired by
Hewlett-Packard Company. From October 2003 to M2352 Ms. Russell served as the Chief Financiald®ffof Ceva, Inc., a company
specializing in semiconductor intellectual propestfering digital signal processing cores and aggilon software. From October 1997 to
October 2003, Ms. Russell served as the Chief EinhO®fficer of Persistence Software, Inc., a compspecializing in enterprise software
providing infrastructure for distributed computirRyior to 1997, Ms. Russell served in various sefii@ncial management positions with a
variety of technology companies for a period of enthran twenty years. Ms. Russell is a directoredkPinternational, Ltd., a supplier of
precision-engineered packaging products for storimgesportation and automated handling of highrietogy products. Ms. Russell holds a
B.A. degree and an M.B.A. degree from the UnivgrsftSanta Clara.

Hide L. Tanigamhas served as a member of our Board of Directaredilarch 2007. Mr. Tanigami has served as ther@laa and
Chief Executive Officer of Marubun/Arrow USA, LL@,joint venture between Marubun Corporation, thgdat semiconductor distributor in
Japan, and Arrow Electronics since 1998. From 1B8zugh 1998, Mr. Tanigami was President and Chiefcutive Officer of Marubun USA
Corporation. From 1997 through 2000, Mr. Tanigaraswhe Chairman of Catalyst Semiconductor, Inc.feord October 1985 until March
1994, Mr. Tanigami was a co-founder and Vice Pexsicdf Corporate Development at Catalyst Semicotwduc. He has previously served
on numerous boards in Silicon Valley, Japan anevdiai He currently serves on the board of direatétdarubun/Arrow and Ecrio, Inc., a
developer of mobile phone communications and cornensoftware. Mr. Tanigami holds a B.A. degree fi$amsai University of Foreign
Studies and a M.A. degree from San Francisco Shabeersity.

Gary H. Taushas served as a member of our Board of Directareesiune 2002. From October 2006 to February 2008Tauss served
as President and Chief Executive Officer of Mobitiechnology, Inc., a provider of performance mamnaget software that enables wireless
operators to provide users with high-quality molitatent. From May 2005 until the sale of its as$efTransaction Network Services, Inc. in
March 2006, Mr. Tauss served as President, Chiettive Officer and director of InfiniRoute Netwstknc., a provider of software peering
services for wireline and wireless carriers. FrootdDer 2002 until April 2005, Mr. Tauss served assRlent and Chief Executive Officer of
LongBoard, Inc., a company specializing in fixeeatobile convergence application software for legdiarriers and service providers. From
August 1998 until June 2002, Mr. Tauss was Presiddnef Executive Officer and a director of TollBge Technologies, Inc., a developer of
voice-over-broadband products. Prior tofoanding TollBridge, Mr. Tauss was Vice Presidemtl &eneral Manager of Ramp Networks, In
provider of Internet security and broadband acpesducts, with responsibility for engineering, @mer support and marketing. Mr. Tauss
earned both a B.S. and an M.B.A. degree from thigdsity of lllinois.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
If we fail to successfully develop, introduce aall §SSPs and new products, we may be unable tpeteneffectively in the futu

We have focused the development and mauketi our CSSPs to address the needs of OEMs adsQat offer differentiated mobile
products such as personal navigation devices, medtia phones, portable media players, data cadtis/aaless hard disk drives. These are
new customers and markets for us and we curreathg la small customer base for CSSPs. We believ¢hikausiness will provide long-term
revenue growth for our Company; however, thereisssurance when this will occur.

The market for these mobile devices is liglompetitive and dynamic, with short end marketduct life cycles and rapid obsolescenc
existing products. To compete successfully, we robstin access to advanced fabrication capacitydaditate significant resources to spet
design, develop, manufacture and sell new or erdth@SSPs that provide increasingly higher levelsesformance, low power consumption,
new features, reliability and/or cost savings to @ustomers. Due to the short product life cycléhese devices our revenue is subject to
fluctuation in a short period of time and our alitio grow our business depends on acceleratinglesign win activity. We often make
significant investments long before we generatemee, if any, from these efforts. These markete#fy have higher volumes and greater
price pressure than our traditional business; waegapportunities in anticipation of future cosduetions and may aggressively price products
to gain market share. In order to react quicklppportunities or to obtain favorable wafer priogs,make significant investments in and
commitments to purchase inventories and capitalpegent before we have firm commitments from cust@am@ur gross margin and valuation
of inventories may be affected by these stratei§jiésr instance, we generate significant revenafole we are able to reduce our costs or if an
opportunity priced to gain market share becomesifiignt to our quarterly revenue.

The growth of our CSSP business needs &irbag enough to offset revenue declines in adiheas of our business. We have announced
an end-of-life for several products, due primatdycertain suppliers' decisions to stop manufaetuthese products. End-of-life products
contributed $11.5 million, or 33% of revenue, ir0ZGand $3.1 million, or 28% of revenue, in the fhuquarter of 2007. We currently do not
expect these devices to contribute significant mereeby the third quarter of 2008. Because the mtlife cycle of mobile products is short, we
must replace revenue at the end of a product yiééeovith sales from new design opportunities. ddidon, sales of our mature product family
could decline if competitors replace us in thessigteopportunities. While we expect revenue andggpofit growth from CSSPs will offset
the expected decline in revenue and gross prafih four end-of-life products, our mature products tire effect of short mobile product life
cycles, there is no assurance when this will odecuorder to grow our revenue from its current lewee are dependent upon increased revenue
from our existing products, especially CSSPs basedur ArcticLink and PolarPro solution platfornasd the development of additional new
products and solutions.

If we are unable to design, produce anldest CSSPs that meet design specifications, agatestomer requirements and generate
sufficient revenue and gross profit; if market dachéor our CSSPs and other products fails to meitee;; if we are unable to obtain adequate
capacity on a timely basis; if we are unable toeligy CSSPs or solutions in a timely manner; ouif ustomers do not successfully introduce
products incorporating our devices, our revenue@nds margin will be materially harmed, our ligiidand cash flows will be materially
affected, we may be required to write-off relatedeintories and long-lived assets or there may her@tdverse effects on our business or the
price of our common stock.
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We will be unable to compete effectively if wettadnticipate product opportunities based upon igimg technologies and standards or fail to
develop products and solutions that incorporateséhtechnologies and standards in a timely manner

We spend significant time and money toglesind develop silicon solution platforms such astiéLink and PolarPro and proven system
blocks, such as our Visual Enhancement Engine, BI8BIDE, or emerging technologies, such as low p@segrammable logic, advanced
process technology or small form factor packagilig.intend to develop additional products and sohgiand to adopt new technologies in the
future. If system manufacturers adopt alternatta@dards or technologies, if an industry standarmeheerging technology that we have targe
fails to achieve broad market acceptance, if custsrahoose low power offerings from our competijtorsf we are unable to bring the
technologies or solutions to market in a timely affédctive manner, we may be unable to generatefgignt revenue from our research and
development efforts. As a result, our business @bel materially harmed and we may be required ttevoff related inventories and loriyed
assets.

We may not have the liquidity to support our futoperations and capital requirements

Our cash and cash equivalents balancesarttl of 2007 was $20.9 million. At the end of 2007 interest-bearing debt consisted of
$3.3 million outstanding from Silicon Valley Bank&$1.7 million outstanding under capital leaseslune 2007, we amended our credit
facility with Silicon Valley Bank. At the end of BJ, we had $5.0 million available to borrow under mevolving credit facility and $870,000
available to borrow under our equipment line ofdirender the amended agreement.

At the end of 2007, we held 1,344,543 Touwrglinary shares, valued at approximately $1.9ionilbased upon the market closing price of
$1.43 per share at the end of the reporting pefed.ability to obtain competitive pricing from Tewis tied to our ownership of at least
450,000 of these Tower shares.

While our primary investment object is fireservation of cash and our portfolio is comprisédecurities with active secondary and re
markets, any investment is subject to a degreetefast rate and liquidity risk. Capital expenddgrwhich are largely driven by development
activities and the introduction and initial manutaing of new products, could total $3.0 millionthre next twelve months. At the end of 2007,
we had commitments to purchase $4.3 million of wafeentory.

As a result of potential investments, cotrevenue and operating expense levels, changesrking capital and interest and debt
payments, we will need to generate significantlyhler revenue and gross profit, especially fromAmaticLink and PolarPro solution platforr
and products currently under development, to geagrasitive cash flow. In addition, these new prddinave been generating lower gross
margin as a percentage of revenue than the restrdfistorical business due to the markets thalhawe targeted and the larger order quantities
associated with these applications. Whether weachieve cash flow levels sufficient to support operations cannot be accurately predicted,
and our investment portfolio is subject to a degreiaterest rate and liquidity risk. Unless suelste flow levels are achieved and our
investment portfolio remains liquid and its capitapreserved, we may borrow additional funds drdsbt or equity securities, or some
combination thereof, to provide funding for our cat@ns. If adequate funds are not available whesded, our financial condition and
operating results would be materially and adveraéflgcted and we may not be able to operate ouinéss without significant changes in our
operations, or at all.

We have a limited number of significant customeid lanited visibility into the long-term demand faur products from these customers

A few end customers can represent a sagrifiportion of our total revenue in a given rejpgrperiod and the likelihood of this occurring
will increase in the future as we target marketiieg
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manufacturers of high volume mobile applications.ikthe past, future demand from these customaysfluctuate significantly from quarter
to quarter. These customers typically order pragludth short requested delivery lead times, andatgrovide a commitment to purchase
product past the period covered by purchase orddrish may be rescheduled or cancelled. In additiom manufacturing lead times are lon
than the delivery lead times requested by thesemess, and we make significant purchases of irrgrdand capital expenditures in
anticipation of future demand. If revenue from aignificant customer were to decline substantiallg,may be unable to offset this decline
with increased revenue and gross margin from athstomers and we may purchase excess inventohieseTactors could severely harm our
business.

In addition, we may make a significant istveent in long-lived assets for the production af products based upon historical and
expected demand. If demand for our products orsgmuargin generated from our products does not maetxpectations or if we are unable to
collect amounts due from significant customersmay be required to write-off inventories, proviade fincollectible accounts receivable or
incur charges against long-lived assets, which dauaterially harm our business.

We may be unable to accurately estimate quarteNgnue, which could adversely affect the tradinigepof our stock

We offer our customers a short deliverylléme and a majority of our shipments during artgreare ordered by customers in that qua
As a result, we often have low visibility to therent quarter's revenue and our revenue levelglange significantly in a short period of tin
Furthermore, our ability to respond to increasemhaad is limited to inventories on hand or on ordleg, capacity available at our contract
manufacturers and our capacity to program prodootsistomer specifications. In addition, a sigmifit portion of our revenue is deferred until
our distributors ship unprogrammed parts to endocosrs since the price is not fixed or determinaioit! that time. Therefore, we are highly
dependent on the accuracy and timeliness of resalénventory reports from our distributors. Inaete distributor resale or inventory reports,
as well as unanticipated changes in distributoglieef inventory, could contribute to our difficylin predicting and reporting our quarterly
revenue and results of operations. If we fail tousately estimate customer demand, record revemigour available capacity is less than
needed to meet customer demand, our results ochtipes could be harmed and our stock price coulnadly fluctuate.

We depend upon third parties to fabricate, assentes and program our products, and they may disnae manufacturing our products, fail
to give our products priority, be unable to sucéely manufacture our products to meet performamvodime or cost targets, or inaccurately
report inventories to us

We contract with third parties to fabriceaesemble, test and program our devices. Our elewie generally fabricated, assembled and
programmed by single suppliers, and the loss ofalger, transfer of manufacturing to a new locatiexpiration of a supply agreement or the
inability of our suppliers to manufacture our protiuto meet volume, performance and cost targetisl tve a material adverse effect on our
business. We sell programmers to customers thatgmalied by a single source. Programming capatiour subcontractors is also dependent
on our investment in sufficient programming hardsver meet fluctuating demand. Our relationship witin suppliers could change as a result
of a merger or acquisition. If for any reason thesggpliers or any other vendor becomes unable willing to continue to provide services of
acceptable quality, at acceptable costs and imalyimanner, our ability to operate our businessediver our products to our customers could
be severely impaired. We would have to identify godlify substitute suppliers, which could be tiomasuming, difficult and result in
unforeseen operational problems, or we could antwan end-of-life program for these products. Alsge suppliers might not be available to
fabricate,
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assemble, test and program our devices or, if @vial] might be unwilling or unable to offer sengam acceptable terms. We have announced
an end-of-life for several products, due primatdycertain suppliers' decisions to stop manufaetuthese products. End-of-life products
contributed $11.5 million, or 33% of revenue, irDZGand $3.1 million, or 28% of revenue in the fougtiarter of 2007. We currently do not
expect these devices to contribute significant mereeby the third quarter of 2008.

In addition, if competition for wafer mamgturing capacity increases, if we need to mig@taore advanced wafer manufacturing
technology, or if competition for assembly servicegeases, we may be required to pay or invesifgignt amounts to secure access to this
capacity. For example, between 2001 and 2002 wested $21.3 million in equity and prepaid wafeda®eto obtain guaranteed wafer
fabrication capacity at Tower Semiconductor. Thenbar of companies that provide these servicesigdd and some of them have limited
operating histories and financial resources. Inetyent our current suppliers refuse or are unabt®ntinue to provide these services to us,
we are unable to secure sufficient capacity fromaourent suppliers on commercially reasonable $emre may be unable to procure services
from alternate suppliers in a timely manner, ikt Moreover, our reliance on a limited numbesoppliers subjects us to reduced control over
delivery schedules, quality assurance and cosis.latk of control may cause unforeseen producttagjes or may increase our cost to
manufacture and test our products, which would esibhe affect our operating results and cash flows.

We record a majority of our inventory traosons based on information from our subcontractdiwe do not receive prompt and accurate
information from our suppliers, we could misstate mventories, incorrectly record gross profit,ibeble to meet our delivery commitment
customers or commit to manufacturing inventorieg Hre not required to meet customer delivery camenits, which could materially harm
our business.

Our future results depend on our relationship withwer

We have invested approximately $21.3 millio Tower. In return for our investment, we reeghequity, prepaid wafer credits, favorable
wafer pricing and committed production capacityrower's foundry facility. We believe that Towes)-term operation of this fabrication
facility depends on its ability to attract suffioiecustomer demand, to obtain additional financtogncrease capacity, to obtain the release of
grants and approvals for changes in grant progfeonsthe Israeli government's Investment Centeritmability to remain in compliance with
the terms of its grant and credit agreements. Tinent political uncertainty and security situatiarthe Middle East where Tower's fabrication
facility is located, the cyclical nature of the ikeirfor foundry manufacturing services, Tower'safinial condition, or other factors may
adversely impact Tower's business prospects anddisagurage future investments in Tower from o@sdurces. If Tower is unable to obtain
adequate financing and increase production outpattimely manner, the value of our investmentaw&r may decline significantly or
possibly become worthless, our wafer credit frommv@omay decline in value or possibly become wos$leand we would have to identify and
qualify a substitute supplier to manufacture ourdpicts. This could require significant developntane, cause product shipment delays,
impair long-lived assets and the value of our wafedits, damage our liquidity and severely harmbusiness. In addition, Tower is the sole
manufacturer of our new products, other new pragdlaatrently under development and QuickMIPS.

The value of our investment in Tower asdcibrresponding wafer credits may also be adveefédgted by a deterioration of conditions in
the market for foundry manufacturing services drarharket for semiconductor products. At the end2l0ff7, the value of our Tower
investment was $1.9 million and the value of oufevaredits recorded on our balance sheet wasiRli6n. If the fair value of our Tower
investment or our wafer credits is deemed to beairepl, we will record charges to our statementpefrations. For instance, we wrote down
Tower shares due to an "other than temporary" dedfi their market value by $13.7 million betwestdl 2001 and 2005.
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Our customers may cancel or change their produatplafter we have expended substantial time araliress in the design of their products

Our customers often evaluate our produmtsik months or more before designing them in&rteystems, and they may not commence
volume shipments for up to an additional six tolti@emonths, if at all. During this lengthy salelkey our potential customers may cancel or
change their product plans. Customers may also@uiiszie products incorporating our devices at amg tor they may choose to replace our
products with lower cost semiconductors. In additiwe are working with leading customers in ougéamarkets to define our future produ
If customers cancel, reduce or delay product orfiters us or choose not to release products thatpurate our devices after we have spent
substantial time and resources developing producssisting customers with their product desigm,revenue levels may be less than
anticipated and our business could be materialtynbd.

If we fail to adequately forecast demand for ousdarcts, we may incur product shortages or excesdymt inventorie:

Our agreements with certain suppliers nequs to provide forecasts of our anticipated mactuiing orders, and place binding
manufacturing commitments in advance of receiviagchase orders from our customers. We are limitezlir ability to increase or decrease
our forecasts under such agreements. Other mantgesisupply us product on a purchase order bHEsésallocation of capacity is determined
solely by our suppliers over which we have no dioemtrol. Additionally, we may place orders witarsuppliers in advance of customer
orders to allow us to quickly respond to changingtomer demand or to obtain favorable product céstdhermore, we provide our suppliers
with equipment which is used to program our progitiatcustomer specifications. The programming egeint is manufactured to our
specifications and has significant order lead tinfé®se factors may result in product shortagexoess product inventories. Obtaining
additional supply in the face of product, programgnéquipment or capacity shortages may be costlyobpossible, especially in the short
term since most of our products and programmingpegent are supplied by a single supplier. For eXemnip 2007, we reserved $3.9 million
of inventories due primarily to changes in foreedsiemand. Our failure to adequately forecast ddnf@mour products could materially harm
our business.

Our distributors or customers may cancetipase orders at any time with little or no penaligntractually, our distributors are generally
permitted to return unprogrammed products worthoup0%, by value, of the products they purchasefus. If our distributors or customers
cancel or defer significant purchase orders orpetuir products, our accounts receivable collestiwnuld decrease and inventories would
increase, which would materially harm our business.

We are expending substantial time and effort teeligvsolutions with partners that depend on thelalbdity and success of technology owned
by the partner

Our approach to developing solutions faieptial customers involves: (1) embedded processmrsloped by companies such as Marvell
Semiconductor, Inc. and Analog Devices, Inc.; @)igheral devices developed by other parties sachiaro hard disk drives, Wi-Fi devices
and NAND flash memory; (3) proprietary intellectgabperty such as key elements of our Visual Enbarent Engine; and (4) specific
industry standards such as USB 2.0 OTG, Serialt@itfigh Capacity, or SDHC, IDE and SDIO. We hanéeeed into informal partnerships
with other parties that involve the developmensaliitions that interface with their devices or demds. These informal partnerships also may
involve joint marketing campaigns and sales c#lisur solutions are not incorporated into custoqerducts, if our partners discontinue
production of or integrate our solution into theioduct offerings, or if the informal partnershis not grow as expected or if they are
significantly reduced or terminated by acquisit@rother means, our revenue and gross margin withbterially harmed and we may be
required to write-off related inventories and ldigd assets.
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We may be unable to successfully grow our busih@ssfail to compete effectively with others ttvat and retain key personnel

We believe our future success depends opoability to attract and retain highly competpatsonnel. Our employees are at-will and not
subject to employment contracts. Hiring and retajrqualified sales, technical and financial persbisdifficult due to the limited number of
qualified professionals, economic conditions areldize of our company. Competition for these tygfemmployees is intense. In addition, new
hires frequently require extensive training befiiey achieve desired levels of productivity. Failtw attract, hire, train and retain personnel
could materially harm our business.

Fluctuations in our manufacturing processes, yiegdd quality, especially for new products, may @ase our cost

Difficulties encountered during the comp#miconductor manufacturing process can rendebstantial percentage of semiconductor
devices nonfunctional. New manufacturing techniqueffuctuations in the manufacturing process miagnge the performance distribution i
yield of our products. We have, in the past, exgeréd manufacturing runs that have contained sutirty reduced or no functioning device
or that generated devices with below normal peréorce characteristics. Our reliance on third parppiers may extend the period of time
required to analyze and correct these problemse ©arected, our customers may be required to igades requalify their products. As a
result, we may incur substantially higher manuféntyucosts, shortages of inventories or reducetbousr demand.

Yield fluctuations frequently occur in caution with the manufacture of newly introduceddarcts, with changes in product architecture,
with manufacturing at new facilities, on new falation processes or in conjunction with new backaadufacturing processes. Newly
introduced solutions and products, such as our 8388 ArcticLink and PolarPro solution platformse aften more complex and more
difficult to produce, increasing the risk of manutizring related defects. New manufacturing faeéitor processes are often more complex and
take a period of time to achieve expected quadiyels and manufacturing efficiencies. While we tstproducts, including our software
development tools, they may still contain errorslefects that are found after we have commencedneonial production. Undetected errors
defects may also result from new manufacturing @sses or when new intellectual property is incafeaf into our products. If our products
software development tools contain undetected oeagived defects, we may lose market share, experigelays in or loss of market
acceptance, reserve or scrap inventories or béreeqio issue a product recall. In addition, we ddue at risk of product liability litigation if
defects in our products were discovered. Althoughattempt to limit our liability to end users thgbudisclaimers of special, consequential
indirect damages and similar provisions, we ca@asstire you that such limitations of liability wik legally enforceable.

We have a history of losses and cannot assurehaiwte will again be profitable in the future

We incurred significant losses in 2007, 2@0d certain years prior to 2005. Our accumuldeditit as of December 30, 2007 was
$138.7 million. Although we recorded net incomesaf4 million in 2005, we recorded a net loss of .$Iillion in 2007 and $9.2 million in
2006, and we may not return to profitability in goyure periods.

Our future operating results are likely to flucteand therefore may fail to meet expectations, kvbauld cause our stock price to decline

Our operating results have varied widelyhi@ past and are likely to do so in the futureaddition, our past operating results may not be
an indicator of future operating results. Our fetoperating results will depend on many factorsraag fail to meet our expectations for a
number of
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reasons, including those set forth in these riskofs. Any failure to meet expectations could camsestock price to significantly fluctuate or
decline.

Factors that could cause our operatingltetufluctuate include:

. the effect of end-of-life programs;

. a significant change in sales to, or the colleditgtnf accounts receivable from, our largest custos;

. successful development and market acceptance gfroducts and solution

. our ability to accurately forecast product voluraesl mix, and to respond to rapid changes in custoemand;

. changes in sales volume or expected sales volumeéugt mix, average selling prices or productioriaraces that affect gross
profit;

. our ability to adjust our product features, mantfeng capacity and costs in response to econormdccampetitive pressures;

. our reliance on subcontract manufacturers for prbdapacity, yield and quality;

. our competitors' product portfolio and product prigpolicies;

. timely implementation of efficient manufacturingkmologies

. errors in applying or changes in accounting angp@@te governance rules;

. the issuance of equity compensation awards or @simgthe terms of our stock plan or employee sfokhase plan;

. mergers or acquisition

. the impact of import and export laws and regulatjon

. the cyclical nature of the semiconductor industrgl general economic, market, political and soddalditions in the countries

where we sell our products and the related effeciuwr customers, distributors and suppliers; and

. our ability to obtain capital, debt financing amdurance on commercially reasonable te!

Although certain of these factors are dusuwr immediate control, unless we can anticipaie lae prepared with contingency plans that
respond to these factors, our business may be ialbtdrarmed.

We may encounter periods of industry widmEonductor oversupply, resulting in pricing press as well as undersupply, resulting in a
risk that we could be unable to fulfill our custasigequirements. The semiconductor industry hstefically been characterized by wide
fluctuations in the demand for, and supply ofptsducts. These fluctuations have resulted in aistances when supply of and demand for
semiconductors have been widely out of balanceinduastry wide semiconductor oversupply could resultevere downward pricing pressure
from customers. In a market with undersupply of afaaturing capacity, we would have to compete \étiger foundry and assembly
customers for limited manufacturing resources.uichsan environment, we may be unable to have adyats manufactured in a timely
manner, at a cost that generates adequate grdgsopiia sufficient quantities. Since we outsoustkof our manufacturing and generally have
a single source of wafer supply, test, assemblypgragramming for our products, we are particulaxinerable to such supply shortages and
capacity limitations. As a result, we may be unabl&ulfill orders and may lose customers. Any fetindustry wide oversupply or undersug
of semiconductors could materially harm our busines
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Problems associated with international businesgatpens could affect our ability to manufacture asell our product:

Most of our products are manufactured oletsif the United States at manufacturing facilibperated by our suppliers in Taiwan, South
Korea, the Philippines, China and Israel. We expeatanufacture a majority of our new products tiredproducts that we currently have ur
development in Israel and to assemble these predu&outh Korea or China. As a result, these nmentufing operations and new product
introductions are subject to risks of politicaltadsility, including the risk of conflict between ifian and the People's Republic of China,
between South Korea and North Korea, and confiistslving Israel.

A significant portion of our total revenoemes from sales to customers located outside thiedJStates. We anticipate that sales to
customers located outside the United States wiltinaoe to represent a significant portion of ouateevenue in future periods. In addition,
most of our domestic customers sell their prodoatside of North America, thereby indirectly expasus to risks associated with foreign
commerce and economic instability. In addition verseas sales offices, we have significant resesrdtdevelopment activities in Canada and
India. Accordingly, our operations and revenuesatgiect to a number of risks associated with fareigmmerce, including the following:

. managing foreign distributors;

. collecting amounts dus

. staffing and managing foreign office

. political and economic instability;

. foreign currency exchange fluctuations;

. changes in tax laws, import and export regulatitariffs and freight rates
. timing and availability of export license

. supplying products that meet local environmentgutations; and

. inadequate protection of intellectual property tigh

In the past, we have denominated salesiopducts to foreign countries exclusively in UdBllars. As a result, any increase in the v
of the U.S. dollar relative to the local currendyadoreign country will increase the price of guoducts in that country so that our products
become relatively more expensive to customersair thcal currency. As a result, sales of our paddun that foreign country may decline. If
the local currency of a foreign country in which e@nduct business strengthens against the U.&rdolir payroll and other local expenses
will be higher, and since sales are transacted $ tollars, would not be offset by any increaseeirenue. To the extent any such risks
materialize, our business could be materially harme

In addition, we incur costs in foreign ctrigs that may be difficult to reduce quickly besawf employee related laws and practices in
those foreign countries.

Our CSSPs face competition from suppliers of AS8Es as Cypress Semiconductor, suppliers of intedrapplication processors such as
Qualcomm, and suppliers of ASICs such as LSI Logic

We face competition from companies thatloKSSPs, such as Cypress Semiconductor and ORfardconductor. While it is difficult to
provide a unique solution through the use of AS$Rs; generally are cost effective standard pradantl have short lead times. In certain
design opportunities, ASSPs can be combined teaetdystem design objectives. Manufacturers ofgmated application processors, such as
Qualcomm, often integrate new features when thegduoice new products. A system designer could éhectise of an integrated processor
includes the features
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offered in our CSSPs. Companies such as LSI Lagiply ASICs, which may be purchased for a lowecgat higher volumes and typically
have greater logic capacity, additional featurest@gher performance than our products. Our inightiti successfully compete in any of the
following areas could materially harm our business:

. the development of new products, CSSPs and advanaadfacturing technologie

. the quality, power characteristics, performanceattaristics, price and availability of devicespgmamming hardware and
software development tools;

. the ability to engage with companies that provigieesgistic products and servict

. the incorporation of industry standards in our jpicid and solution:

. the diversity of product offerings available to mmers; or

. the quality and cost effectiveness of design, dgyakent, manufacturing and marketing effo

Many system manufacturers may be unwilling to $widbcour products because of their familiarity witte products offered by our dire
competitors, such as Xilinx, Inc. and Actel Corgimna, which compete with us in the sale of FPGAs

Companies that compete with our mature peothmily and end-of-life product family, and c&rt new product opportunities, include
suppliers of complex programmable logic devicesfald programmable gate arrays, such as Xiling, IAltera Corporation, Actel
Corporation and Lattice Semiconductor CorporatKitinx and Altera together have a majority sharehed programmable logic market. Many
system manufacturers may be unwilling or unablewitch to our products due to their familiarity witompetitors' products or other inhibiting
factors.

The semiconductor industry is intensely petitive and characterized by:

. erosion of selling prices over product liv
. rapid technological chang

. short product life cycles; and

. strong domestic and foreign competition.

If we are not able to compete successfully in @mgironment, our business will be materially harmed

Many of the companies that compete with BES8nd our new product, mature and end-of-life famhave substantially greater financial,
technical, manufacturing, marketing, sales, distidn, name recognition and other resources thadavén addition, many of our competitors
have well established relationships with our curgerd potential customers and have extensive krdgelef system applications. In the past,
we have lost potential customers to competitorsémious reasons, including, but not limited tepregrammability and lower price.

We depend upon third party distributors and indejmm sales representatives to market and sell oonlycts, and they may discontinue sal
our products, fail to give our products priority be unable to successfully market, sell and supparproducts

We contract with third party distributomrsdeindependent sales representatives to markedelhd significant portion of our products. We
typically have only a few distributors and a singdpresentative serving each geographic marketiarhe future, we may have a single
distributor covering a geographic market. Althowgghave contracts with our distributors and repregees, our agreements with them may
be terminated on short notice by either party #rtdyminated, we may be unable to recruit addaicor replacement distributors or
representatives. As a result, our future perforreamitl depend in part on our ability to retain axisting distributors and
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representatives and to attract new distributorsraptesentatives that will be able to effectivelgriket, sell and support our products and
solutions. The loss of one or more of our princigiatributors or representatives, or our inabitdyattract new distributors or representatives,
could materially harm our business.

Many of our distributors and representajyacluding our principal distributors and repmasdives, market and sell products for other
companies. Many of these products may competettirecindirectly with our products and solutioddso, we generally are not one of the
principal suppliers of products to our distributorsepresentatives. If our distributors or repnéaives give higher priority or greater attention
to the products of other companies, including potsithat compete with our products and solutions boisiness would be materially harmed.

Individual distributors and OEMs often repent a significant portion of our accounts redavalf we are unable to collect funds due fi
these distributors and customers, our financialltesnay be materially harmed.

We may be unable to adequately protect our intelE@roperty rights and may face significant exgemas a result of future litigation

Protection of intellectual property riglgscrucial to our business, since that is how wepkethers from copying the innovations that are
central to our existing and future products. Frometto time, we receive letters alleging patentimgfement or inviting us to license other
parties' patents. We evaluate these requests aseahy-case basis. These situations may leaddatid@n if we reject the offer to obtain the
license.

In the past, we have been involved inditign relating to our alleged infringement of thparty patents or other intellectual property
rights. This type of litigation is expensive andhisames large amounts of management time and atteitdditionally, matters that we initially
consider not material to our business could becowsdy. In addition, if the letters we sometimeseige alleging patent infringement or other
similar matters result in litigation that we losecourt could order us to pay substantial damagé&éaroyalties, and prohibit us from making,
using, selling or importing essential technologkes:. these and other reasons, this type of litigatiould materially harm our business.

Although we may seek to obtain a licenseeura third party's intellectual property rightsider to bring an end to certain claims or
actions asserted against us, we may not be ableté&in such a license on reasonable terms, ot. &Walhave entered into technology license
agreements with third parties which give thoseipsithe right to use patents and other technoleggldped by us and which give us the right
to use patents and other technology developeddm.tiVe anticipate that we will continue to enteoithese kinds of licensing arrangement
the future; however, it is possible that desirdiogienses will not be available to us on commergistlasonable terms. If we lose existing lice
to key technology, or are unable to enter into fiegnses that we deem important, our business dmilthaterially harmed.

Because it is critical to our success tmatontinue to prevent competitors from copying ionovations, we intend to continue to seek
patent and trade secret protection for our prodUdie process of seeking patent protection cawoig &nd expensive, and we cannot be certain
that any currently pending or future applicatiorlt actually result in issued patents or that, eifgratents are issued, they will be of sufficient
scope or strength to provide meaningful protectipany commercial advantage to us. Furthermorerstmay develop technologies that are
similar or superior to our technology or designuai the patents we own. We also rely on trade spoogection for our technology, in part
through confidentiality agreements with our empksjeconsultants and other third parties. Howebhesd parties may breach these agreement:
and we may not have adequate remedies for anytoreaany case, others may come to know about teriaéne our trade secrets through a
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variety of methods. In addition, the laws of certtgrritories in which we develop, manufacture af sur products may not protect our
intellectual property rights to the same extenthaslaws of the United States.

We may engage in manufacturing, distribution ohteslogy agreements that involve numerous risk$ydhicg the use of cash, diversion of
resources and significant write-offs

We have entered into and, in the futuresrid to enter into agreements that involve numerisis, including the use of significant
amounts of our cash; diversion of resources framerdevelopment projects or market opportunities;atility to incorporate licensed
technology in our products and solutions; our gbtl introduce related products in a cost effectnd timely manner; our ability to collect
amounts due under these contracts; and markettacoepof related products and solutions. If wettailecover the cost of these or other assets
from the cash flow generated by the related prajuair assets will become impaired and our findmegults would be harmed.

Our business is subject to the risks of earthquadider catastrophic events and business interamgtifor which we may maintain limited
insurance

Our operations and the operations of oppBers are vulnerable to interruption by fire,teguake, power loss, flood, terrorist acts and
other catastrophic events beyond our control. ltiqadar, our headquarters are located near eaattejtault lines in the San Francisco Bay
Area. In addition, we rely on sole suppliers to mfacture our products and would not be able toifyuah alternate supplier of our products
several quarters. Our suppliers often hold sigaiftcquantities of our inventories which, in the mvef a disaster, could be destroyed. In
addition, our business processes and systems krerable to computer viruses, break-ins and sindisruptions from unauthorized tampering.
Any catastrophic event, such as an earthquakeher oftural disaster, the failure of our compuystems, war or acts of terrorism, could
significantly impair our ability to maintain ourcerds, pay our suppliers, or design, manufactushir our products. The occurrence of any of
these events could also affect our customersjlalistrs and suppliers and produce similar disrugéffects upon their business. If there is an
earthquake or other catastrophic event near oufdueaters, our customers' facilities, our distrdvsitfacilities or our suppliers' facilities, our
business could be seriously harmed.

We do not have a detailed disaster recopkny. In addition, we do not maintain sufficientsiness interruption and other insurance
policies to compensate us for all losses that nzayio Any losses or damages incurred by us asudt ifsa catastrophic event or any other
significant uninsured loss could have a materiakask effect on our business.

Our principal stockholders have significant votipgwer and may vote for actions that may not béénltest interests of our other stockholders

Our officers, directors and principal stoolders together control a significant portion af outstanding common stock. As a result, these
stockholders, if they act together, will be ablesignificantly influence our operations, affairsdaall matters requiring stockholder approval,
including the election of directors and approvasighificant corporate transactions. This concéianeof ownership may have the effect of
delaying or preventing a change in control and médfect the market price of our common stock. Tddacentration of ownership may not be
in the best interest of our other stockholders.
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Our Shareholder Rights Plan, Certificate of Incorgtion, Bylaws and Delaware law contain provisidhat could discourage a takeover that
is beneficial to stockholders

Our Shareholder Rights Plan as well asipions of our Certificate of Incorporation, our Byls and Delaware law could make it difficult
for a third party to acquire us, even if doing sowd be beneficial to our stockholders.

The market price of our common stock may flucteigrificantly and could lead to securities litigatti

Stock prices for many companies in the tetdgy and emerging growth sectors have experiemnige fluctuations that have often been
unrelated to the operating performance of such emis. In the past, securities class action libgalhas often been brought against a com
following periods of volatility in the market pria# its securities. In the future, we may be thieject of similar litigation. Securities litigation
could result in substantial costs and divert mansegg's attention.

Changes to existing accounting pronouncements)@tian rules or practices may cause adverse revélongtuations, affect our reported
financial results or how we conduct our busin

Generally accepted accounting principlesGAAP, are promulgated by, and are subject tdrtexpretation of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board, or FASB, and the SEC. New acamyiptionouncements or taxation rules and varyingrjmetations of accounting
pronouncements or taxation practices have occamddnay occur in the future. Any future changesdoounting pronouncements or taxation
rules or practices may have a significant effechow we report our results and may even affecreporting of transactions completed before
the change is effective. In addition, a reviewxis&ng or prior accounting practices may resulaiohange in previously reported amounts.
This change to existing rules, future changesyf ar the questioning of current practices mayeasiely affect our reported financial results,
our ability to remain listed on the Nasdaq Globalrkét, or the way we conduct our business and stuibgeto regulatory inquiries or litigation.

For example, the FASB has issued Stateofdfinancial Accounting Standards, or SFAS, No.(R33'Share-Based Paymentt
SFAS 123(R), which we adopted in the first quaofe2006. SFAS 123(R) requires us to measure conapienscosts for all stock-based
compensation awards (including our stock optiottgksawards and our employee stock purchase psacyraently constructed) at fair value
and record compensation expense over the vestiadpéf this accounting pronouncement had beeeffiact during 2005, we would have
reported a net loss.

Additionally, in July 2006 we initiated eview of our historical stock option practices aeldted accounting. This review identified
accounting and administrative errors that, if theg been recorded at the time they occurred, woaNg resulted in total additional charges of
approximately $964,000 between October 1999 aneimber 2005.

Compliance with regulations related to corporatesgmance and public disclosure may result in addil expenses

Federal securities laws, rules and requiati as well as Nasdag rules and regulations, neegampanies to maintain extensive corporate
governance measures, impose comprehensive repartthdisclosure requirements, set strict indepereland financial expertise standards
audit and other committee members and impose amd|criminal penalties for companies and theirfoimecutive officers, chief financial
officers and directors for securities law violasoiThese laws, rules and regulations have increasedavill continue to increase the scope,
complexity and cost of our corporate governangeonting and disclosure practices, which could hatmresults of operations and divert
management's attention from business operationsard/eommitted to maintaining high standards opooate governance and public
disclosure. If our efforts to comply with new orastyed laws, regulations and standards differ fioereictivities intended by regulatory or
governing bodies due
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to ambiguities related to practice, our reputatitay be harmed and the market price of our commmekstould be affected.

While we believe that we currently have adequatial control procedures in place, we are stilpesed to potential risks from legislation
requiring companies to evaluate controls under Bact04 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Our management is responsible for estahlishnd maintaining adequate internal control diremcial reporting. Internal control over
financial reporting cannot provide absolute assteaf achieving financial reporting objectives hesmof its inherent limitations. Internal
control over financial reporting is a process fhablves human diligence and compliance and isexilip lapses in judgment and breakdowns
resulting from human failures. Internal control pfieancial reporting also can be circumvented bjusion or improper management overri
Because of such limitations, there is a risk thaterial misstatements may not be prevented or tetem a timely basis by internal control
over financial reporting. However, these inherénithations are known features of the financial n¢jog process. Therefore, it is possible to
design into the process safeguards to reduce, thooigeliminate, this risk.

As of December 2007, we have evaluatedrdarnal control systems in order to allow managetite report on our internal control over
financial reporting, as required by Section 404hef Sarbanes-Oxley Act. We performed the systenpanckss evaluation and testing required
in an effort to comply with the management cergifion of Section 404. While we believe that oueingl control procedures are adequate and
we intend to continue to fully comply with the réeuments relating to internal control and all othspects of Section 404, our controls
necessary for continued compliance with the Sarb&hdey Act may not operate effectively at all terend may result in a material control
disclosure. The identification of a material weads& internal control over financial reportingaify, could indicate a lack of proper control
generate accurate consolidated financial statemEuntthermore, we cannot be certain as to the owtoof future evaluations, testing and
remediation actions or the impact of the same aroperations. If we are not able to remain in caarmle with the requirements of
Section 404, we might be subject to sanctionsastigation by regulatory authorities, such asSE€ or the Nasdaq Global Market. Any s
action could adversely affect our financial resalsl the market price of our common stock.

We have implemented import and export control pitaces to comply with United States regulationsvbeitare still exposed to potential risks
from import and export activit

Our products, solutions, technology andveafe are subject to import and export control lawd regulations which, in some instances,
may impose restrictions on business activitiegtberwise require licenses or other authorizatfom® agencies such as the U.S. Departme
State, U.S. Department of Commerce and U.S. Depaittof the Treasury. These restrictions may imgativeries to customers or limit
development and manufacturing alternatives. We lrapert and export licensing and compliance proceslin place for purposes of
conducting our business consistent with U.S. ampdiegble international laws and regulations, andpegodically review these procedures to
maintain compliance with the requirements relatmgnport and export regulations. If we are notkeatol remain in compliance with import and
export regulations, we might be subject to invedtan, sanctions or penalties by regulatory autlesri Such penalties can include civil,
criminal or administrative remedies such as lossxpbrt privileges. We cannot be certain as tootiteome of an evaluation, investigation,
inquiry or other action or the impact of these iseom our operations. Any such action could adveraéct our financial results and the mat
price of our common stock.
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The Company, our directors and management haveeipast been named parties to lawsuits and maylied to future litigation, which
could result in an unfavorable outcome and haveatenml adverse effect on our business, financtaldition, results of operations, cash flows
and the trading price for our securities

The Company and certain of our directors afficers are named in a lawsuit relating to thigal public offering laddering litigation. We
may become the subject of other private or govermraetions in the future. Litigation may be timensaming, expensive and disruptive to
normal business operations and the outcome oétitig is difficult to predict. Any expenses asstaibwith litigation or the outcome relating
any such actions could have a material adversetaffeour business, financial condition, resultgpérations, cash flows and the trading price
for our securities.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
Not applicable.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our principal administrative, sales, mairkgtresearch and development and final testinijtfais located in a building of approximately
42,600 square feet in Sunnyvale, California. Thility is leased through March 2009 with an optiomenew. We have sub-let approximately
8,000 square feet of this facility through Marct®200ur research and development facility in Toop@anada, consisting of approximately
8,400 square feet, is leased through February 20&0ease a 4,500 square foot facility in Bangalbrdia for the purpose of software
development. This facility is leased through NovemP009. We also lease office space in Hong Komina Taipei, Taiwan; London,
England; and Tokyo, Japan. We believe that outiegigacilities are adequate for our current needs.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On October 26, 2001, a putative securitlass action was filed in the U.S. District Coumt the Southern District of New York against
certain investment banks that underwrote QuickLegigtial public offering, QuickLogic and some QuickLogic's officers and directors. The
complaint alleges excessive and undisclosed conons# connection with the allocation of sharesa@fimon stock in QuickLogic's initial
and secondary public offerings and artificially iigrices through "tie-in" arrangements which regdithe underwriters' customers to buy
shares in the aftermarket at pre-determined pricemlation of the federal securities laws. Pldfstseek an unspecified amount of damages on
behalf of persons who purchased QuickLogic's sppekuant to the registration statements betweeab@ctl4, 1999 and December 6, 2000.
Various plaintiffs have filed similar actions adsey virtually identical allegations against ovél3other public companies, their underwriters,
and their officers and directors arising out offeaompany's public offering. These actions, inalgdihe action against QuickLogic, have been
coordinated for pretrial purposes and captiolmeck Initial Public Offering Securities Litigatior21 MC 92. In June 2004, a stipulation of
settlement and release of claims against the islfendants, including QuickLogic, was submittethi® court for approval. On August 31,
2005, the court preliminarily approved the settlamé& December 2006, the appellate court overtlithe certification of classes in the six test
cases that were selected by the underwriter defés@ad plaintiffs in the coordinated proceediBgrause class certification was a condition
of the settlement, it was unlikely that the setatwould receive final Court approval. On JuneZ®)7, the Court entered an order
terminating the proposed settlement based upapw@ation among the parties to the settlement.riifés have indicated that they will seek to
amend their allegations and file amended complalhits uncertain whether there will be any reviseduture complaints. If a settlement does
not occur and litigation against QuickLogic contisuthe Company intends to defend the case viglyrous

No estimate can be made of the possibkdogpossible range of loss associated with thalugsn of these contingencies and,
accordingly, the Company has not recorded a ligbili
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From time to time, the Company is invohmdegal actions arising in the ordinary coursduos$iness, including but not limited to
intellectual property infringement and collectiomatters. Absolute assurance cannot be given that plairty assertions will be resolved without
costly litigation in a manner that is not adveis¢hie Company's financial position, results of aegiens or cash flows or without requiring
royalty or other payments in the future which mdyexsely impact gross profit.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of sgcholders during the fourth quarter of the fisgaar covered by this report.
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PART Il

ITEM5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUIT Y, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

Our common stock has been traded on thddtg&lobal Market under the symbol "QUIK" since @r 15, 1999, the date of our initial
public offering. The following table sets forthrfthe periods indicated, the high and low closialgs prices for our common stock, as reported
on the Nasdaq Global Market:

High Low

Fiscal Year Ending December 30, 2007

First Quarter (through April 1, 200 $ 328 % 2.4¢

Second Quarter (through July 1, 20 $ 29¢ % 2.57

Third Quarter (through September 30, 20 $ 3.7¢ $ 2.6¢

Fourth Quarter (through December 30, 2C $ 421 $ 3.2¢
Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2006:

First Quarter (through April 2, 200 $ 574 % 3.8¢

Second Quarter (through July 2, 20 $ 6.4t $ 4.8C

Third Quarter (through October 1, 20( $ 507 $ 2.6t

Fourth Quarter (through December 31, 2C $ 368 % 2.62

Stockholders

The closing price of our common stock om llasdag Global Market was $3.03 per share on Bgb26, 2008. As of February 26, 2008,
there were 29,404,309 shares of common stock owlisig that were held of record by approximately 2#tkholders. The actual number of
stockholders is greater than this number of holdérecord since this number does not include stolders whose shares are held in trust by
other entities. We estimate that the number of i@aéstockholders of the shares of our commomrlstas of February 26, 2008 was
approximately 5,900.

Dividend Policy

We have never declared or paid any dividemdour capital stock. We currently expect toiretature earnings, if any, for use in the
operation and expansion of our business and damtaipate paying any cash dividends in the forakkefuture.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The information required by this item redjag equity compensation plans is incorporateddfgrence to the information set forth in
Part 11l Item 12 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

Shelf Registration

On July 12, 2005, the Company filed a shegfistration statement on Forn3Swhich was declared effective on July 26, 2005HeySEC
Under the shelf registration statement, the Compeasythe ability to raise up to $30.0 million, imecor more transactions, by selling common
stock, preferred stock, depositary shares, or wmgsrdhe Company had not raised any funds in cdimmewith this filing. The Company may
offer and sell securities registered under thidfshgistration statement through November 30, 2008
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Stock Performance Graph

The following graph compares the cumulatotal return to stockholders of our common stackf December 31, 2002 to December 31,
2007 to the cumulative total return over such pedb(i) the S&P 500 Index and (ii) the S&P Semidoators Index. The graph assumes that
$100 was invested on December 31, 2002 in Quicld'®gbommon stock and in each of the other two gsland the reinvestment of all
dividends, if any, through December 31, 2007.

The information contained in the Performa@raph shall not be deemed to be "soliciting nieteor to be “filed" with the SEC, nor shall
such information be incorporated by reference artp future filing under the Securities Act of 1933,amended, or the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, except to the extentQiatkLogic specifically incorporates it by refereniato any such filing. The graph is
presented in accordance with SEC requirementskBadabers are cautioned against drawing any commhssirom the data contained therein, as
past results are not necessarily indicative ofreuperformance.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
Among QuickLogic Corporation, The S&P 500 Index
And The S&P Semiconductors Index
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Copyright© 2008, Standard & Poor's, a division bETMcGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. All rights reserved.
www.researchdatagroup.com/s&p.htm
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Fiscal Years
2007 2006(1) 2005 2004 2003
(in thousands, except per share amoun

Statement of Operations:
Revenue $ 34,417 $ 34,92¢ $ 48,25¢ $ 44,61 $ 41,96¢
Cost of revenu 19,41( 17,73¢ 18,12/ 20,87¢ 21,021
Gross profil 15,00 17,18¢ 30,13t 23,73¢ 20,94¢
Operating expense

Research and developme 9,517 9,30z 9,64¢ 11,88t 10,50(

Selling, general and administrati 17,16: 18,06: 16,85¢ 15,90¢ 15,76¢

Long-lived asset impairment(: — 3,201 —
Income (loss) from operatiol (11,679 (20,180 3,632 (7,257%) (5,32))
Write-down of marketable securities( — (1,46€) (1,537%) —
Gain on sale of investment in Tower Semiconductdr |
4) — — — — 71¢
Interest expens (280) (329) (18¢) (25%) (17¢)
Interest income and other, r 894 1,36¢€ 542 212 61
Income (loss) before income tax (11,059 (9,149 2,51¢ (8,837) (4,719
Provision for income taxe 75 71 16¢ — —
Net income (loss $ (11,139 % (9,219 $ 2,35( $ (8,837 $ (4,719
Net income (loss) per shal

Basic $ (0.3 $ 039 % 0.0¢ $ 0.3 % (0.20

Diluted $ 0.39 $ (0.32) $ 0.0¢

Weighted average shar¢
Basic 29,04 28,48¢ 26,95¢

Diluted 29,04 28,48t 28,03¢

$ 0.35 %

(0.20)

25,49¢

24,11(

25,49;

24,11

December 30, December 31, January 1, January 2, December 28,
2007 2006 2006 2005 2003
(in thousands)

Balance Sheet Data

Cash and cash equivalel $ 20,86¢ $ 24,62: $ 28,28: $ 2491 $ 26,44
Working capital 22,27¢ 28,69¢ 34,04: 27,38¢ 25,577
Total asset 41,42¢ 50,23t 54,99¢ 50,94 58,36:
Long-term obligations, excluding current

portion 2,527 1,61¢ 2,571 2,19¢ 2,72
Total stockholders' equi 29,01¢ 37,36¢ 42,23] 36,16¢ 43,86¢

Q) The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS 123g)riming fiscal year 2006. See Notes 2 and 12 ihIRdtem 8 of this Form 10-
K.

2) Long-lived asset impairment in 2004 consisted $82 million non-cash charge. Due to a reductioexpected product revenue, we

wrote down the assets associated with our QuickMiRHEucts to their estimated fair market value.

(3)  Write-down of marketable securities consisted of e-cash charge of $1.5 million and $1.5 million in 8Gthd 2004, respectively, f

the write-down of our equity investment in TowenSeonductor Ltd. to market value.

4) Gain on sale of investment in Tower Semiconductdr In 2003 consisted of $719,000 from the salé1¥,825 available-for-sale

Tower ordinary shares which generated total prazeéadpproximately $2.1 millior
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
EXPLANATORY NOTE

The following Management's Discussion and AnalysRinancial Condition and Results of Operations veell as information contained
in "Risk Factors" in Item 1A and elsewhere in thitnual Report on Form 10-K, contains "forward-lawistatements” within the meaning of
Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and @e@1E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.Af¢ad that these forward-looking
statements be subject to the safe harbors cregteélddse provisions. Forward-looking statementsgenerally written in the future tense
and/or are preceded by words such as "will," "magfiould," "forecast,” "could," "expect,” "suggéesthelieve," "anticipate,” "intend," "plan,
or other similar words. Forward-looking statemeirtslude statements regarding (1) our revenue levetduding the commercial success of
our CSSPs and new products, and the effect of makoélife products, (2) our gross profit and factdhat affect gross profit, (3) our level of
operating expenses, (4) our research and developaftarts, (5) our liquidity, (6) our partners asdippliers and (7) industry trends.

The forward-looking statements contained in thisal Report involve a number of risks and uncettaf ) many of which are outside of
our control. Factors that could cause actual resuti differ materially from projected results indky but are not limited to, risks associated
with (1) the commercial and technical success of@BSPs and new products such as ArcticLink andrPob (2) our successful introduction
of products and CSSPs incorporating emerging teldgies or standards, (3) the liquidity requiredsopport our future operating and capital
requirements, (4) limited visibility into demand &ur products including demand from significanstamers or for new products, (5) our
ability to accurately estimate quarterly revenualg6) our dependence upon single suppliers to &albei and assemble our products. Although
we believe that the assumptions underlying thedaivlooking statements contained in this Annuald®eare reasonable, any of the
assumptions could be inaccurate, and thereforeetltan be no assurance that such statements watberate. The risks, uncertainties and
assumptions referred to above that could causeaesults to differ materially from the results exgged or implied by such forward-looking
statements include, but are not limited to, thaseussed under the heading "Risk Factors" in Palteim 1A hereto and the risks, uncertainties
and assumptions discussed from time to time irother public filings and public announcements.fativard-looking statements included in
this document are based on information availablad@s of the date hereof. In light of the sigaificuncertainties inherent in the forward-
looking statements included herein, the inclusibauzh information should not be regarded as aespntation by us or any other person that
the results or conditions described in such statgmer our objectives and plans will be achievedrtfermore, past performance in operati
and share price is not necessarily indicative ¢fife performance. We disclaim any intention or gélion to update or revise any forward-
looking statements, whether as a result of newrimétion, future events or otherwise.

Overview

QuickLogic was founded in 1988 and reincogbed in Delaware in 1999. We develop and marketdower flexible semiconductor
platforms that enable customers to add featuréseio mobile, consumer and industrial products. Akkea fabless semiconductor company that
operates in a single industry segment where weydesiarket and support CSSPs, FPGAs, applicatimices, associated design software
programming hardware. Our new product family inelsid\rcticLink, PolarPro, Eclipse Il and QuickPClaur mature product family includes
pASIC 3, QuickRAM, Eclipse, software and programmirardware and royalty revenue; our end-of-lifedoiet family includes pASIC 1,
PASIC 2, QuickMIPS and V3. We develop CSSPs usimgAucticLink and PolarPro solution platforms.

CSSPs are customer specific complete saolsiihat include our silicon solution platform, BSBustom logic and software drivers. Our
ArcticLink and PolarPro solution platforms are stard silicon
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products and must be programmed to be effectigesystem. Our proven system blocks range fromlé@utelal property which improves video
images to IP which implement commonly used mobhjiktesm interfaces, such as SDIO or USB 2.0 OTG. Ydgige complete solutions by
selecting the appropriate solution platform and ®SBoviding custom logic, integrating logic, pragming the device and providing software
drivers required for the customers' application.

CSSPs, which we pioneered and introducéddriirst quarter of 2007, are developed for sigetdw power application markets that have
similar differentiated IP, intelligent data prodegsor connectivity requirements. Target custonvaitse CSSPs for either of two primary
reasons. Market leading companies seek to devetmupt platforms from which several products cafn@duced. For example, multimedia
phone companies may plan to introduce productsioffenobile TV, WiMAX, Bluetooth 2.1 and USB 2.0 @T These manufacturers value
our ability to provide a range of products fromiregée platform design by incorporating differenaferes in the programmable fabric of our
solution platforms. Other customers value the Béity of programmable fabric to address specifioguct requirements. By providing
customized solutions for these customers we inertrar ability to meet the time-to-market and timemarket pressures associated with their
markets.

Consumer products are a strong driverdanisonductor sales, and the needs of the consumsetrhave a unique set of requirements.
One important trend in the consumer market is tdeanobile, handheld devices. The market for mob#adheld devices is large. In 2007,
1.1 billion cellular phones, ranging from multimado ultra low cost phones, were sold. Importadtusiry trends affecting the large market for
mobile devices include the use of platforms to émadpid product proliferation, the need for higindwidth solutions enabling mobile internet
and streaming video, miniaturization and the nedddrease battery life. Another important trendhisinking product life cycles, which drives
a need for faster, lower risk product developme&here is intense pressure on the total productafdstese devices, including per unit
component costs and non-recurring development.cAstmore people experience the advantages of derlidbstyle at home, they demand
the same advantages in their professional livesr&fbre, we believe that these trends toward mohéadheld products which have a small
form factor and maximize battery life will also beident in the industrial, medical and military hets.

In addition to CSSPs, we sell productsttustrial, military and other customers who dortlogin selection and integration of IP cores
add software drivers to their application. We mafeGAs, IP cores and software drivers to theseoomers, who value the low power
consumption, reduced development risk through teead proven IP cores, fast time-to-market, higlsdBurity, instantn and reliability of ou
devices.

This range of offerings allows customerad¢quire a solution tailored for their needs. Melgtoduct OEMs and ODMs tend to prefer a
complete solution, and purchase CSSPs. Other cessonith proprietary IP requirements, choose telpase our FPGAs or ArcticLink
solution platforms and utilize our IP cores as appiate. Whether a customer uses our CSSPs asletersolution, or proven IP cores with
our FPGASs, we believe our solutions and producsbknsystem manufacturers to improve their timentoket, lower total system power
consumption, reduce their development risk and tmtst of ownership, and add features or perforraaacheir embedded applications.

Our CSSPs and the rest of our product ioffisrare based on our patented ViaLink metal-toalm@bgrammable technology. ViaLink is
the foundation of our competitive advantage in g energy efficient devices and solutions theltwér the high performance, high
reliability, IP security and instant-on featureattbur customers value. In 1991, we introducedfiostr FPGA products based upon our VialLink
technology. Our ViaLink technology allows us toateedevices smaller than competitors' productsoomparable technology, thereby
minimizing silicon area and cost. In addition, MiaLink technology has lower electrical resistaacgl capacitance than other programmable
technologies and therefore supports higher sigmeg¢d and low power consumption.
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Our architecture uses our ViaLink technology to imaze interconnects at every routing wire intersattwhich allows more paths between
logic cells. As a result, system designers are @mblese our devices with smaller gate counts tdémpnt their designs than if they had used
competing FPGAs. The abundance of interconnectrese also provides an efficient connection betwherApplication Specific Standard
Product, or ASSP, and the FPGA portions of CSSPs.

We believe that the underlying attributésar ViaLink Technology, including low power comaption, high reliability, design security
and design efficiency, enable us to deliver diffitised silicon solutions to our customers.

Our CSSPs provide:

. Complete Flexible Solutionswe partner with customers to bring their differated products to market quickly and to adapt
these products to meet changing market conditions;

. Platform Design Capability—we partner with customers to develop a range aiftgols from a single hardware platform,
enabling these manufacturers to bring several mtsdo market quickly and cost effectively througk use of our
programmable fabric;

. Reduced Design Expense and Riskeprovide PSBs addressing a range of video, n&tvetorage and custom logic
requirements, along with software drivers, theredmjucing the time and cost of product development;

. Small Form Factc— we manufacture single chip solutions in packagesvaal as 5x5 millimeters, or even in known gooel
configuration;

. Energy Efficiency—eur VialLink technology is the lowest power consuimptfull featured programmable logic technology on
the market today, allowing the time-to-market antetin-market advantages of programmable logidffierentiated mobile
products;

. Low Total Cost of Ownership-€SSPs reduce time-to-market and lower the riskeagpénse associated with new product

development. In platform designs these savingseamraged over several products. The flexible matdirCSSPs enables new
features in existing designs, which can be usexktend time-in-market and delay the cost of newdpeob development. In
addition, CSSPs often reduce BOM costs by combitfiagunction of several ASSPs into one cost efffeaievice; a simplified
BOM also leads to lower PCB costs;

. Instant-on—our products are live at power up because ViaLiell products require no configuration bit stream;

. High Reliability—ViaLink based products do not rely on a SRAM dedlttis susceptible to alpha particles, or browndots
define and maintain their functionality; and

. Unmatched IP Securi— our ViaLink technology makes it virtually impossétio clone or reverse engineer designs impleme
in our programmable fabric.

We offer a range of CSSPs built on our FRya and ArcticLink solutions platforms. Our PolesRarchitecture provides low power
consumption and a cost effective device for pugitali applications. CSSPs developed using our Potasolution implement PSBs and custom
logic in programmable fabric. Based on our engimgeanalysis of portable media player applicatiams believe designers using PolarPro can
extend battery life by as much as four times aspared to a standard product implementation, setingw standard for low power
consumption through the use of programmable logic.

We started shipping CSSPs based on ouichiok architecture in 2007. ArcticLink solutiongiforms combine mixed signal physical
layers, hard-wired logic and programmable fabrimoe device. Mixed signal capability supports tieed toward serial connectivity in mobile
applications,
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where designers benefit from lower pin counts, $iieg printed circuit board, or PCB, layout, sinffdd PCB interconnect and reduced signal
noise. Adding hard-wired intellectual property eleahus to deliver more logic per die area, whike phogrammable fabric allows us to provide
CSSPs that can be rapidly customized to differempiaoducts, add features and reduce system deweltrosts. Market leading companies
seek to develop product platforms from which selMermaducts can be introduced. This combination ofed signal physical layer, hard-wired
logic and programmable fabric enables us to delwercost, small form factor solutions that canchistomized for particular customer or
market requirements. For example, smartphone coiepamy plan to introduce products offering mobilg WiMAX, Bluetooth 2.1 and US
2.0 OTG. These customers value our solution plat$osince the programmable fabric can be usedradince a range of products from a
single platform design.

The low power consumption, high performarseeall form factor and fast time-to-market of gotutions are ideal for power sensitive
mobile applications that need to efficiently intetgr video, storage, networking and/or graphics ludéipas. These products are being designed
into applications for markets and customers thamnaw to us.

We are marketing CSSPs to OEMs and ODMsrioff differentiated mobile products. Our targetitomarkets include:

. Cellular—including multimedia and smartphones;
. Consumer Electronics-acluding PMPs, PNDs, and wireless hard disk drivewireless storage devices; and

. Computin— UMPCs, MIDS, industrial PDAs, handheld POS ternsreatd broadband data car
Examples of how existing and potential co®rs benefit from CSSPs are:

. Multimedia Phones-we have been marketing our recently announced Vistiaancement Engine, or VEE, a proven system
block built upon an IP core we licensed, to endblgroved video image, color, contrast and resofutiith longer battery life;

. Smartphone— where our solutions enable the simultaneous dispiaydeo on the handset and an external disj

. Personal Navigation Deviceswhere our solutions allow the incorporation of st storage technology, managed NAND,
and access to the latest high capacity SD cardSBh@ based peripherals;

. Portable Media Playe— where our solutions allow a processor to access#iuiently control a micro hard disk driv

. Wireless Hard Disk Drives-where our solutions allow for the intelligent tréarsof data, which improves the data transfer rate,
virtually eliminates the CPU cycles associated wldite. transfer and improves battery life;

. Handheld POS Terminée— where our solutions enable high speed connectiwit/i-Fi and BlueTooth chipsets as well
storage connectivity; and

. Cellular Data Cards—where our solutions provide the lowest power irdegfbetween a cellular radio and a laptop card slot

Our new products are also being designdadpplications in our traditional markets, suctdata communications, instrumentation and
test and military-aerospace, where customers vakigow power consumption, instant-on, IP securijiability and fast time-to-market of our
products.
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In addition to working directly with our stomers, we partner with other technology compatoieevelop additional intellectual property,
reference platforms and system software to proag#ication solutions. We partner with companieg tre experts in certain technologies.
instance, we licensed elements of our Visual Enéiarent Engine from Apical Limited, a U.K. compangttimarkets enhanced video image
capability to companies such as Nikon, Olympus &ody Ericsson. We also work with processor manufacs, such as Marvell Technology
Group Ltd. and Analog Devices, Inc., and compathas supply storage, networking or graphics comptstr embedded systems. The depth
of these relationships varies depending on theprend the dynamics of the end market being tadyéiut is typically a coaarketing progra
that includes joint account calls, promotional étigs and/or engineering collaboration, such #sremce designs.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The methods, estimates and judgments winweggplying our most critical accounting policiegve a significant impact on the results we
report in our consolidated financial statement® BEC has defined critical accounting policieshasé that are most important to the portrayal
of our financial condition and results of operati@and require us to make our most difficult andesttive judgments, often as a result of the
need to make estimates of matters that are inHgnemtertain. Based on this definition, our critipalicies include revenue recognition
including sales returns and allowances, valuatfdnwventories including identification of excessagptities and product obsolescence, allow.
for doubtful accounts, valuation of investmentduation of long-lived assets, measurement of stmeéed compensation, accounting for
income taxes, and estimating accrued liabilities. Mglieve that we apply judgments and estimatascionsistent manner and that such
consistent application results in consolidatedrfaial statements and accompanying notes that fadyesent all periods presented. However,
any factual errors or errors in these judgmentsemtidnates may have a material impact on our stienf operations and financial condition.

Revenue Recognitic

We supply standard products which mustrbgrammed before they can be used in an applicaflan products may be programmed by
the Company, distributors, end customers or théndigs. Once programmed, our parts cannot be esaskdherefore, programmed parts are
only useful to a specific customer.

We generally recognize revenue as produetshipped if evidence of an arrangement existgjaty has occurred, the sales price is fixed
or determinable, collection of the resulting reabile is reasonably assured and product returngasenably estimable.

Revenue is recognized upon shipment of patgrammed and unprogrammed parts to OEM custompergided that legal title and risk
ownership have transferred.

We also sell to distributors under agreetsiémat allow for price adjustments and, in theecafsunprogrammed parts, certain rights of
return on unsold inventories.

Because programmed parts can only be usedspecific customer, it is our practice to agrpen any price adjustments with a distributor
prior to shipment. Furthermore, distributors aréaltowed any future price adjustments and havegtas of return on programmed parts. We
also sell certain unprogrammed end-of-life prodtetdistributors at a fixed price, and distributare not allowed any future price adjustments
and have no rights of return on these unprogranmeneedof-life parts. Accordingly, revenue is recogmizipon shipment to a distributor since
title and risk of ownership have transferred todrstributor, the price is fixed, no right of retuexists and collection of the resulting receivable
is reasonably assured.
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Unprogrammed parts shipped to distributoay be used by multiple end customers and distiibuhay have certain return and price
adjustment privileges on unsold inventories. Acaaglty, revenue associated with unprogrammed patt&r than the end-of-life products
described above, is deferred until resale to thiceistomer. Deferred income on shipments to distinits reflects the amount of gross margin
expected to be realized when distributors sellughothese products purchased from us.

Revenue from sales to distributor represargignificant portion of our revenue. The peragatof sales derived through distributors was
57%, 52% and 65% in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respdgtive/o distributors accounted for more than 10%of revenue in 2007, 2006 and
2005. Avnet, Inc. accounted for 23%, 26% and 22%usfrevenue in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectivlyure Electronics accounted for 15%,
11% and 19% of our revenue in 2007, 2006 and 2@3pectively.

Revenue recognition depends on notificatiom the distributor that product has been solth&odistributor's end customer. Also reported
by the distributor are product resale price, qugr@tnd end customer shipment information, as weilhgentories on hand. Reported distributor
inventories on hand are reconciled to deferredmegédalances monthly.

Software revenue from sales of design tmotecognized when persuasive evidence of an agneeexists, delivery of the software has
occurred, no significant Company obligations witgard to implementation or integration remain,féeeis fixed or determinable and
collection is reasonably assured. Software revamoeunted to less than one percent of the Compeewesiue for fiscal years 2007, 2006 and
2005.

Valuation of Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of déad cost or net realizable value. Standard cqatoxpmates actual cost on a first-in, first-out
basis. We routinely evaluate quantities and vatdesir inventories in light of current market cotialis and market trends and record reserves
for quantities in excess of demand and productlebsence. The evaluation may take into considerdtistoric usage, expected demand,
anticipated sales price, the stage in the prodfigctycle of our customers' products, new prodestaiopment schedules, the effect new
products might have on the sale of existing praglymtoduct obsolescence, customer design actoustomer concentrations, product
merchantability and other factors. Market condigi@ne subject to change. Actual consumption ofrittwées could differ from forecasted
demand and this difference could have a materiphthon our gross margin and inventory balancescas additional provisions for excess
or obsolete inventories or a benefit from invergsnreviously written down. During 2007, we recariteventory related charges totaling
$3.9 million, or 11.5% of revenue, primarily forass quantities due to a reduction in expected dérfa inventories on hand, and the cost of
revenue was reduced by $1.3 million, or 3.8% o&reie, through the sale of previously reserved itoress.

Our semiconductor products have historycadld an unusually long product life cycle and désence has not been a significant factor in
the valuation of inventories. However, as we puigoeortunities in the mobile market and continudagelop new products, we believe our
product life cycle will be shorter and increase plogential for obsolescence. We also regularlyaevine cost of inventories against estimated
market value and record a lower of cost or mar&sérve for inventories that have a cost in excésstonated market value, which could have
a material impact on our gross margin and invenbafgnces based on additional write-downs to radizable value or a benefit from
inventories previously written down.

Estimating Allowance for Doubtful Accoul

We estimate uncollectible accounts recdezabeach reporting period, which could have aenmlteffect on our reported accounts
receivable balance and operating expenses. Sgalifize
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analyze our aging of accounts receivable taking @onsideration our bad debt history, customer gantrhistory, customer concentration,
customer credit-worthiness and current economiasavhen evaluating the adequacy of the allowapicddubtful accounts. Our accounts
receivable balance was $2.6 million, net of thewaéince for doubtful accounts of $194,000, as ofetie of 2007.

Valuation of Investments

At December 30, 2007, we held 1,344,543lavie-for-sale Tower ordinary shares valued atrapipnately $1.9 million, of which
approximately $1.3 million was recorded as a shkemrit investment. These Tower shares had an unedadiain of $350,000 recorded in
accumulated other comprehensive income, repreggtiitindifference between their carrying value perrs and $1.43 per share, their market
value on the last trading day of the reporting gubriOur investment is marked to market on our hidesheet at the end of each reporting pe
with the change in unrealized market value refi@ateour consolidated statement of comprehensigente. If the market value of the
available-for-sale shares changes during a regppimiod, we increase or decrease the value aftthees and record a corresponding
accumulated other comprehensive gain or loss irdéty section of the balance sheets. If the marédeie of the shares were to decline below
the carrying value and if the decline is determiteelde "other than temporary,” we would record geadown of marketable securities as a
charge to our statement of operations and redwcedirying value of the shares.

The Tower shares which we purchased in 200112002 were obtained at an average price oB81#er share and $5.46 per share,
respectively. We wrote down the cost of these shdoe to declines in their market value that wemeined to be "other than temporary” by
$13.7 million between 2001 and 2005. This detertionancluded factors such as market value ang#red of time that the market value f
been below the carrying value. After these writexds, the carrying value of the Tower shares was#fer share.

A 10% decline in the market value of thevEo shares would have approximately a $190,00@edie the market value of the shares and
would reduce accumulated other comprehensive indpnhbis amount.

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets

We assess whether the value of identifiaiiBngibles and long-lived assets, including propand equipment and prepaid wafer credits,
has been impaired annually and whenever eventsasrges in circumstances indicate that the carnyaige of an asset or asset group may not
be recoverable. Factors we consider important wbdzhd trigger an impairment review include thddwling:

. significant under-performance relative to historimaprojected future revenue and operating results
. significant changes in expected demand for theeelproducts

. significant changes in the manner of our use dherexpected cash flow from the assets;

. significant changes in the strategy for our overaBiness; and

. significant negative economic events or trendscdifig our busines:

Our assessment of possible impairmentsedan our ability to recover the carrying valuaofasset or asset group from their expected
future pretax cash flows, undiscounted and without interésirges, of the related operations. If these castsflare less than the carrying ve
of the asset or asset group, we recognize an impaitrloss for the difference between estimatedvigine and carrying value, and the carrying
value of the related assets is reduced by thismiffce. The measurement of impairment requires geamant to estimate future cash flows and
the fair value of long-lived assets.
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During 2007, 2006 and 2005, we wrote-offipqment with a net book value of $168,000, $34,800 $66,000, respectively, related to
assets identified as having no future value toaparations.

Stock-Based Compensation

We account for stodkased compensation under the provisions of SFAER)23d related interpretations which requiresnt@asuremel
and recognition of expense related to the fair &@fistock-based compensation awards. The faievaflistock-based compensation awards is
measured at the grant date and re-measured updficaton, as appropriate. Determining the apprafarifair value model and calculating the
fair value of stock-based awards at the date aitgequire judgment. We use the Black-Scholes agtiacing model, or Black-Scholes, to
estimate the fair value of employee stock optiams @ghts to purchase shares under the Compan9% BEhployee Stock Purchase Plan, or
ESPP, consistent with the provisions of SFAS 123{R)s fair value is expensed on a straight-linsidaver the requisite service period of the
award. Using the Black-Scholes pricing model reggiins to develop highly subjective assumptionsutliob the expected term of awards,
expected volatility of our stock, expected riskefiaterest rate and expected dividend rate ovetetine of the award. Our expected term of
awards is based primarily on our historical experéewith similar grants. Our expected stock prickatility for both stock options and ESPP
shares is based on the historic volatility of dock, using the daily average of the opening andiol prices and measured using historical
appropriate for the expected life. The risk-freeeiast rate assumption approximates the risk-fresgast rate of a Treasury Constant Maturity
bond with a maturity approximately equal to theentpd term of the stock option or ESPP shareddditian to the assumptions used in the
Black-Scholes pricing model, SFAS 123(R) requirexs tve recognize expense for awards ultimately ebgoeto vest; therefore we are required
to develop an estimate of the historical pre-vedefture experience and apply this to all stockdzhawards. The fair value of restricted stock
awards, or RSAs, and restricted stock units, or RSWased on the closing price of our common stocthe date of grant. RSA and RSU
awards which vest with service are expensed owerdtuisite service period. RSA and RSU awards lwaie expected to vest based on the
achievement of a performance goal are expensedtloe@stimated vesting period. We regularly revieevassumptions used to compute the
fair value of our stock-based awards and we remiseassumptions as appropriate. In the event ggtraptions used to compute the fair value
of our stock-based awards are later determine@ fodxccurate or if we change our assumptions sggmifly in future periods, stock-based
compensation expense and our results of operatimuid be materially impacted. See Note 12 of omsotidated financial statements.

Accounting for Income Tax

As part of the process of preparing ouafiicial statements, we are required to estimaténesome taxes in each of the jurisdictions in
which we operate. This process involves estimatimgactual current tax exposure together with a&isgsemporary differences resulting from
different tax and accounting treatment of itemshsass deferred revenue, allowance for doubtful ety the impact of equity awards under
SFAS 123(R), depreciation and amortization and eyg# related accruals. These differences resdifierred tax assets and liabilities, which
are included on our balance sheets. We must themssishe likelihood that our deferred tax assdtdwirecovered from future taxable income
and to the extent we believe that recovery is iketyl, we must establish a valuation allowancetfA@extent we establish a valuation allowz
or increase this allowance in a period, we mudtiohe an expense within the tax provision in théesteent of operations.

Significant management judgment is requiredetermining our provision for income taxes, deferred tax assets and liabilities and any
valuation allowance recorded against our net dedetaix assets. Our deferred tax assets, consggiimgrily of net operating loss
carryforwards, amounted to $51.4 million as of ¢énel of 2007. We have also recorded a valuationvalce of $51.4 million as of
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the end of 2007 due to uncertainties related toability to utilize our deferred tax assets befitvey expire. The valuation allowance is based
on the uncertainty of our estimates of taxable ine@nd the period over which we expect to recouedeferred tax assets. These
carryforwards, if not utilized to offset future &de income and income taxes payable, will expégitning in 2008 for federal and state
purposes.

Effective January 1, 2007, we adopted tloeipions of FASB Interpretation No. 48\ccounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an
Interpretation of FASB No. 109or FIN 48. We did not recognize material additioliebility for unrecognized income tax benefitsaagesult o
the implementation of FIN 48.

Estimating Accrued Liabilitie

We review our accounts payable and accliabdities at the end of each reporting periodd @accrue liabilities as appropriate. During this
analysis we consider items such as manufacturitigitgc commitments made to or the level of actitith vendors, payroll and other
employee related commitments, historic spendindgbted spending and anticipated changes in theo€sstvices.
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth the percgetaf revenue for certain items in our statemehtgperations for the periods indicated:

Fiscal Years
2007 2006 2005
Revenue 100.(% 100.(% 100.(%
Cost of revenu 56.4 50.¢ 37.¢
Gross profil 43.€ 49.2 62.4
Operating expense
Research and developm 27.1 26.7 20.C
Selling, general and administrati 49.¢ 51.7 34.¢
Income (loss) from operatiol (34.0 (29.2) 7.5
Write-down of marketable securiti — — (3.0
Interest expens (0.9 (0.9 (0.9)
Interest income and other, r 2.€ 3.9 11
Income (loss) before income tax (32.2) (26.2) 5.2
Provision for income taxe 0.2 0.2 0.2
Net income (loss (32.9)% (26.9)% 4. %
| | |
Fiscal Years
2007 2006 2005
Revenue by product family(1) (in thousant
New products $ 6,347 $ 6,547 $ 1,94
Mature product: 16,58¢ 17,46( 19,17¢
Enc-of-life products 11,48t 10,917 27,14.
Total revenue $ 34,417 $ 34,92: $ 48,25¢

(1) In fiscal 2007, we changed the classification aefihition of our product families and have restapeidr periods to conform to the new
definitions. New products include ArcticLink, Pdfap, Eclipse Il and QuickPCI Il products. Matureghucts include pASIC 3,
QuickRAM, Eclipse, QuickDSP and QuickFC productsyeell as royalty revenue, programming hardwaredegign software. End-of-
life products include pASIC 1, pASIC 2, V3, QuickRB and QuickPCI products. In prior periods, revemas reported in the followir
categories: mature products, embedded standardg@syddvanced embedded standard products andyroyiaé mature products
included pASIC 1, pASIC 2 and pASIC 3 products. Eadded standard products included QuickRAM, QuickRIiickDSP, QuickFC
and V3 products. Advanced embedded standard preéthadtided Eclipse, PolarPro, Eclipse 1l, QuickPiGInd QuickMIPS products,
as well as programming hardware and software.

Comparison of Fiscal Years 2007 and 2006

Revenue. Our revenue for 2007 was $34.4 million, repnéisg a decline of approximately $510,000, or 186nf revenue of
$34.9 million in 2006. Our mature product reveneelithed by $880,000 due primarily to lower customemand for our pASIC 3 products.
Our new product revenue declined by $200,000. Wkeshsignificant decline in revenue from one newdpiat customer due to the late stage of
its product life cycle. This European customercpasing Eclipse 1l product for use in cellular deaeds, accounted for 1% and 14% of revt
in 2007 and 2006, respectively. Growth in
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revenue from other new product customers nearbeothis decline. Our end-of-life product revemeréased by $570,000 due to higher
demand for our V3 and QuickPCI products as a reduhlieir announced end-of-life in 2007. This irage was offset by lower demand for our
pASIC 1 and pASIC 2 products.

Our decision to end-of-life our pASIC 1, B 2 and V3 products has been driven by our sapplOur foundry agreement with the
supplier that fabricated our pASIC 1 and pASIC @duarcts expired at the end of 2005, and we annouaceshd-of-life for these products in
2004. In January 2007, we announced the endeofer our V3 products, primarily due to the losEmanufacturing capacity for these produ
and asked our customers to take delivery of lifetbny orders before the end of 2007. We announgéiti@nal end-of-life products in 2007 as
a result of our decision to focus on customersiéhtandheld mobile and military markets. In theogeoquarter of 2007, we announced the end.
of-life of our QuickPCI products, due to assemhdpacity considerations and asked customers todwlkeery of lifetime buy orders before the
end of 2007. In the fourth quarter of 2007, we amued the end-of-life of our QuickMIPS productseda a small customer base and asked
customers to take delivery of these products betwesv and the first half of 2008. Due to the natfrend-of-life purchases, revenue levels
from these products could fluctuate significantlyaosequential basis.

We currently expect that revenue from efitife products, which was $3.1 million, or 28% refvenue, in the fourth quarter of 2007, will
be less than 10% of our revenue by the third quaft2008. We had high demand for end-of-life praduin the fourth quarter of 2007.
However, based in part on supply constraints arghihon customer feedback regarding the requinaithg of end-of-life shipments,
approximately $2.4 million of this demand will beetin the first or second quarter of 2008. We ekpececeive additional orders for these
products in 2008.

The following is a breakdown of end-of-ljfeoduct revenue (in thousands):

Fiscal Years
2007 2006
PASIC 1 and pASIC : $ 2,02¢ $ 5,75¢
V3 4,21¢ 2,212
QuickPCI 4,15( 2,38(
QuickMIPS 1,09z 57C
Total enc-of-life revenue $ 11,48 $ 10,917

In order to maintain or grow our revenumirits current level, we are dependent upon inegtasvenue from our existing products,
especially revenue from CSSPs designed using auticAimk and PolarPro solution platforms and theelepment of additional new products
and CSSPs.

We continue to seek to expand our reveimgiding the pursuit of high volume sales oppoities in the consumer market segment, by
providing CSSPs incorporating intellectual propestigh as boot from managed NAND or industry stashdgerfaces such as USB 2.0 OTG,
SDIO and IDE. Our industry is characterized by st price competition and by lower prices as ovdérmes increase. While winning large
volume sales opportunities will increase our reenue believe these opportunities may decreasawvarage selling price and gross profit as a
percentage of revenue.

Gross Profit. Gross profit was $15.0 million and $17.2 mitlim 2007 and 2006, respectively, which was 43.6%40.2% of revenue
for those periods. The $2.2 million decline in grasofit in 2007 was primarily due to increasedentory related charges of $1.1 million,
primarily for excess quantities and lower of castrarket, and higher unabsorbed overhead of appitely $900,000. The sale of previously
reserved inventories reduced our cost of revenuk&lk® million and $820,000 in

52




2007 and 2006, respectively. The larger benefinftbe sale of previously reserved inventories wisebby higher other charges.

Research and Development ExpensBesearch and development expense was $9.5maltid $9.3 million in 2007 and 2006,
respectively, which represented 27.7% and 26.7#%\anue for those periods. The increase in expafnaspproximately $210,000 was
primarily due to higher project specific expensasher than compensation or other charges. Weueelieat continued or increased investments
in product development and process technology ssergial for us to remain competitive in the maske¢ serve. We expect that these
development efforts will allow us to expand ourgrot offering and provide additional value to oustomers and stockholders.

Selling, General and Administrative Expensé&elling, general and administrative, or SG&Rpense was $17.2 million and
$18.1 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively, whiepresented 49.9% and 51.7% of revenue for theseds. The decrease of $900,000 in
SG&A expense was primarily due to a $1.1 milliorm®ase in administrative expenses, primarily imlemd consulting expenses. Expenses
incurred in 2006 included higher charges associatddour internal review of stock option grantiagd related accounting practices and
expenses for the defense of our intellectual ptgp&he decrease in administrative expenses wadmlhaoffset by a $200,000 increase in
marketing expenses primarily due to an increas®impensation expenses for new personnel.

Interest Expense. Interest expense decreased to $280,000 in @0@dmpared to $329,000 in 2006. This $49,000 dsere/as primarily
due to lower average outstanding debt and capi¢ald balances and lower interest rates.

Interest Income and Other, NetInterest income and other, net, consists pilynaf interest income, foreign exchange gains msdes,
and other tax expense. Interest income and otkérdacreased to income of $894,000 in 2007 as awedpo income of $1.4 million in 2006.
The $472,000 decrease in interest income and atkéers primarily due to lower interest income riged as a result of lower average cash
balances and lower interest rates.

Provision for Income Taxes.We recorded a provision for income taxes of,8@6 and $71,000 in 2007 and 2006, respectivelg. Th
provision for income taxes in both years consisitmarily of income taxes on foreign operations dmeur reported net loss in the United
States. Our ability to utilize our income tax lessryforwards in future periods is uncertain arahoadingly, we recorded a full valuation
allowance against the related tax benefit. We edglitinue to assess the realizability of deferredatssets in future periods. Effective January 1,
2007, we adopted FIN 48. We did not recognize nedtadditional liability for unrecognized incomexthenefits as a result of the
implementation of FIN 48.

As of the end of 2007, we had net operdtisg carryforwards for federal and state tax psegaf approximately $91.5 million and
$30.9 million, respectively. These carryforwards)at utilized to offset future taxable income andome taxes payable, will expire beginning
in 2008 for federal and state purposes.
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Stock-Based CompensationFor 2007 and 2006, stock-based compensatiatetb$1.7 million and $1.4 million, respectivelpdawas
included in the statement of operations as follfwshousands):

Fiscal Years
2007 2006
Cost of revenu $ 22¢ 3 18¢
Research and developmt 37¢ 36¢
Selling, general and administrati 1,09¢ 894
Total $ 1,70¢ $ 1,44

The amount of stock-based compensatiomded in inventories at the end of 2007 and 2006nveasnaterial.
Comparison of Fiscal Years 2006 and 2005

Revenue. Our revenue for 2006 was $34.9 million, repnéisg a decline of $13.3 million, or 27.6%, fronvemue of $48.3 million in
2005. Our end-of-life product revenue declined b§.2 million, primarily as a result of a $15.3 naifi decline in pASIC 1 and pASIC 2
product revenue due to their end-of-life and a $dilion decline in V3 product revenue due to ttie tycle of the applications that use these
devices. These declines were partially offset B¢%80,000 increase in QuickMIPs and QuickPCI prodeetnue. Our mature product revenue
declined by $1.7 million, primarily due to lowerrdand for our QuickRAM and Eclipse products, whiokrgvpartially offset by an increase in
royalty revenue of $654,000 and an increase in @AStevenue due to higher demand and customersitimgrdesigns from pASIC 2 produt
to pASIC 3 products. These declines were partiafiget by an increase in our new product revenugdd million, primarily due to higher
demand for our Eclipse Il products from a Europg@communications customer purchasing our devtoesigh a contract manufacturer.

Gross Profit. Gross profit was $17.2 million and $30.1 mitlim 2006 and 2005, respectively, which was 49.2@&2.4% of revenue
for those periods. The $13.0 million decline ingg@rofit in 2006 was primarily due to: (1) lowerenue and change in product mix, which
contributed approximately $11.2 million of this tire; (2) increased inventory reserves of $2.4iomill primarily for excess quantities; and
(3) higher unabsorbed overhead of approximate\0EXI, as a result of lower production volumes.seheffects were partially offset by
royalty revenue, lower variances and lower othet cbrevenue. The sale of previously reservednitores reduced our cost of revenue by
$820,000 and $1.0 million in 2006 and 2005, respelst

Research and Development ExpensBesearch and development expense was $9.8mgltid $9.6 million in 2006 and 2005,
respectively, which represented 26.7% and 20.0%6anue for those periods. The decrease of apped&iyn$350,000 in 2006 was primarily
due to: 1) $400,000 of lower expenses associatddpsdduct design and development activities; n#3®0,000 of lower cash compensation
to employees, as a result of lower headcount azehtives due to our 2006 performance under ountinge compensation plan. These
decreases were partially offset by $368,000 ofkstiased compensation charges in accordance witl8SRP&(R).

Selling, General and Administrative Expensé&elling, general and administrative expense$i&s1 million and $16.9 million in 2006
and 2005, respectively, which represented 51.7%34dr@P46 of revenue for those periods. The incred$4.@ million in 2006 was primarily
due to: 1) $894,000 of stock-based compensatiorgekan accordance with SFAS 123(R); 2) $540,008xpkenses associated with our review
of stock option granting and related accountingticas; 3) $480,000 of higher legal expenses ireclto defend our intellectual property; and
4) $270,000 of higher bad debt expense in 200@®apared to 2005. These increases were partialbgbHy: 1) $690,000 of lower cash
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compensation expenses, primarily as a result oétomcentives due to our 2006 performance undeimm@ntive compensation plan; and
2) $350,000 of lower commissions to independentasgmtatives as a result of lower revenues.

Write-down of Marketable SecuritiesIn the second quarter of 2005, we determinatdhr investment in Tower stock had suffered a
decline in value that was determined to be "othanttemporary" and recorded impairment charged & fillion. The impairment charge was
recorded for the difference between our carryingezand the quoted market price of the stock odasietrading day of the reporting period.
There was no impairment charge on Tower stock 0628 the market value of our investment was higrear the carrying value during this
period.

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased to $329,000 in a8@®mpared to $189,000 in 2005. This $140,00@#aser was primari
due to higher average outstanding debt and cdpdaé balances and higher interest rates.

Interest Income and Other, NetInterest income and other, net, consists pilynaf interest income, foreign exchange gains msdes,
and other tax expense. Interest income and otkerintreased to income of $1.4 million in 2006&easpared to income of $542,000 in 2005.
The $824,000 increase in interest income and ottetiis primarily due to increased interest incoaeived as a result of higher interest rates,
lower foreign exchange rate losses and lower dtheexpenses.

Provision for Income Taxes.We recorded a provision for income taxes of,$0Q and $169,000 in 2006 and 2005, respectiveig. T
provision for income taxes in both years consisimarily of income taxes on foreign operations du¢he reported net loss in the United
States. Our ability to utilize our income tax la@ssryforwards in future periods is uncertain arahoadingly, we recorded a full valuation
allowance against the related tax benefit. We edglitinue to assess the realizability of deferredatssets in future periods.

Stock-Based CompensationFor 2006 and 2005, stock-based compensatiatetb$1.4 million and zero, respectively.
Liquidity and Capital Resources

We have financed our operating losses apital investments through sales of common stocgkate equity investments, capital and
operating leases, bank lines of credit and cash filom operations. As of the end of fiscal 2007, principal sources of liquidity consisted of
our cash and cash equivalents of $20.9 millionilabk credit under our revolving line of creditttviSilicon Valley Bank of approximately
$5.0 million, available credit under our equipmime of credit of approximately $870,000, and aurdstment in Tower with a market value of
approximately $1.9 million. We intend to hold 450000f these shares, valued at $640,000 as of thefdiscal 2007, in order to obtain
favorable wafer pricing from Tower. The fair valofcash equivalents is based on the market pricevestment funds with active secondary
and resale markets.

As of the end of fiscal 2007, our interbstring debt consisted of $3.3 million outstandiogn Silicon Valley Bank and $1.7 million
outstanding under capital leases. Our accumulatéditdvas $138.7 million as of the end of 2007 piEal expenditures, which are largely
driven by the development of new products and metufing levels, could be up to $3.0 million in thext twelve months.

In June 2006, we entered into a Second Aleeand Restated Loan and Security Agreement wlittos Valley Bank. Terms of the
agreement included a $5.0 million revolving linecoédit that is available through June 2008 anddiitional $2.0 million of borrowing
capacity under an equipment line of credit thavailable to be drawn against through June 200v¥aAdes under the equipment line of credit
are repaid in either 30 or 36 equal monthly instalits, depending upon the nature of the items d@énThe agreement was amended in June
2007 to include an additional $2.5 million of
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borrowing capacity under the equipment line of drtrdht is available to be drawn against througheJ2008. Future advances against the
equipment line of credit will be repaid in 36 eqoadnthly installments. As of the end of 2007, we ha balances outstanding under the
revolving line of credit, $3.3 million outstandinmder the current and previous equipment lineseditand $870,000 available to be drawn
against future equipment purchases. The bank fiest griority security interest on substantially @ our tangible and intangible assets to
secure any outstanding amounts under the agreebhedér the terms of the agreement, we must maiatanimum tangible net worth and
adjusted quick ratio. The agreement also has certairictions including, among others, the incoceeof other indebtedness, the maintenance
of depository accounts, the disposition of asseesgers, acquisitions, the granting of liens amdgayment of dividends. We were in
compliance with all loan covenants as of the ena0df7.

Net Cash from Operating Activitii

In 2007, net cash used for operating a@wiwas $2.7 million and resulted from a net los$11.1 million, which included $10.0 million
of non-cash charges. These non-cash charges igciaderves for inventories, primarily for excesartities, in the amount of $3.9 million,
depreciation and amortization of $2.9 million, $tdmmsed compensation of $1.7 million and a decreas@fer credits of $1.1 million. In
addition, changes in working capital accounts wsesh of $1.6 million as a result of a decreaseeferded income and royalty revenue of
$1.2 million, increased inventories of $647,000 tuéhe purchase of new product wafers for fututkers at potentially high volume
customers, a decrease in accrued liabilities oAFX® and a decrease in accounts payable of $2B&®to the timing of expenditures and
purchase of inventories at the end of 2007. Thask uses were partially offset by a decrease er@bsets of $753,000.

In 2006, net cash used for operating a@iwviwas $4.1 million and resulted from a net l@$9.2 million, which included $8.2 million of
non-cash charges. These nmsh charges included depreciation and amortizafi®3.1 million, reserves for excess and obsatetentories it
the amount of $2.8 million, stock-based compensatifch1.4 million and the utilization of wafer ciesdof $593,000. In addition, changes in
working capital accounts used cash of $3.1 miligra result of increased inventories of $4.1 mmlloie to the purchase of new product wafers
at favorable prices in anticipation of future olat potentially high volume customers, a decr@asecrued liabilities of $972,000 due
primarily to employee related accruals, a decréaseferred income and royalty revenue of $922 &0@ an increase in other assets of
$687,000 due to payments under an agreement toeskack-end manufacturing capacity. These cashwesespartially offset by a decrease in
accounts receivable of $2.5 million due to lowepstents during the last quarter of 2006 as comptrélde last quarter of 2005 and an
increase in accounts payable of $1.0 million duagotiming of expenditures at the end of eachaokaind purchases of new product wafers at
the end of 2006.

In 2005, net cash provided by operatingvaigts was $5.7 million and resulted from net int® of $2.4 million, which included
$5.0 million of non-cash charges. These non-cashges included depreciation and amortization o8 $2llion, a $1.5 million write-down of
marketable securities related to the decline irketaralue of our Tower shares, and reserves foesxand obsolete inventories in the amount
of $406,000. In addition, changes in working cdptaounts used cash of $1.7 million as a resutiakased inventories of $1.5 million due
the purchase of new product die and an increaa®ik-in-process inventory to fulfill customer dendaa $889,000 increase in accounts
receivable due to a higher proportion of OEM shiptaaluring the last quarter of 2005 and a decrigagecounts payable of $781,000 due to
the timing of expenditures and purchases of invigdat the at the end of each period. These caeshwere partially offset by higher accrued
liabilities of $923,000 due primarily to employestated accruals, lower other assets of $376,00(pdowrily to lower prepaid maintenance
and insurance expenses, and higher deferred inaatheoyalty revenue of $211,000.
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Net Cash from Investing Activiti

In 2007, 2006 and 2005, net cash usecdfa@siting activities was $2.2 million, $2.2 milliand $1.8 million, respectively, and resulted
primarily from capital expenditures for softwaredaaguipment to develop and produce our new products

Net Cash from Financing Activiti

In 2007, net cash provided by financingwtigs was $1.2 million. The primary source ofsbdunds was $2.1 million in proceeds from
borrowings under our equipment line of credit atcb®million of proceeds related to the issuanceasfimon shares to employees under our
equity plans, partially offset by scheduled repagta®f $2.4 million under the terms of our debt aagital lease obligations.

In 2006, net cash provided by financingwitaés was $2.6 million. The primary source of shdunds was $2.6 million of proceeds related
to the issuance of common shares to employees wodequity plans and $2.5 million in proceeds frieonrowings under our equipment line
of credit, partially offset by scheduled repaymesft$2.4 million under the terms of our debt anditad lease obligations.

In 2005, net cash used for financing agésiwas $535,000. The primary use of these furaistey reduce our long-term and revolving
debt, net of new borrowings, by $3.9 million. Thias patrtially offset by $3.3 million of proceedsated to the issuance of common shares to
employees under our equity plans.

We require substantial cash to fund ouirass, particularly to finance our operations,dquare property and equipment, the repayment
of debt and for working capital requirements. Qutufe liquidity will depend on many factors suchtlasse, as well as our level of revenue and
gross profit, market acceptance of our existing @& products, the decline in revenue under endfeofrograms, wafer purchase
commitments, the amount and timing of researchdawvelopment expenditures, the timing of new proéhtcoductions, production volumes,
the quality of our products, sales and marketirigres, the capital preservation and liquidity of @westment portfolio, our ability to obtain
debt financing and to remain in compliance withtivens of our credit facilities, our ability to s&i funds from the sale of Tower shares and
equity in the Company, the exercise of employeekstptions and participation in our employee stpukchase plan, and other factors related
to the uncertainties of the industry and globalneenics. However, we believe that our existing a&slources will be sufficient to fund
operations, capital expenditures of up to $3.0iom|land provide adequate working capital for astehe next twelve months. As our liquidity
is affected by many factors as mentioned aboveasriscussed in our "Risk Factors" section, tharebe no assurance that we will not seek
additional capital during the next twelve monthshat such capital will be available on terms atakle to us. After the next twelve months,
our cash requirements will depend on many factociiding our level of revenue and gross profig tharket acceptance of our new products,
the levels at which we maintain inventories andaots receivable, costs of securing access to atlequanufacturing capacity, new product
development efforts, capital expenditures and élellof our operating expenses.
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Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

The following table summarizes our contmatbbligations and commercial commitments as efehd of 2007 and the effect such
obligations and commitments are expected to havauotiquidity and cash flows in future fiscal peals (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period

Less than 1-3 More than
Total 1 Year Years 3 Years
Contractual cash obligation:
Operating lease $ 1,16: % 82z % 341 % —
Wafer purchases(: 4,33( 4,33( — —
Other purchase commitmer 4,35¢ 4,35¢ — —
Total contractual cash obligatior 9,852 9,511 341 —
Other commercial commitmer(2):
Notes payable to bar 3,27¢ 1,504 1,77¢ —
Capital lease obligatior 1,74¢ 99:¢ 753 —
Total commercial commitmer 5,024 2,49 2,52 —
Total contractual obligations and commercial commaitts(3) $ 14,87¢ $ 12,00¢ $ 286¢ $ —

(1) Certain of our wafer manufacturers require us tedast wafer starts several months in advance.ré/ecanmitted to take delivery of
and pay for a portion of forecasted wafer volumef&V purchase commitments of $4.3 million includéhtfirm purchase commitmer
and a portion of our forecasted wafer starts abetnd of 2007.

(2) Other commercial commitments are included as ligslon our balance sheets as of the end of 2007.

3) Does not include unrecognized tax benefits of $8@ &s of the end of 200

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not maintain any off-balance sheetngaships, arrangements or other relationshipls wittonsolidated entities or others, often
referred to as structured finance or special pugugities, which are established for the purpddedilitating off-balance sheet arrangements
or other contractually narrow or limited purposes.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFASIMA(R),"Business Combinationsgr SFAS 141(R). SFAS 141(R) establishes principles
and requirements for how an acquirer recognizesagabures in its financial statements the idebtdiassets acquired, the liabilities assumed,
contractual contingencies, and contingent consiterat their fair value on the acquisition datey aontrolling interest in the acquiree and the
goodwill acquired. SFAS 141(R) also establishesldgire requirements to enable the evaluationehtiture and financial effects of the
business combination. SFAS 141(R) is effectivefitmal years beginning after December 15, 2008.a¥¢ecurrently evaluating the impact
SFAS 141(R) will have on our consolidated finanstatements.

In June 2007, the FASB ratified Emerginguiss Task Force, or EITF, Issue No. 07A%,counting for Nonrefundable Advance Payments
for Goods or Services to Be Used in Future ReseanchDevelopment Activitiesor EITF 07-3. EITF 07-3 requires non-refundableatbe
payments for goods and services to be used induagearch and development activities to be redoadeassets and the
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payments to be expensed when the research ancdgmett activities are performed. EITF 07-3 apptiesspectively for new contractual
arrangements entered and is effective for fiscaty®eginning after December 15, 2007. Prior tg#tdn, we recognized these non-refundable
advance payments as an expense upon payment. Weregetly evaluating the impact that EITF 07-3l\wéve on our consolidated financial
statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFASN®, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and &iial Liabilities," or SFAS 159.
SFAS 159 permits companies to choose to measuiarcéinancial instruments and certain other itexhfair value. The standard requires that
unrealized gains and losses on items for whicHalezalue option has been elected be reportediniegs. SFAS 159 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after November 15, 2007, althowgtliez adoption is permitted. We are currently easihg the impact that SFAS 159 w
have on our consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, FASB SFAS No. 1%air Value Measurementsgr SFAS 157. SFAS 157 establishes a framework fsasuring
fair value, and expands disclosures about fairevat@asurements. The changes to current practickimgsrom the application of SFAS 157
relate to the definition of fair value, the methaded to measure fair value and expanded disclosimaut fair value measurements. SFAS 157
is effective for fiscal years beginning after Novman 15, 2007 and interim periods within those figesars. We are currently evaluating the
impact that SFAS 157 will have on our consoliddirdncial statements.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE S ABOUT MARKET RISK
Interest Rate Risk

Our exposure to market rate risk for chariganterest rates relates primarily to our inwestt portfolio and variable rate debt. We do not
use derivative financial instruments to manageierest rate risk. We are adverse to principad lnsd ensure the safety and preservation of
invested funds by limiting default, market risk amthvestment risk. Our investment portfolio is geally comprised of investments that meet
high credit quality standards and have active sgéagnand resale markets. Since these securitiesuaject to interest rate risk, they could
decline in value if interest rates fluctuate athié liquidity of the investment portfolio were tbange. Due to the short duration and conserv
nature of our investment portfolio, we do not aiptite any material loss with respect to our investiportfolio. A 10% move in interest rates
as of the end of 2007 would have an immaterialc¢fd@ our financial position, results of operatiamsl cash flows.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

All of our sales and cost of manufacturarg transacted in U.S. dollars. We conduct a poxioour research and development activitie
Canada and India and have sales and marketingsfiicseveral locations outside of the United Staiée use the U.S. dollar as our functional
currency. Most of the costs incurred at these inatonal locations are in local currency. If théseal currencies strengthen against the U.S.
dollar, our payroll and other local expenses wallligher than we currently anticipate. Since olgssare transacted in U.S. dollars, this
negative impact on expenses would not be offsetryypositive effect on revenue. Operating expedsesminated in foreign currencies were
approximately 25%, 22% and 25% of total operatixgesses in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Artgjof these foreign expenses were
incurred in Canada. A currency exchange rate fatan of 10% would have caused our operating exgetschange by approximately
$740,000 in 2007.

Equity Price Risk

Our exposure to equity price risk for chasiin market value relates primarily to our investiin Tower Semiconductor Ltd., or Tower.
Tower's ordinary shares trade on the Nasdaq GMhaaktet under the symbol "TSEM". Since these seiesriare publicly traded on the open
market, they are
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subject to market fluctuations. Temporary markettillations are reflected by increasing or decregtbia presented value of the related
securities and recording "accumulated other comgeilie income (loss)" in the equity section oflthéance sheet. An "other than temporary"
decline in market value is reflected by decreasiiregcarrying value of the related securities andmding a charge to operating expenses in the
income statement. We wrote down the value of theeFshares due to an "other than temporary" dediitieeir market value by $13.7 million
between 2001 and 2005. The determination thatdébtrg in market value was "other than temporangiuded factors such as the then current
market value and the period of time that the mavkéie had been below the carrying value in eachefespective periods. A market value
fluctuation of 10% would have a $190,000 impactooumulated other comprehensive income as Dece3th@007.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindgrirm
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Quigic Corporation:

In our opinion, the consolidated finanattements listed in the accompanying index prefegty, in all material respects, the financial
position of QuickLogic Corporation and its subsitia at December 30, 2007 and December 31, 2006hanm@sults of their operations and
their cash flows for each of the three years inpe@od ended December 30, 2007 in conformity &itbounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. In addition, irr opinion, the financial statement schedule ligteder Item 15(a)(2) presents fairly, in all
material respects, the information set forth thereen read in conjunction with the related corakd financial statements. Also in our
opinion, the Company maintained, in all materiapects, effective internal control over financigpbaorting as of December 30, 2007, based on
criteria established imternal Control—Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriie Treadway
Commission (COSO). The Company's management ismsgpe for these financial statements and findrst&ement schedule, for
maintaining effective internal control over finaalcieporting and for its assessment of the effectss of internal control over financial
reporting, included in Management's Report on lrdk€ontrol over Financial Reporting appearing uritem 9A. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on these financial statementthefinancial statement schedule, and on the Coyparternal control over financial
reporting based on our integrated audit. We coratliotr audits in accordance with the standardseoPublic Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards requirentbgtlan and perform the audits to obtain reas@nas$urance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement ardhgh effective internal control over financial ogfing was maintained in all material
respects. Our audits of the financial statemertisidted examining, on a test basis, evidence suipgdtte amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accountingipt&s used and significant estimates made by neamagt, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. Our audit ofrima&control over financial reporting included dbtag an understanding of internal control
over financial reporting, assessing the risk thaaderial weakness exists, and testing and evatyétie design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. Qditsaalso included performing such other procedasege considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audits provideaaonable basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Notes 2 and 12 to the dataed financial statements, the Company chanlgedrtanner in which it accounts for share-
based compensation in fiscal 2006.

A company's internal control over finanaigborting is a process designed to provide reddersssurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company's internal control over financial repogtincludes those policies and procedures thakefifain to the maintenance of records tha
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettitansactions and dispositions of the assetseo€timpany; (ii) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®Qompany are being made only in accordance withoaizations of management and
directors of the Company; and (iii) provide readdaassurance regarding prevention or timely digtectf unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could hawvaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not preventletect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdénaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepraicedures may deteriorate.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

San Jose, California
March 11, 2008
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Revenue
Cost of revenu

Gross profi

Operating expense
Research and developm:
Selling, general and administrati

Income (loss) from operatiol
Write-down of marketable securiti
Interest expens

Interest income and other, r

Income (loss) before income tax
Provision for income taxe

Net income (loss

Net income (loss) per shal
Basic
Diluted

Weighted average share
Basic

Diluted

QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(in thousands, except per share amounts)

Fiscal Years
2007 2006 2005

$ 34417 $ 34,92: % 48,25¢
19,41( 17,73¢ 18,12¢

15,00 17,18¢ 30,13¢

9,517 9,30: 9,64¢

17,16: 18,06: 16,85¢
(11,679 (10,18() 3,63:

— — (1,466)

(280) (329) (189)

894 1,36¢ 54z

(11,059 (9,143 2,51¢

75 71 16¢

$ (11,13) $ (9,212 $ 2,35(
N ]
$ (0.38) $ (0.3 $ 0.0¢
N ]
$ (0.35) $ (0.32) $ 0.0¢
| | |
29,04 28,48t 26,95¢
N ]
29,04: 28,48¢ 28,03¢
| | |

The accompanying notes form an integral part céh@onsolidated Financial Statements.

63




QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(in thousands, except par value amount)

December 30, December 31,
2007 2006

ASSETS
Current asset:

Cash and cash equivalel $ 20,86¢ $ 24,62

Shor-term investment in Tower Semiconductor L 1,27¢ 1,53(

Accounts receivable, net of allowances for doutdftdounts of $194 and $8¢

respectively 2,63¢ 2,83¢

Inventories 5,77(C 9,064

Other current asse 1,607 1,89«

Total current asse 32,15¢ 39,94¢

Property and equipment, r 5,871 5,48(
Investment in Tower Semiconductor Lt 644 76¢
Other asset 2,74¢ 4,03¢
TOTAL ASSETS $ 41,42¢ $ 50,23t

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Trade payable $ 4207 $ 4,38:
Accrued liabilities 2,22¢ 2,462
Deferred income on shipments to distribut 51€ 1,152
Deferred royalty revent 431 96(
Current portion of debt and capital lease obligat 2,491 2,292
Total current liabilities 9,87¢ 11,24¢
Long-term liabilities:
Debt and capital lease obligations, less currertigro 2,521 1,61¢
Total liabilities 12,40¢ 12,867
Commitments and contingencies (see Notes 15 an
Stockholders' equity
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 100,000 share®edpdd; 29,390 and 28,680 sha
issued and outstanding, respectiv 29 29
Additional paic-in capital 167,29¢ 164,13t
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 35C 72€
Accumulated defici (138,659 (127,52
Total stockholders' equi 29,01¢ 37,36¢
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 41,42 $ 50,23¢

The accompanying notes form an integral part cdéh@onsolidated Financial Statements.
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QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(in thousands)

Common Stock

at Par Value Accumulated
Additional Other Total
Paid-In Comprehensive Accumulated Stockholders'
Shares Amount Capital Income (Loss) Deficit Equity

Balance at January 2, 20 26,31 $ 26 $ 155,83 $ — $ (119,69) $ 36,16¢
Common stock issued under stock pl

and employee stock purchase pl 1,58: 2 3,34z — — 3,34¢
Unrealized gain on availat-for-sale

securities — — — 377 — 371
Net income — — — — 2,35( 2,35(
Balance at January 1, 20 27,89¢ 28 159,17¢ 377 (117,34) 42,23}
SAB 108 adjustment (see Note — — 964 — (9649) —
Balance at January 2, 20 27,89¢ 28 160,14 377 (118,31) 42,231
Common stock issued under stock pl

and employee stock purchase pl 784 1 2,55( — — 2,551
Unrealized gain on availat-for-sale

securities — — — 34¢ — 34¢
Stoclk-based compensatic — — 1,44¢ — — 1,44
Net loss — — — — (9,214 (9,214
Balance at December 31, 2C 28,68( 29 164,13t 72€ (127,52Y) 37,36¢
Common stock issued under stock pl

and employee stock purchase pl 71C — 1,45¢ — — 1,45¢
Unrealized loss on available-for-sale

securities — — — (37€) — (37€)
Stoclk-based compensatic — — 1,70¢ — — 1,704
Net loss — — — — (11,139 (11,139
Balance at December 30, 2C 29,39( $ 29 $ 167,29¢ $ 35C $ (138,659 $ 29,01¢

The accompanying notes form an integral part cd¢h@onsolidated Financial Statements.
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QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activitie
Net income (loss

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to @eshcprovided by operatir

activities:
Depreciation and amortizatic
(Gain) loss on disposal of property and equipn
Stocl-based compensatic
Decrease in wafer credits from Tower Semicondulctdr
Write-down of inventorie:
Write-down of marketable securiti
Write-off of equipmen
Bad debt expens
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Accounts receivabl
Inventories
Other asset
Trade payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred income and royalty reven

Net cash provided by (used for) operating actisi
Cash flows from investing activitie
Capital expenditures for property and equipn
Proceeds from sale of equipmi
Net cash used for investing activiti
Cash flows from financing activitie
Payment of debt and capital lease obligat
Proceeds from debt obligatio
Net change in revolving line of cre(
Proceeds from issuance of common st
Net cash provided by (used for) financing actiw
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow informat
Interest paic

Income taxes pai

Supplemental schedule of r-cash investing and financing activiti
Capital lease obligation to finance capital expamds and related maintenar

Fiscal Years
2007 2006 2005

$ (11,139 $ (9,219 $ 2,35(
2,94¢ 3,122 2,637

(95) (63) 7

1,70« 1,44¢ —

1,08¢ 59¢ 274

3,941 2,847 40¢€

— — 1,46¢

16€ 34 66

23t 24¢€ 11¢

(30) 2,471 (889)

(647) (4,081) (1,495

752 (687) 37€

(239) 1,04¢ (781)

(234) (972) 92¢

(1,165 (922) 211

(2,709 (4,136 5,67(

(2,290 (2,261) (1,76€)

95 95 —

(2,195 (2,166 (1,766

(2,379 (2,40 (2,429

2,072 2,49( 55(C

_ — (2,000

1,45¢ 2,551 3,344
1,15( 2,64( (535)

(3,759 (3,662) 3,36¢

24,62 28,28: 24,91/

$ 20,86¢ $ 24,62, $ 28,28:
I I I
$ 288 $ 302 $ 19¢€
IEEEEEE——— S EE—
$ 17 $ 53 $ 32
I I I
$ 1,42 $ 866 $ 1,51(
I I I

The accompanying notes form an integral part cdéh@onsolidated Financial Stateme
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QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LO SS)

(in thousands)

Fiscal Years
2007 2006 2005
Net income (loss $ (11,139 $ (9,219 $ 2,35(
Other comprehensive gain (loss), net of -
Unrealized gain (loss) on availa-for-sale investment (37€) 34¢ 371
Total comprehensive income (los $ (11,510 $ (8,865 $ 2,72

The accompanying notes form an integral part cdéh@onsolidated Financial Statements.
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QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1—THE COMPANY AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

QuickLogic Corporation ("QuickLogic" or thi€ompany") was founded in 1988 and reincorporatddelaware in 1999. The Company
develops and markets low power programmable saisitibat enable customers to add features to thahiles consumer and industrial
products. The Company is a fabless semiconductapaay that operates in a single industry segmeetevit designs, markets and supports
Customer Specific Standard Products ("CSSPs")dRebgrammable Gate Arrays ("FPGAs"), applicatiolutions, associated design software
and programming hardware.

QuickLogic Corporation's fiscal year endstioe Sunday closest to December 31. The fiscaky#207, 2006 and 2005 ended on
December 30, 2007, December 31, 2006 and Janu@B08, respectively. Beginning with fiscal year 80the Company changed its reporting
convention to utilize the actual closing datesdlbperiods presented in its consolidated finansiatements and accompanying notes. This
change had no impact on the Company's financiatiponsresults of operation or cash flows for ariyte periods presented.

Liquidity

The Company anticipates that its existiaghcresources will fund operations, finance puretad capital equipment and provide adequate
working capital for the next twelve months. The Qamy's liquidity is affected by many factors indhgl among others, the level of revenue
and gross profit, market acceptance of existingreewd products including ArcticLink™ and PolarPro@lgion platforms, fluctuations in
revenue as a result of product end-of-life, flutituzs in revenue as a result of the stage in thdymt life cycle of its customers' products, costs
of securing access to and availability of adequaeaufacturing capacity, levels of inventories, waferchase commitments, customer credit
terms, the amount and timing of research and dpwsdait expenditures, the timing of new product idtrctions, production volumes, product
quality, sales and marketing efforts, the value landdity of its investment portfolio, the amouamd financing arrangements for purchases of
capital equipment, changes in operating assetdiaitities, the ability to obtain or renew dehbndincing and to remain in compliance with the
terms of existing credit facilities, the ability taise funds from the sale of shares of Tower Sendactor Ltd. ("Tower") and equity in the
Company, the issuance and exercise of stock optibederms of and participation in the Compangipleyee stock purchase plan, and other
factors related to the uncertainties of the induatrd global economics. Accordingly, there can bassurance that events in the future will not
require the Company to seek additional capitaif @ required, that such capital will be availableterms acceptable to the Company.

Principles of Consolidatiol

The consolidated financial statements ielthe accounts of QuickLogic Corporation and it®lly owned subsidiaries, QuickLogic
International, Inc., QuickLogic Canada Company,cRlUogic Kabushiki Kaisha, QuickLogic Software (IajliPrivate Ltd. and
QuickLogic GmbH. The Company and its subsidiaries the U.S. dollar as its functional currency.idercompany accounts and transactions
are eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these consolidated firedrstatements in conformity with generally aceepaccounting principles ("GAAP") requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfihett a
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QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

the reported amounts of assets and liabilitiesgdibelosures of contingent assets and liabilitied the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the period. Actual results couferdirom those estimates, particularly in relatiorrevenue recognition, the allowance for
doubtful accounts, sales returns, valuation of stwents, valuation of long-lived assets, valuatibmventories including identification of
excess quantities, market value and obsolesceregsurement of stock-based compensation awardgyrateog for income taxes and
estimating accrued liabilities.

Reclassification:

For presentation purposes, certain amdargsor period financial statements, referredridtiese financial statements, have been
reclassified to conform to the reporting in currpatiod financial statements.

NOTE 2—SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Cash Equivalents and Short-Term Investments

All highly liquid investments purchased ki remaining maturity of ninety days or less anesidered cash equivalents. The Company's
investment portfolio included in cash equivalestgénerally comprised of investments that meet bighit quality standards. The Company's
investment portfolio consists of money market fynsich are precluded from investing in auctiorersgcurities. These funds invest in U.S.
government obligations and repurchase agreemecriseseby U.S. Treasury obligations and U.S. govemnagency obligations. The fair
value of this portfolio is based on market pricssdecurities with active secondary and resale atark

Fair Value of Financial Instrumen

The estimated fair value of financial instrents as of the end of 2007 and 2006, includish ead cash equivalents, accounts receivable
and accounts payable, approximate fair value dtleetghort term nature of these financial instrutsien

Foreign Currency Transactior

All of the Company's sales and cost of nfiacturing are transacted in U.S. dollars. The Camgpaonducts a portion of its research and
development activities in Canada and India andshées and marketing activities in various countoetside of the United States. Most of th
international expenses are incurred in local curyeRoreign currency transaction gains and lossefaluded in interest income and other,
as they occur. Operating expenses denominatedeigfocurrencies were approximately 25%, 22% ar¥d @5total operating expenses in
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The Companyriadia majority of these foreign currency expensésanada. The Company has not used
derivative financial instruments to hedge its exgego fluctuations in foreign currency and, theref is susceptible to fluctuations in foreign
exchange gains or losses in its results of opersiio future reporting periods.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of déad cost or net realizable value. Standard cqatoxpmates actual cost on a first-in, first-out
basis. The Company routinely evaluates quantitievalues of its inventories in light of currentnket conditions and market trends and
records reserves for quantities in excess of deraaddroduct obsolescence. The evaluation mayitékeonsideration historic usage,
expected demand, anticipated sales price, the stabe product life
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QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

cycle of its customers' products, new product dgwelent schedules, the effect new products might leavthe sale of existing products,
product obsolescence, customer design activitypousr concentrations, product merchantability atieiofactors. Market conditions are
subject to change. Actual consumption of inventodeuld differ from forecasted demand, and thitediéince could have a material impact on
the Company's gross margin and inventory balanasedon additional provisions for excess or obsatatentories or a benefit from
inventories previously written down. During 200ie tCompany recorded inventory related chargesngt&B.9 million, or 11.5% of revenue,
primarily for excess quantities due to a reductioaxpected demand for inventories on hand, antdafogvenue was reduced by $1.3 million,
or 3.8% of revenue, through the sale of previousgerved inventories.

The Company's semiconductor products hésterftally had an unusually long product life ayeind obsolescence has not been a
significant factor in the valuation of inventoriéowever, as the Company pursues opportunitielseémiobile market and continues to develop
new CSSPs and products, the Company believesathipt life cycle will be shorter and increase tlhéeptial for obsolescence. The Company
also regularly reviews the cost of inventories aghaéstimated market value and records a loweostf@r market reserve for inventories that
have a cost in excess of estimated market valuefvdould have a material impact on the Compamgsgmargin and inventory balances
based on additional write-downs to net realizalalei® or a benefit from inventories previously venttdown.

Property and Equipmet

Property and equipment are stated at egstdccumulated depreciation and amortization.daggtion is calculated on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful lives of the assets,rgépéhree to seven years. Amortization of leaselimprovements and capital leases is
computed on a straight-line basis over the shoftére lease term or the estimated useful livethefassets, generally two to seven years.

LongLived Assets

The Company reviews the recoverabilityteflong-lived assets, such as property and equiprpegpaid wafer credits and investments,
annually and when events or changes in circumssamoeur that indicate that the carrying value efdlsset or asset group may not be
recoverable. The assessment of possible impairimdsased on the Company's ability to recover tmeyirey value of the asset or asset group
from the expected future ptax cash flows, undiscounted and without interbsirges, of the related operations. If these castisfare less the
the carrying value of the asset or asset groupnpairment loss is recognized for the differenceveen the estimated fair value and the
carrying value, and the carrying value of the edadssets is reduced by this difference. The meamnt of impairment requires management
to estimate future cash flows and the fair valu®n§-lived assets.

Licensed Intellectual Proper

The Company licenses intellectual propé#rat is incorporated into its products. Costs inedmunder license agreements prior to the
establishment of technological feasibility are un#d in research and development expense as idc@osts incurred for intellectual property
once technological feasibility has been establisretithat can be used in multiple products aret@limgd as a long-term asset. Once a product
incorporating licensed intellectual property hasdurction sales, the amount is amortized over thimated useful life of the asset, generally
five years.
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QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
Revenue Recognitic

The Company supplies standard productstwimigst be programmed before they can be usedapplication. The Company's products
may be programmed by the Company, distributors,ceistbmers or third parties. Once programmed, tirag&ny's parts cannot be erased
therefore, programmed parts are only useful toegifip customer.

The Company generally recognizes revenyeaucts are shipped if evidence of an arrangemdsts, delivery has occurred, the sales
price is fixed or determinable, collection of tlesulting receivable is reasonably assured and ptodturns are reasonably estimable.

Revenue is recognized upon shipment of poagrammed and unprogrammed parts to originalpagent manufacturer ("OEM")
customers, provided that legal title and risk ohewship have transferred.

The Company also sells to distributors uradgeements that allow for price adjustments anthe case of unprogrammed parts, certain
rights of return on unsold inventories.

Because programmed parts can only be usadsbecific customer, it is the Company's pradticagree upon any price adjustments wi
distributor prior to shipment. Furthermore, distitrs are not allowed any future price adjustmants have no rights of return on programmed
parts. The Company also sells certain unprogrameneebf-life products to distributors at a fixedqgarj and distributors are not allowed any
future price adjustments and have no rights ofrnetun these unprogrammed end-of-life parts. Acecwlyi, revenue is recognized upon
shipment to a distributor since title and risk afreership have transferred to the distributor, thieepis fixed, no right of return exists and
collection of the resulting receivable is reasopassured.

Unprogrammed parts shipped to distributoay be used by multiple end customers and distiibuhay have certain return and price
adjustment privileges on unsold inventories. Acawgly, revenue associated with unprogrammed pati®r than the end-of-life products
described above, is deferred until resale to tlieceistomer. Deferred income on shipments to digioils reflects the amount of gross margin
expected to be realized when distributors selluphothese products purchased from the Company.

Revenue recognition depends on notificatiom the distributor that product has been solth&odistributor's end customer. Also reported
by the distributor are product resale price, qugr@tnd end customer shipment information, as weilhgentories on hand. Reported distributor
inventories on hand are reconciled to deferredmegédalances monthly.

Software revenue from sales of design tmotecognized when persuasive evidence of an agneeexists, delivery of the software has
occurred, no significant Company obligations witgard to implementation or integration remain,féeis fixed or determinable and
collection is reasonably assured. Software revamoeunted to less than one percent of the Compeewesiue for fiscal years 2007, 2006 and
2005.

Warranty Costs

The Company generally warrants finisheddgoagainst defects in material and workmanship undenal use for twelve months from t
date of shipment. The Company does not have sigmifiproduct warranty related costs or liabilitiese one-time programmable nature of
QuickLogic's products minimizes warranty costs.
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QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
Advertising

Costs related to advertising and promogigpenditures are charged to "Selling, general @ntirgistrative” expense as incurred. To date,
costs related to advertising and promotion expenetithave not been material.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based cosgiiem under the provisions of Statement of Fir@n&tcounting Standards ("SFAS")
No. 123 (revised 2004),Share-Based Paymefit("SFAS 123(R)") and related interpretations whiequires the measurement and recognition
of expense related to the fair value of stock-bazedpensation awards. The fair value of stock-basatpensation awards is measured at the
grant date and re-measured upon modification, pogpiate. The Company uses the Black-Scholes optiiting model ("Black-Scholes"), to
estimate the fair value of employee stock optiams Rghts to purchase shares under the Compan9% Bhployee Stock Purchase Plan
("ESPP"), consistent with the provisions of SFAS(R). The fair value of restricted stock awardsAR") and restricted stock units ("RSUs")
is based on the closing price of the Company's comstock on the date of grant, Equity compensatioards which vest with service are
expensed on a straight-line basis over the reguisitvice period. Performance based awards thaxgeeted to vest are expensed on a straigh
line basis over the vesting period. The Companuleaty reviews the assumptions used to computéainealue of its stock-based awards and
it will revise its assumptions as appropriate.he event that assumptions used to compute thedhie of its stock-based awards are later
determined to be inaccurate or if the Company cbsiitg assumptions significantly in future pericgteck-based compensation expense and
the results of operations could be materially intpdcSee Note 12.

Concentration of Credit and Equity Risk and Supplie

Financial instruments, which potentiallyogct the Company to concentrations of credit réglgsist principally of cash and cash
equivalents and accounts receivable. Cash andecpghalents are maintained with high quality ingtdns. The Company's accounts receiv
are denominated in U.S. dollars and are derivadanily from sales to customers located in North Aicge Europe and Asia Pacific. The
Company performs ongoing credit evaluations ofitstomers and generally does not require collat8ed Note 13 for information regarding
concentrations associated with accounts receivabke.Company's investment in Tower is subject ttgqisk. See Note 5 for information
regarding the Company's investment in Tower.

The Company depends on a limited numbepofract manufacturers, subcontractors, and supgdbe wafer fabrication, assembly,
programming and test of its devices, and for thgpluof programming equipment, and these servicesygically provided by one supplier for
each of the Company's devices. The Company geypgnaithases these single or limited source sertfvesigh standard purchase orders or
under its agreement with Tower. Because the Compaligs on independent subcontractors to perfoesdlservices, it cannot directly control
its product delivery schedules, costs or qualitels. The Company's future success also depentheedimancial viability of its independent
subcontractors. These subcontract manufacturedsipeoproducts for other companies and the Comparsg ptace orders in advance of
expected delivery. As a result, the Company hag atimited ability to react to fluctuations in damd for its products, which could cause it to
have an excess or a shortage of inventories ofteplar product, and its ability to respond to ebas in demand is limited by these suppliers'
ability to provide products with the quantity, gl cost and timeliness that it requires. The gieci not to provide these services to the
Company
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or the inability to supply these services to thenpany, such as in the case of a natural or finhd@aster, would have a significant impact on
the Company's business. Increased demand from athgsanies could result in these subcontract matwriers allocating available capacity
customers that are larger or have long-term supmhgracts in place and the Company may be unatlibtan adequate foundry and other
capacity at acceptable prices, or experience delaiygerruption in supply. Additionally, volatilitof economic, market, social and political
conditions in countries where these suppliers dperay be unpredictable and could result in a régluin product revenue or increase the
Company's cost of revenue and could adverselytadfiebusiness, financial condition and resultspérations.

Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) includes ainges in equity (net assets) during a period fromaowner sources. Comprehensive income
(loss) for the Company has included realized andalized holding gains or losses on its holdingS@#er ordinary shares. See Note 5.

New Accounting Pronounceme

In December 2007, the Financial Accountitgndards Board ("FASB") issued SFAS No. 141{Rlsiness Combinations("SFAS 141
(R)"). SFAS 141(R) establishes principles and remmaéents for how an acquirer recognizes and measuitsfinancial statements the
identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assdptontractual contingencies, and contingent denation at their fair value on the acquisition
date, any controlling interest in the acquiree tiredgoodwill acquired. SFAS 141(R) also establigtisslosure requirements to enable the
evaluation of the nature and financial effectshef business combination. SFAS 141(R) is effectivdi§cal years beginning after
December 15, 2008. The Company is currently eviagdhe impact SFAS 141(R) will have on its congated financial statements.

In June 2007, the FASB ratified Emergimngukss Task Force ("EITF"), Issue No. 074¢counting for Nonrefundable Advance Payments
for Goods or Services to Be Used in Future ReseanthDevelopment Activities("EITF 07-3"). EITF 07-3 requires non-refundable/adce
payments for goods and services to be used induagearch and development activities to be redordessets and the payments to be
expensed when the research and development agidite performed. EITF 07-3 applies prospectivalynéw contractual arrangements
entered and is effective for fiscal years beginraftgr December 15, 2007. Prior to adoption, then@any recognized these non-refundable
advance payments as an expense upon payment. Tinga@g is currently evaluating the impact that EO#3 will have on its consolidated
financial statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS™®, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and &ircial Liabilities," ("SFAS 159").
SFAS 159 permits companies to choose to measuiarcéinancial instruments and certain other itexhfair value. The standard requires that
unrealized gains and losses on items for whicHahezalue option has been elected be reportechiniegs. SFAS 159 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after November 15, 2007, althowghez adoption is permitted. The Company is cuiye@valuating the impact that SFAS
will have on its consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFASIN®,"Fair Value Measurements("SFAS 157"). SFAS 157 establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and expands disclosures dhoutalue measurements. The changes to currentipearesulting from the application of
SFAS 157 relate to the definition of fair valueg tihhethods used to measure fair value and expansiddsuires about fair
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value measurements. SFAS 157 is effective for lfigears beginning after November 15, 2007 and imt@eriods within those fiscal years.
The Company is currently evaluating the impact 8@AS 157 will have on its consolidated financitakements.

NOTE 3—CUMULATIVE EFFECT ADJUSTMENT UNDER SAB 108

In 2006, under the direction of the Auddr@mittee of the Board of Directors, the Companyuntdrily conducted an internal review of its
historical stock option granting practices andtedlaaccounting for the period from October 15, 1988 date of the Company's initial public
offering, through July 28, 2006. The review wasiatéd by the Audit Committee in response to mediantion about stock option practices at
other companies. The Company did not find any syatie or pervasive practices to account for stquioms in a manner inconsistent with
GAAP or its stated policies and procedures. Howedvased on the results of the review and analydisedfacts, the Company determined that
there were certain errors committed in the prooésltocumenting grants and accounting for stockartiassociated with measurement dates,
grants prior to meeting the definition of an emgeynder GAAP, non-employee grants, modificationpifons and previously reported
deferred stock compensation charges. A total prestizck-based compensation charge of $964,00G&caged with these identified errors that
should have been reported in previously issueddlmaed financial statements for fiscal 2005 aadier had they been identified in the prc
period. Effective with the Company's second quarfe2006 consolidated financial statements, the gamy elected early adoption of Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 108;Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatensemhen Quantifying Misstatements in Current YeaaRcial
Statements,("SAB 108"). SAB 108 was effective for fiscal yeansding after November 15, 2006, and adoption waswaged for interim
periods in the year of adoption. SAB 108 was isdneatder to eliminate the diversity of practicersunding how public companies quantify
financial statement misstatements. This accouriitiegature provides guidance on how to quantifyéffects of prior year misstatements. The
Company had quantified the errors identified assalt of its stock option review and determinedéherrors to be individually and in the
aggregate immaterial, considering all the quamiaand qualitative factors, to all fiscal yeargpto fiscal 2006 under the rollover method,
method which was historically used by the Compaigwever, given that the effect of correcting thesers in 2006 would cause the 2006
consolidated financial statements to be materiallstated, the Company concluded that the cumelatifect adjustment method of initially
applying the guidance of SAB 108 was appropriatee Tompany elected early adoption of SAB 108 iatieh to the results of its internal
review of stock option granting practices and esdladiccounting, and recorded the effects of appl$iaB 108 using the cumulative effect
transition method in the quarterly report on Foi®aQ for the second quarter of 2006. Accordinglg, @ompany recorded an increase to the
carrying amount of the opening balance of additipadd-in capital and an offsetting entry to acculeed deficit to correct these errors. The
cumulative adjustment is not recorded in the statgmof operations. The impact on the previoughpreed accounts as of January 1, 2006,
adjusted effective January 2, 2006, is as followshHousands):

SAB 108
Cumulative Effect
January 1, 2006 Adjustment January 2, 2006
Additional paic-in capital $ 159,17¢ $ %4 $ 160,14:
Accumulated defici $ (117,34) $ (964 $ (118,31)
Total stockholders' equit $ 42,237 $ — 8 42,23

74




QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

The impact of the errors if they had bepprapriately recorded in the Company's previous$ged statements of operations is as follows
(in thousands):

Net Income (Loss) Net Income
(as previously (Loss)
Fiscal Years reported) Adjustment (if adjusted)
1999 $ 3,161 $ 45 $ 3,20¢
2000 9,63( (233) 9,397
2001 (26,47¢) (195) (26,679
2002 (31,28) (14¢) (31,439
2003 (4,719 (11€) (4,837
2004 (8,837) (230 (9,062)
2005 2,35( (85) 2,26t
$ (964)
——

The tax effect of the identified adjustneeistnot significant since the Company has a dedetaix asset with a full valuation allowance due
to the Company's net operating loss carryforwards.

NOTE 4—NET INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE

Basic net income (loss) per share is cortpby dividing net income (loss) available to conmnstockholders by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during thegebiluted net income (loss) per share was congpusing the weighted average number
of common shares outstanding during the period phtentially dilutive common shares outstandingryithe period under the treasury stock
method. In computing diluted net income (loss) gfeare, the average stock price for the perioded irs determining the number of shares
assumed to be purchased from the exercise of sfaadns. A reconciliation of the basic and dilufest share computations is as follows (in
thousands, except per share amounts):

Fiscal Years
2007 2006 2005
Per Per Per
Share Share Net Share
Net Loss Shares Amount Net Loss Shares Amount Income Shares Amount
Basic $ (11,139 29,041 % (0.3)$ (9,219 28,48t $ (0.39) $ 2,35( 26,95¢ $ 0.0¢
Effect of stock option — — — — — — — 1,08t (0.01)
Diluted $ (11,139 29,041 $ (0.393$ (9,214 28,48 $ (0.32)$ 2,35(  28,03¢ $ 0.0¢

For 2007, 8.7 million shares associateth wiuity awards outstanding and the estimated nupftshares to be purchased under the
current offering period of the 1999 Employee StBecikchase Plan were not included in the calculaifatiluted net loss per share, as they v
considered antidilutive due to the net loss the @amy experienced during this period. For 2006 nTilion shares associated with equity
awards outstanding were not included in the calmnzof diluted net loss per share, as they weresictered antidilutive due to the net loss the
Company experienced during this period. For 2005 dillion shares of common stock subject to ouditag options were antidilutive and,
therefore, were not included in the calculationlihited net income per share, as the per shareisggurice for such options exceeded the
average trading price of the Company's common giacing the respective period.
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NOTE 5—INVESTMENT IN TOWER SEMICONDUCTOR LTD.

On December 12, 2000, the Company entetedseveral agreements with Tower, as amendedy wideh the Company agreed to make
a strategic investment in Tower of up to $25 millas part of Tower's plan to build and equip a mafer fabrication facility. During 2001 and
2002, the Company paid a total of $21.3 millioTtawer to fulfill its investment requirements undlee agreement. In partial consideration for
the investment, the Company received 1,757,368 Towknary shares with an original cost of $16.@iom. Due to write-downs in prior
periods as a result of "other than temporary" desliin market value, the carrying value of the Canyfs Tower ordinary shares is $1.17 per
share. The Company sold a portion of the Towemamyi shares in fiscal 2003.

As of December 30, 2007, the Company hg3d4,543 available-for-sale Tower ordinary sharéh an unrealized gain of $350,000
recorded in accumulated other comprehensive incaomtbe balance sheet, representing the differeatveden the carrying value per share and
$1.43 per share, their market value on the ladirtgaday of the reporting period. The Company pkansontinue to hold 450,000 of the Tower
ordinary shares in order to receive competitivedpat pricing under the agreements with Tower arslrbaorded these shares as a long-term
investment on the balance sheets. The remainingp894hares are classified as a short-term investarethe balance sheets.

The Company also received $4.7 millioniegaid wafer credits in partial consideration fog tnvestment. As of December 30, 2007, the
prepaid wafer credits balance was $2.6 million. Teenpany has guaranteed capacity at Tower throulgfast 2010. These credits are
recorded within long-term other assets on the lrglameets and can be applied toward wafer purclfrasesrower at 15% of the value of
purchases made through 2010.
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NOTE 6—BALANCE SHEET COMPONENTS

December 30

December 31

2007 2006
(in thousands)
Inventories:
Raw materialt $ 19¢ % 791
Work-in-process 4,71 7,84¢
Finished good 857 42¢
$ 577C $ 9,06/

Other current asset

Prepaid expense $ 1,371 $ 1,56¢€
Other 23€ 32¢
$ 1607 $ 1,89

Property and equipmer

Equipment $ 14,97¢ $ 13,477
Software 9,30¢ 9,37(
Furniture and fixture 823 824
Leasehold improvemen 803 803
25,90¢ 24,47

Accumulated depreciation and amortizat (20,03)) (18,999
$ 5871 $ 5,48(

Other assets

Prepaid wafer credi $ 2,551 $ 3,634
Other 194 404
$ 2,74 $ 4,03¢

Accrued liabilities:

Employee related accrue $ 1452 $ 1,15(C
Other 77€ 1,312
$ 2,22¢  $ 2,462

Assets acquired under capital leases asiddad in property and equipment were $2.0 milkowd $2.1 million at the end of 2007 and
2006, respectively. During 2007, the Company rdt#.2 million of assets, with a net book valueerfo, acquired under a capital lease and
acquired $1.2 million of assets under a capitaddedhe Company recorded accumulated depreciatid®ased assets of $570,000 and
$940,000 as of the end of 2007 and 2006, respégctife of December 30, 2007 and December 31, 20@6capital lease obligation relating to
these assets was $1.7 million and $1.4 milliorpeetvely.
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NOTE 7—OBLIGATIONS

December 30 December 31
2007 2006

(in thousands)

Debt and capital lease obligatiol

Notes payable to bar $ 327¢ % 2,52¢
Capital lease 1,74¢ 1,384
5,02¢ 3,91(

Current portion of debt and capital lease obliged (2,497) (2,297
$ 2527 % 1,61¢

At December 30, 2007, future payments utigeiCompany's obligations are as follows:

Notes Payable Capital Lease
to Bank Obligations

(in thousands)

Fiscal Years

2008 $ 150 % 99¢
2009 1,132 758
2010 64z —

$ 3.27¢  $ 1,74¢

Revolving Line of Credit and Notes Payable to B

Effective June 2006, the Company entertmlanSecond Amended and Restated Loan and Seduarigement with Silicon Valley Bank.
Terms of the agreement included a $5.0 million heing line of credit that is available through JW@08 and an additional $2.0 million of
borrowing capacity under the equipment line of értitht was available to be drawn against througie2007. Advances under the equipment
line of credit must be repaid in either 30 or 36agnonthly installments, depending upon the natditbe items financed. The agreement was
amended in June 2007 to include an additional 8®ll%&n of borrowing capacity under the equipmenelof credit that is available to be dre
against through June 2008 and provides that futdv@nces under the equipment line of credit beiddpe86 equal monthly installments. Ug
each draw the Company can elect an interest
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rate that is fixed at the U.S. treasury yield tdumgy plus four percent or that floats at the peinate plus one percent. Terms of the various
advances under the agreement are as follows (us#mals):

Balance at
Original December 30, Available
Balance 2007 Credit Interest Rate Maturity Date
Revolving Line of Credit
Non-formula advance n/e — 5,00C Greater of Prime + 0.50¢ June 28, 20(C
or 8.50%
Equipment Line of Credi
Notes payabl 1,40¢ 10 n/e Prime + 2.00% Multiple draw:
maturing on or befo
April 200€
Notes payabli 932 384 n/e Prime + 1.75% Multiple draw
maturing on or befo
April 200¢
Notes payabli 1,55¢ 89¢ n/e Prime + 1.00% Multiple draw
maturing on or befo
September 20(
Notes payabls 44z 35€ n/e Prime + 1.00% Multiple draws
maturing on or befo
May 201(
Notes payabl 1,63( 1,63( n/e Treasury Multiple draw:
+4.00% maturing on or befo
December 201
Notes payabli n/e — 87C Prime + 1.00% 36 months fror
or Treasury date of advanc
+4.00%
Total $ 3,27¢

The bank has a first priority security e in substantially all of the Company's tangéntel intangible assets to secure any outstanding
amounts under the agreement. Under the terms afgfeement, the Company must maintain a minimugiltéenet worth and adjusted quick
ratio. The agreement also has certain restriciiociading, among others, on the incurrence of othéebtedness, the maintenance of depos
accounts, the disposition of assets, mergers, sitiquis, investments, the granting of liens andpghgment of dividends. The Company was in
compliance with the financial covenants of the agrent as of the end of 2007.

At December 30, 2007, the prime rate urnldercredit facility was 7.25%. The treasury rates\8d09% at the time of the $1.6 million
advance noted above. As of the end of 2007 and, 2308 million and $1.3 million, respectively, ahaunts outstanding under the equipment
line of credit were classified as long-term obligas.
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Capital Leases

In December 2007, the Company leased desifjware and related maintenance under a twogagatal lease at an imputed interest rate
of 7.1% per annum. Terms of the agreement regn@€ompany to make quarterly payments of approxin&190,000 through November
2009. The Company recorded a capital asset ofi§illlidn that is being depreciated over the ternthef agreement, prepaid maintenance of
$256,000 that is being amortized over the ternhefdgreement and a capital lease obligation of Billdn. As of the end of 2007,
$1.4 million was outstanding under the capital é&e&527,000 of which was classified as a long-tebfigation.

In the fourth quarter of 2006, the Compantered into a capital lease obligation in the amod $77,000 to finance design software. The
capital lease obligation has an imputed interdst@&9.25% per annum and is being repaid in anaomunts of $28,000 through January 2!
As of the end of 2007, $49,000 was outstanding utidecapital lease, $26,000 of which was clag$idie a long-term obligation.

In January 2006, the Company leased desifjware tools and related maintenance under & fear capital lease at an imputed interest
rate of 9.0% per annum. Terms of the agreemeninethe Company to make semi-annual payments aoappately $148,000 through July
2008. The Company recorded a capital asset of $683hat is being depreciated over the term oftfreement, prepaid maintenance of
$158,000 that is being amortized over the ternhefdgreement and a capital lease obligation of $D91 As of the end of 2007, $277,000 was
outstanding under the capital lease, zero of whiakh classified as a long-term obligation.

NOTE 8—DEFERRED ROYALTY REVENUE

In October 2000, the Company entered irtechnology license and wafer supply agreement attoflex Incorporated ("Aeroflex™).
Under the terms of the agreement, the Companyveddi750,000 of prepaid royalties. In addition, &kxx receives a prepaid royalty credit
for a portion of the amounts paid for wafers pusgthfrom the Company under the agreement. Prepwédties are recognized as revenue
when Aeroflex reports the sale of products incaaing the licensed technology. As of the end of2280d 2006, the Company had classifie
a current liability approximately $431,000 and $@80, respectively, of deferred royalty revenuearrtlis agreement. The Company
recognized $636,000 and $654,000 of royalty revemder the agreement in 2007 and 2006, respectively
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NOTE 9—INCOME TAXES

The following table presents the U.S. améiyn components of consolidated income (loss)rieeihcome taxes and the provision for
income taxes (in thousands):

Fiscal Years
2007 2006 2005
Income (loss) before income tax
u.s. $ (11,206 $ (9,309 $ 2,47(
Foreign 147 16C 49
Income (loss) before income tax $ (11,059 $ (9,149 $ 2,51¢

Provision for income taxe:

Current:
Federal $ — $ — $ —
State 1 1 —
Foreign 27 10% 96
Subtotal 28 10€ 96
Deferred:
Federal — — —
State — — —
Foreign 47 (35) 73
Subtotal 47 (35) 73
Provision for income taxe $ 75 % 71 % 16¢

As of the end of 2007, cumulative unrendittereign earnings of $3.4 million are consideretb¢ permanently invested outside the United
States. Accordingly, no U.S. taxes have been pealvttiat might be payable upon remittance of suchiregs, nor is it practical to determine
the amount of this liability.

A rate reconciliation between income taavisions at the U.S. federal statutory rate andeffective rate reflected in the consolidated
statement of operations is as follows:

Fiscal Years
2007 2006 2005
Provision at statutory ra 34.(% 34.(% 34.(%
Foreign taxe: (0.7) (0.9 6.7
Future benefit of deferred tax assets not recogr (34.0 (34.0 (34.0

0% (0.8%  6.7%

81




QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

Deferred tax balances are comprised ofdahe@wing (in thousands):

December 30 December 31
2007 2006

Deferred tax asset
Net operating loss carryforwa $ 31,07 % 27,57
Accruals and reserve 6,03( 5,94¢
Credit carryforwarc 5,56( 5,50z
Unrealized loss on marketable securi 5,15¢ 5,154
Depreciation and amortizatic 3,27 3,72C
Stock-based compensatic 33< 383
51,42t 48,28
Valuation allowance (51,42 (48,28))
Deferred tax ass: $ — 3 —
I I
Deferred tax liability $ (75 $ (23

Due to the uncertainties surrounding tlaization of the deferred tax assets resulting ftbenCompany's accumulated deficit and net tax
losses in prior years, the Company has provided| adluation allowance against the associatedrdefietax assets. Accordingly, no income
benefit was recorded in 2007, 2006 and 2005 rekateet operating loss carryforwards. The Compaitlycantinue to assess the realizability
of the deferred tax assets in future periods.

As of the end of 2007, the Company hadperating loss carryforwards for federal and stateme tax purposes of approximately
$91.5 million and $30.9 million, respectively. Teesarryforwards, if not utilized to offset futureable income and income taxes payable, will
expire beginning in 2008 for federal and state pses. Included in the net operating loss carryfodveenount is $4.8 million and $3.6 million
for federal and state income tax purposes, respadgtiof stock option deductions that, when recagdij will result in a credit to stockholders'
equity.

As of the end of 2007, the Company hasaresecredit carryforwards of approximately $3.3limil for federal and $3.1 million for state
income tax purposes. If not utilized, the federatygforward will expire in various amounts begingiim 2008. The California credit can be
carried forward indefinitely.

Under the Tax Reform Act of 1986, the antafrand the benefit from net operating losses thatbe carried forward may be impaired in
certain circumstances. Events which may cause @singhe Company's tax carryforwards include dvatnot limited to, a cumulative
ownership change of more than 50% over a threeper@od. Since inception, the Company has had catiwel changes in ownership which
will limit the loss carryforward deduction under@RSection 382. However, the Company believes thett imitations will not have a material
effect on the future utilization of losses.

On January 1, 2007, the Company adoptegrihésions of FASB Interpretation No. 4&ccounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxear—
Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 1i("FIN 48"). As a result of the implementation ofNF48, the Company did not recognize material
additional liability for unrecognized income taxnadits.
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A reconciliation of the beginning and erglamount of unrecognized tax benefits is as foll@Gwshousands):

Unrecognized tax benefits balance at January 17 $ 10z
Gross increases for tax positions of prior ye —
Gross decreases for tax positions of prior (48)
Settlement: —

I
Unrecognized tax benefits balance at December By $ 54

I

Total amount of unrecognized tax benefitt tvould affect our effective tax rate if recogdzs $54,000 as of December 30, 2007.

The Company recognizes interest and pesalélated to uncertain tax positions in incomeetgpense. As of December 30, 2007 and
January 1, 2007, the Company had approximatelyo®B4and $9,000 of accrued interest related to taicetax positions, respectively.

The Company is no longer subject to U.8efal, state and non-U.S. income tax audits byhtpauthorities for fiscal years through 1992.
The Company estimates that its unrecognized tagflierwill not change significantly within the netxtelve months.

NOTE 10—STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common and Preferred Stock

The Company has authorized 100 million esaf common stock and has authorized, but noggsgen million shares of undesignated
preferred stock. Without any further vote or actigpnthe Company's stockholders, the Board of Dinschas the authority to determine the
powers, preferences, rights, qualifications, lititas or restrictions granted to or imposed upoynwaholly unissued shares of undesignated
preferred stock.

Rights Plar

In November 2001, the Board of Directors@édd a Rights Agreement which provides for a dinidl of one Preferred Stock Purchase
Right (each a "Right" and collectively, the "Rightir each share of common stock of the CompamghERight will entitle stockholders to
buy one ten-thousandth of a share of Series A dlddicipating Preferred Stock of QuickLogic atexercise price of $32.50, subject to
adjustment. The Rights will become exercisable @rdyperson or group becomes the beneficial owihé&5% or more of the common stock
commences a tender or exchange offer which wogldltren the offeror beneficially owning 15% or maxecommon stock, without the
approval of the Board of Directors. The Compangriitied to redeem the Rights at $0.001 per Rightouten days after the public
announcement of a 15% holder. If not earlier teat@d or redeemed, the Rights will expire on Noven2ge 2011.

NOTE 11—EMPLOYEE STOCK PLANS
1989 Stock Option Plan

The 1989 Stock Option Plan (the "1989 Plamdvided for the issuance of incentive and nofitjed options for the purchase of up to
4.6 million shares of common stock. Options granteder the 1989 Plan have a term of up to ten yaarbtypically vest at a rate of 25% of
the total
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grant per year over a four year period. In Septerib89, the Company adopted the 1999 Stock Plamarfdrther stock option grants were
made under the 1989 Plan.

1999 Stock Plan

The 1999 Stock Plan (the "1999 Plan") wdapéed by the Board of Directors in August 1999 amad approved by the Company's
stockholders in September 1999. As of the end 87 28pproximately 14.8 million shares were resefeedssuance under the 1999 Plan. In
addition, each January an annual increase is d@ddée 1999 Plan equal to the lesser of (i) 5,000 ghares, (ii) 5% of the Company's
outstanding shares on such date, or (iii) a lesseunt determined by the Board of Directors. Eqaitsards that are cancelled, forfeited or
repurchased under the 1989 Plan also become aediitatgrant under the 1999 Plan. Equity awardsigé under the 1999 Plan have a terr
up to ten years. Options typically vest at a rdt2586 one year after the vesting commencement datépne forty-eighth for each month of
service thereafter. During 2007, the Company gdhptformance based RSUs which will vest followamlievement of a 2008 quarterly
revenue goal. The Company has implemented a diffexesting schedule in the past and may implemiéietreint vesting schedules in the
future with respect to any new equity awards.

Employee Stock Purchase P!

The 1999 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (FEBRas adopted by the Board of Directors in Audil®#89 and was approved by the
Company's stockholders in September 1999. As oétickof 2007, approximately 6.1 million shares weserved for issuance under the E¢
In addition, each August an annual increase is@tlméhe ESPP equal to the lesser of (i) 1,5009b0@0es, (i) 4% of the Company's
outstanding shares on such date, or (iii) a lemserunt determined by the Board of Directors.

Through the purchase period ending Novergbéb, the ESPP contained consecutive, overlappienty-four month offering periods.
Each offering period included four six month pureh@eriods. The ESPP permitted participants tohase shares through payroll deductions
at 85% of the lower of the fair market value of tmenmon stock at the beginning of an offering peo the end of a purchase period.

The Board of Directors amended the ESPRovember 2005 to provide for six month offeringipds. Participants purchase shares
through payroll deductions of up to 20% of an empds total compensation (maximum of 20,000 shaeesffering period). The amended
ESPP permits the Board of Directors to determiniey ppo each offering period, whether participaptschase shares at: (i) 85% of the fair
market value of the common stock at the end obffering period; or (ii) 85% of the lower of theifanarket value of the common stock at the
beginning or the end of an offering period. The Bloaf Directors has determined that, until furthetice, future offering periods will be made
at 85% of the lower of the fair market value of twenmon stock at the beginning or the end of aerwif) period.

NOTE 12—STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Effective January 2, 2006, the Company éatbthe provisions of SFAS 123(R), using the medifprospective transition method, which
requires the measurement and recognition of expetested to the fair value of stock-based compémsawards made to employees and
directors, over the requisite service period.
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Period Prior to Adoption of SFAS 123(

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R) in 80the Company applied Accounting Principles Bdapinion No. 25,'Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees("APB 25") and related interpretations and provitleel required pro forma disclosures of SFAS No., 12&counting
for Stocl-Based Compensation'("SFAS 123") as amended by SFAS No. I4&counting for Stock-Based Compensation—Transé#iwch
Disclosures.'The pro forma information in the following tabléustrates the effect on net income (loss) andmeire (loss) per share for 2(
as if the Company had applied the fair value rett@mnprovisions of SFAS 123 (in thousands, exgaptshare amounts):

Fiscal Year
2005
Net incom+—as reportel $ 2,35(
Less: Stock-based compensation expense related to stock qutos (3,079
determined under the fair value based method, friiei
Less: Stock-based compensation expense related to tble gtwchase (582)
plan determined under the fair value based methetdof tax
Net los—as adjuste: $ (1,30¢
I
Net income per she—as reported
Basic $ 0.0¢
I
Diluted $ 0.0¢
I
Net loss per sha—as adjustec
Basic $ (0.0t
Diluted $ (0.0t
I

In the pro forma information required un&&AS 123 for the periods prior to 2006, the Comypased the Black-Scholes option pricing
model to value stock-based compensation awardaeswlinted for forfeitures as they occurred.

Impact of the Adoption of SFAS 123

Under SFAS 123(R), stock-based compensatipense is recognized in the Company's consotidsateements of operations and
includes: (i) compensation expense for stock-basetpensation awards granted prior to, but not gsted as of January 1, 2006, based on the
grant date fair value estimated and re-measured opalification in accordance with the pro formays@dns of SFAS 123, and
(ii) compensation expense for the stock-based cosgi®mn awards granted or modified subsequentrioaig 1, 2006, based on the grant date
fair value estimated in accordance with the pravisiof SFAS 123(R). The impact of SFAS 123(R) anG@ompany's consolidated financial
statements for 2007 and 2006 was as follows (inghods):

Fiscal Years
2007 2006
Cost of revenui $ 22¢ % 18:
Research and developmt 37¢ 36¢€
Selling, general and administrati 1,09¢ 894
Total costs and expens $ 170¢ $ 1,44
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The amount of stock-based compensatiomded in inventories at the end of 2007 and 2006rveasnaterial.

As required by SFAS 123(R), the Companyrhade an estimate of expected forfeitures anccisgrzing compensation costs only for
those equity awards expected to vest. The cumelafifiect of forfeitures upon adoption of SFAS 123¢Rs not material.

Valuation Assumptions

SFAS 123(R) requires companies to estittetdair value of stock-based compensation awdres.fair value of stock-based
compensation awards is measured at the grant ddteeameasured upon modification, as approprigte.Gompany uses the Black-Scholes
option pricing model ("Black-Scholes"), to estimé#te fair value of employee stock options and sgbtpurchase shares under the Company's
ESPP, consistent with the provisions of SFAS 123(R)ng the Black-Scholes pricing model requires@mpany to develop highly
subjective assumptions including the expected ta#rawards, expected volatility of its stock, exmettisk-free interest rate and expected
dividend rate over the term of the award. The Camgseexpected term of awards assumption is basedply on its historical experience w
similar grants. The Company's expected stock pidatility assumption for both stock options andFESshares is based on the historical
volatility of the Company's stock, using the dailyerage of the opening and closing prices and medsising historical data appropriate for
the expected life. The risk-free interest rate ag#ion approximates the risk-free interest rata @feasury Constant Maturity bond with a
maturity approximately equal to the expected tefrine stock option or ESPP shares. This fair viduexpensed over the requisite service
period of the award. The fair value of RSAs and R& based on the closing price of the Companytawon stock on the date of grant. Eqt
compensation awards which vest with service areresgd using the straight-line attribution methodrdkie requisite service period. RSU
awards which are expected to vest based on thewahent of a performance goal are expensed ovestiraeated vesting period.

In addition to the assumptions used inBlaek-Scholes pricing model, SFAS 123(R) requitres the Company recognize expense for
awards ultimately expected to vest; therefore veeraguired to develop an estimate of the numbeamafrds expected to be forfeited prior to
vesting ("forfeiture rate"). The forfeiture ratedstimated based on historical pre-vest cancefia@igperience and is applied to all share-based
awards.

In November 2005, the FASB issued FASBfSRakition ("FSP") No. FAS 123(R)-Jransition Election Related to Accounting for Tax
Effects of Shar-Based Payment AwardsT’he Company has elected to adopt the alternatesition method provided in the FSP for
calculating the tax effects of stock-based comptors@ursuant to SFAS 123(R). The alternative titeorsmethod includes simplified methods
to establish the beginning balance of the additipaal-in capital pool ("APIC pool") related to thex effects of stockased compensation, ¢
to determine the subsequent impact on the APIC aodiconsolidated statement of cash flows of theetfects of stock-based compensation
awards that are outstanding upon adoption of SFARR).
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The following weighted average assumptiamsincluded in the estimated fair value calcutaitor stock option grants:

Fiscal Years
2007 2006 2005
Expected term (year: 5.2 5.6 3.9
Risk-free interest rat 405% 4.48% 3.8%
Expected volatility 60% 80% 93%
Expected dividen: — — —
The methodologies for determining the abealeies were as follows:
. Expected term: The expected term represents the period thaLtimepany's stock-based awards are expected to beding
and is estimated based on historical experience.
. Risk-free interest rate The risi-free interest rate assumption is based upon tk-free rate of a Treasury Constant Matu
bond with a maturity appropriate for the expectdtof the Company's employee stock options.
. Expected volatility The Company determines expected volatility basetistorical volatility of the Company's commonck.
. Expected dividenc The expected dividend assumption is based oG dmepany's intent not to issue a dividend unde

dividend policy.

The weighted average estimated fair vatweptions granted during 2007, 2006 and 2005 Wak5$ $2.27 and $2.44 per option,
respectively. As of the end of 2007, the fair vatfi@nvested stock options, net of expected farfei, was approximately $4.7 million. This
unrecognized stock-based compensation expenseéstex! to be recorded over a weighted averagedpefiapproximately 3.3 years.

Stock-Based Compensation Award Activity

The following table summarizes the shakeslable for grant under the 1989 Plan and the 1@ for 2007:

Shares
Available for Grant

(in thousands)

Balance at December 31, 2C 6,62¢
Authorized 1,43¢
Options grante: (1,56¢)
Options forfeited or expire 1,074
RSAs grantet (40)
RSUs grante: (954)
RSUs forfeited or expire 17
Balance at December 30, 2C 6,58¢
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Stock Options

The following table summarizes stock opgi@itstanding and stock option activity under tB89lPlan and the 1999 Plan, and the related
weighted average exercise price, for 2007, 2006280%:

Weighted Weighted
Number of Average Average Aggregate

Shares Exercise Price Remaining Term Intrinsic Value

(in thousands) (in years) (in thousands)
Balance outstanding at January 2, 2 8,88¢ $ 5.4¢
Granted 207 3.71
Forfeited or expires (1,539 7.4t
Exercisec (821) 2.2
Balance outstanding at January 1, 2 6,73t 5.37
Granted 1,711 3.2t
Forfeited or expiret (2849) 9.0z
Exercisec (69€) 3.07
Balance outstanding at December 31, 2 7,464 4.97
Granted 1,56¢ 3.8¢
Forfeited or expires (1,079 6.17
Exercisec (364) 1.9:¢

@
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Balance outstanding at December 30, 2 7,594 2,26
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Exercisable at December 30, 2( 5,02¢
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Vested and expected to vest at December 30, 7,02t 2,15¢

The aggregate intrinsic value in the tatleve represents the total pretax intrinsic vaddased on the Company's closing stock price of
$3.34 as of the end of the Company's current raqgppteriod, which would have been received by thoo holders had all option holders
exercised their options as of that date.

The total intrinsic value of options exsrad during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $440,000, $illiénrand $1.3 million, respectively. Total
cash received from employees as a result of emelsiaek option exercises during 2007, 2006 and 2e%5approximately $690,000,
$2.1 million and $1.8 million, respectively. Ther@pany settles employee stock option exercises nathly issued common shares. In
connection with these exercises, there was noeagfit realized by the Company due to the Companyient loss position.
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Significant exercise price ranges of opgiontstanding, related weighted average exercisegpand contractual life information at the end
of 2007 were as follows:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Average Weighted Weighted
Remaining Average Options Average
Options Contractual Exercise Vested and Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding Life Price Exercisable Price
(in thousands) (in years) (in thousands)
$1.08-$ 2.83 1,60¢ 57¢ $ 2.32 1,40z $ 2.2¢F
2.85- 3.02 1,722 8.1¢ 2.9¢ 80¢& 2.9¢
3.04- 4.17 1,95¢ 8.21 3.9¢ 571 3.9¢
4.25- 7.00 1,594 3.4z 5.1¢ 1,53¢ 5.1¢
7.78- 34.56 712 2.2¢ 15.41 712 15.41
$1.08- $34.56 7,59¢ 6.1 $ 4.7z 502t $ 5.31

On December 21, 2005, the Compensation dtserof the Company's Board of Directors approwedvesting acceleration of unvested,
"out-of-the-money" stock options awarded undefl 889 Stock Plan. The purpose of the acceleratdihgesas to reduce future compensation
expense associated with the accelerated stocknsptiijpon adoption of SFAS 123(R) by approximatel3300 and because the outstanding
options were not fully achieving their original ebfive of incentive compensation and employee tieteriue to exercise prices which were in
excess of the current market value. A total of 183,shares with exercise prices ranging from $tb(8.70 were accelerated under the
program. The accelerated stock options had a waiggaterage exercise price of $5.45. On averagedteerated options would otherwise
have completed vesting over 1.6 years from the ofadeceleration.

In the third and fourth quarters of 200® Company modified certain vested options helthtividuals that terminated their employment
with the Company during those periods. The modifices extended the post-termination exercise pesfaie modified options. The purpose
of the modification was to offer the former emplegean opportunity to exercise their vested optibasotherwise would have been cancelled
as a result of the blaakut period imposed by the Company during its stution review. A total of 433,301 shares with ex&qrices rangir
from $0.97 to $4.66 were modified, resulting inh@@e of $70,000 being recorded in the consolidst@@ment of operations. The charges
recorded in 2007 for stock-based awards that werifiad were insignificant.

Enacted in October 2004, Section 409A efititernal Revenue Code significantly changed ttesrfor nonqualified deferred
compensation plans. Section 409A imposes certainicgons on stock awards that constitute defec@tdpensation. As a result of the stock
option review, the Board of Directors modified i and 2007 options granted to two executive effiand 30 employees that resulted in an
increase to their exercise price in order to elatérany additional tax exposure under Section 488d\thereby maintain the incentive value of
the options. The Company believes that the impbeoatof Section 409A on grants with intrinsic vathat vested after December 31, 2004 and
modifications made to existing grants after Octdhe2004, along with potential remedial actions)as material to its consolidated financial
statements.

89




QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
Restricted Stock Awards and Restricted Stock |

The Company began issuing RSAs in the sbqoarter of 2007 and RSUs in the third quarte2Qif7. RSAs entitle the holder to purch
shares of common stock at par value during a fesiod of time, and purchased shares are heldcioesuntil they vest. RSUs entitle the
holder to receive, at no cost, one common sharedoh restricted stock unit as it vests. A summofthe Company's RSA and RSU activity
and related information are as follows:

RSAs and RSUs Outstanding

Weighted Average
Number of Shares  Grant Date Fair Value

(in thousands)

Nonvested at December 31, 2( — 3 —

Granted 994 3.5¢

Vested (40 3.1C

Forfeited a7 3.6(

Nonvested at December 30, 2( 937 $ 3.6(
|

As of the end of 2007, the unrecognizedlstzased compensation expense related to outstapdifiormance based RSUs, which are not
currently expected to vest, was $3.4 million. Therpany will recognize this expense to the extedefermines these performance based F
are likely to vest.

Employee Stock Purchase P!

Through the purchase period ending Novergbéb, the ESPP contained consecutive, overlappienty-four month offering periods,
and each offering period included four six monthgbase periods.

The offering period ending May 2006 under ESPP provided that shares were purchased abB8&% fair market value of the common
stock at the end of the offering period. Accordynghe fair value of stock-based compensation asvardier the ESPP was recognized based
upon employee deductions and the purchase disa@aihér than using a pricing model.

The Company cancelled the offering perindezl November 2006 due to its internal review oflstoption granting practices and related
accounting. The offering period ending May 14, 280/mmenced on January 24, 2007, once the Compahgdmapleted its stock option
review and was current with its filings as requilgdthe Securities and Exchange Commission ("SB6H)Nasdaq. Offering periods beginn
May 15, 2007 or later are standard six month affgperiods. Employees participating in these dffigperiods purchase common stock at 85%
of the lower of the fair market value of the comnstock at the beginning or the end of the offepegod.

The weighted average estimated fair vadsajefined by SFAS 123(R), of rights issued purstmathe Company's ESPP during 2007 was
$0.97 per right. The purchase discount of righgaesl pursuant to the Company's ESPP during 2006®84 per right. The weighted average
estimated fair value, as defined by SFAS 123, glits issued during 2005 was $0.89 per right. Sateer the ESPP were 306,000 shares of
common stock at an average price of $2.49 for 286000 shares of common stock at an average @i$4.73 per share for 2006, and
762,000 shares of common stock at an average @ifs2.02 per share for 2005.
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The following weighted average assumptiamgsincluded in the estimated fair value calcutaiéor rights to purchase stock under the
ESPP as of the grant date:

Fiscal Years
2007 2006 2005
Expected life (months B3 — 6.0
Risk-free interest rat 4.5% — 3.57%
Volatility 53% — 61%
Dividend yield — — —
The methodologies for determining the abealeies were as follows:
. Expected term The expected term represents the length of thehpae period contained in the ES
. Risk-free interest rate The risi-free interest rate assumption is based upon tk-free rate of a Treasury Constant Matu
bond with a maturity appropriate for the term & ffurchase period.
. Expected volatility The Company determines expected volatility basetistorical volatility of the Company's commonck
for the term of the purchase period.
. Expected dividend: The expected dividend assumption is based oG dmepany's intent not to issue a dividend under its

dividend policy.

As of the end of 2007, the unrecognizedlstzased compensation expense relating to the QoytgpBSPP is $160,000 and is expected to
be recognized over a weighted average period abappately 5 months.

NOTE 13—INFORMATION CONCERNING PRODUCT LINES, GEOGR APHIC INFORMATION AND REVENUE
CONCENTRATION

The Company identifies its business segmeased on business activities, management regflinsind geographic location. For all
periods presented, the Company operated in a siegtetable business segment.

The following is a breakdown of revenuepgduct family (in thousands):

Fiscal Years
2007 2006 2005
Revenue by product family(J
New products $ 6,347 $ 6,547 $ 1,94:
Mature product: 16,58¢ 17,46( 19,17¢
Enc-of-life products 11,48t 10,917 27,14:
Total revenu $ 34,417 $ 34,92: $ 48,25¢

1) In fiscal 2007, the Company changed the classifinand definition of its product families and hastated prior periods to conform
the new definitions. New products include ArctickjfPolarPro, Eclipse™ Il and QuickPCI® Il produdi4ature products include
pPASIC® 3, QuickRAM®, Eclipse, QuickDSP and Quickptducts, as well as royalty revenue, programming
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hardware and design software. End-of-life prodiattide pASIC 1, pASIC 2, V3, QuickMIPS and QuickRoducts. In prior
periods, revenue was reported in the following gaties: mature products, embedded standard prqodastanced embedded standard
products and royalty. The mature products inclya&8IC 1, pASIC 2, and pASIC 3 products. Embeddaddrd products included
QuickRAM, QuickPClI, QuickDSP, QuickFC and V3 protiiAAdvanced embedded standard products includiolsEcPolarPro,
Eclipse Il, QuickPCI Il and QuickMIPS products,vasll as programming hardware and software.

The following is a breakdown of revenuesbyjpment destination (in thousands):

Fiscal Years
2007 2006 2005
Revenue by geograph

United State: $ 15,09¢ $ 15,96¢ $ 24,05(
Europe 6,25( 11,30¢ 11,91:
Taiwan 3,71( 34C 334
Japar 3,26( 3,171 5,852
China 1,97¢ 2,057 1,94¢
Rest of North Americi 2,95¢ 1,44z 3,18:
Rest of Asia Pacifi 1,16¢ 63C 97¢

Total revenug $ 34417 $ 34,92 $ 48,25¢

The following distributors and customers@mted for 10% or more of the Company's revenuéhfo periods presented:

Fiscal Years

2007 2006 2005

Distributor "A" 23% 26% 22%
Distributor "B" 15% 11% 19%
Customer "A" 10% 13% 13%
Customer "B" * 14% *

* Represents less than 10% of revenue for the ppresknted.

The following distributors and customers@mted for 10% or more of the Company's accowgusivable as of the dates presented:

December 30 December 31
2007 2006
Distributor "A" 31% 15%
Customer "B" * 12%
Customer "C' 22% *
Customer "D" * 13%
Customer "E' * 11%
* Represents less than 10% of accounts receivalofthe date presente

As of the end of 2007, less than 10% ofGoenpany's long-lived assets, including property equipment and other assets, were located
outside the United States.
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NOTE 14—SHELF REGISTRATION STATEMENT

On July 12, 2005, the Company filed a shegdfistration statement on FornB8Swhich was declared effective on July 26, 2005HeySEC
Under the shelf registration statement, the Compeasythe ability to raise up to $30.0 million, imecor more transactions, by selling common
stock, preferred stock, depositary shares, or wmgsrdhe Company has not raised any funds in cdimmewith this filing. Under the Securities
Offering Reform of 2005, the Company may offer aetl securities registered under this shelf regiigin statement through November 30,
2008.

NOTE 15—COMMITMENTS

Certain of the Company's wafer manufacturequire the Company to forecast wafer startsraéwonths in advance. The Company is
committed to take delivery of and pay for a portafriorecasted wafer volume. As of the end of 280@ 2006, the Company had $4.3 million
and $2.1 million, respectively, of outstanding commnents for the purchase of wafer inventory.

The Company leases, with an option to renwrimary facility under a non-cancelable opieiglease that expires in 2009. The
Company has subleased a portion of its primanyiti@si to a tenant until March 2009. In additionetCompany rents development facilities in
Canada and India as well as sales offices in EuaopleAsia. Total rent expense, net of subleaseniecauring 2007, 2006 and 2005 was
approximately $880,000, $850,000 and $830,000 ecisfely.

Future minimum lease commitments undeiQGbmpany's operating leases, net of sublease ineochexcluding property taxes and
insurance are as follows:

Operating Leases

(In thousands)

Fiscal Years
2008 $ 822
2009 322
2010 19
2011 and thereafte —
$ 1,162
|

NOTE 16—LITIGATION

On October 26, 2001, a putative securitlass action was filed in the U.S. District Count the Southern District of New York against
certain investment banks that underwrote QuickLedittial public offering, QuickLogic and some QliickLogic's officers and directors. The
complaint alleges excessive and undisclosed conons# connection with the allocation of sharesa@fimon stock in QuickLogic's initial
and secondary public offerings and artificially tigrices through "tie-in" arrangements which regdithe underwriters' customers to buy
shares in the aftermarket at pre-determined pricemlation of the federal securities laws. Pldfstseek an unspecified amount of damages on
behalf of persons who purchased QuickLogic's spaskuant to the registration statements betweeab@ctl4, 1999 and December 6, 2000.
Various plaintiffs have filed similar actions ags®y virtually identical allegations against ové&l3other public companies, their underwriters,
and their officers and directors arising out offeaompany's public offering. These actions, inalgdihe action against QuickLogic, have been
coordinated for pretrial purposes and
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captionedn re Initial Public Offering Securities Litigatigr2l MC 92. In June 2004, a stipulation of settlement andast of claims against 1
issuer defendants, including QuickLogic, was sutadito the court for approval. On August 31, 2@88,court preliminarily approved the
settlement. In December 2006, the appellate caattorned the certification of classes in the sist tases that were selected by the unden
defendants and plaintiffs in the coordinated prdoegs. Because class certification was a conditiothe settlement, it was unlikely that the
settlement would receive final Court approval. @nel25, 2007, the Court entered an order termigéltie proposed settlement based upon a
stipulation among the parties to the settlememtingffs have filed amended master allegations@ménd complaints in the six test cases for
class certification. If a settlement does not oanut litigation against QuickLogic continues, then@pany intends to defend the case
vigorously.

No estimate can be made of the possibkdopossible range of loss associated with thauten of these contingencies and,
accordingly, the Company has not recorded a ligbili

From time to time, the Company is invohmedegal actions arising in the ordinary coursduos$iness, including but not limited to
intellectual property infringement and collectioatters. Absolute assurance cannot be given that plairty assertions will be resolved without
costly litigation in a manner that is not adveis¢hie Company's financial position, results of aegiens or cash flows or without requiring
royalty or other payments in the future which mdyexsely impact gross profit.
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SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL DATA

QUARTERLY DATA (UNAUDITED)

Quarters Ended

Dec. 30, Sept. 30, July 1, April 1, Dec. 31, Oct. 1, July 2, April 2,
2007 2007 2007 2007 2006 2006 2006 2006

(in thousands, except per share data)

Statement of Operations

Revenue $ 10,74 $ 9,028 $ 8403 6,24z % 7,74¢ $ 859 $ 924¢$ 9,33
Cost of revenue(1 5,72( 4,314 3,97¢ 5,401 4,381 5,371 4,221 3,76(
Gross profil 5,02t 4,711 4,43( 841 3,351 3,227 5,02¢ 5,57
Operating expense

Research and developmt 2,54¢ 2,34z 2,33¢ 2,281 2,115 2,42¢ 2,357 2,40C
Selling, general and administrati 4,23( 3,95 4,381 4,59: 4,857 3,994 4,59¢ 4,617
Loss from operation (1,759 (1,589 (2,29¢) (6,039 (3,619) (3,19¢) (1,927 (1,449
Interest income (expense) and ott

net 88 12C 24t 161 30¢€ 26¢ 24E 21¢
Loss before income tax (1,66€) (1,469 (2,05]) (5,87¢) (3,31)) (2,929 (1,678 (1,226
Provision for income taxe 4 29 27 15 25 23 21 2
Net loss $ 1,670 $ (1,499% (2,0793% (5,899 % (3.33)% (2,95)% (1.699% (1,229

Net loss per shar:

Basic $ (0.06) $ 0.09%$ (0.0)$ (0.20% 0.12% (0.10$% (0.0§$ (0.09
Diluted $ (0.06) $ 0.09% (0.0)$ (0.20$% 0.129% (0.10$% (0.0§$ (0.09

Weighted average share

Basic 29,26 29,11¢ 28,96¢ 28,81+« 28,68( 28,67¢ 28,51¢ 28,05¢
I L I I B I N |
Diluted 29,261 29,11¢ 28,96¢ 28,81« 28,68( 28,67¢ 28,51¢ 28,05¢

Q) Charges for excess inventory and other inventasgmes exceeded $1.0 million in three of the quapeesented. These charges were
$2.5 million, or 39.5% of revenue for the quarteded April 1, 2007; $1.2 million, or 15.0% of rewenfor the quarter ended
December 31, 2006; $1.2 million, or 14.1% of revefar the quarter ended October 1, 2006. Total 20@72006 charges for excess
inventory and other inventory reserves totaled $3lflon and $2.8 million, respectively, which reggented 11.5% and 8.2% of revel
respectively.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUN TANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
Not applicable.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and proceslalesigned to ensure that information requirdgzktdisclosed in the reports we file or suk
pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1884mended, is recorded, processed, summaride®ported within the time periods
specified in the rules and forms of the Securitied Exchange Commission, and that such informédiascumulated and communicated to our
management, including our Chief Executive Officed £hief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to alldmely decisions regarding required
disclosure.

Management, with the participation of th@ef Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officéias performed an evaluation of our
disclosure controls and procedures. Based on vaisiation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chieh&incial Officer have concluded that, as of
December 30, 2007, our disclosure controls andgataes were effective.

Management's Report on Internal Control over Finangal Reporting

Our management is responsible for estahlishnd maintaining adequate internal control diremcial reporting as defined in Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchangeok 1934, as amended. Internal control over foi@reporting is the process designed by,
or under the supervision of, our Chief Executivéié@f and Chief Financial Officer, and effecteddayr board of directors, management and
other personnel, to provide reasonable assurageediag the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of consolidated financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles, anduohes$ those policies and procedures that:
(i) pertain to the maintenance of records thatespnable detail accurately and fairly reflecttoamsactions and dispositions of assets;

(i) provide reasonable assurance that transactiomsecorded as necessary to permit preparatioarnslidated financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting iples; and that receipts and expenditures of thafg2my are being made only in accorde
with authorizations of management and directothefCompany; and (iii) provide reasonable assuraegarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or ditmn of our assets that could have a materigotfbn the consolidated financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, cd&aive internal control over financial reporticgnnot provide absolute assurance of achieving
financial reporting objectives. Internal controlep\inancial reporting is a process that involvasmian diligence and compliance and is subject
to lapses in judgment and breakdowns resulting fnoman failures. Internal control over financigboeting also can be circumvented by
collusion or improper management override. Becafiseich limitations, there is a risk that matena$statements may not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis by internal control direncial reporting. Also, projections of any evation of effectiveness to future periods are
subject to the risk that controls may become inadegibecause of changes in conditions or thategesd of compliance with established
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Under the supervision and with the parttign of our management, including our Chief Exa®uOfficer and Chief Financial Officer, v
conducted an assessment of the effectiveness afiteanal control over financial reporting as oé thnd of the period covered by this Annual
Report on Form 10-K. In making this assessment,sesl the criteria based on the framework set toytthe Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission in "Iné@ontrol—Integrated Framework." Based on theltesf this assessment, management
(including our Chief Executive
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Officer and our Chief Financial Officer) has coradul that, as of December 30, 2007, our internarobaver financial reporting was effecti

The effectiveness of the Company's intecoakrol over financial reporting as of December 3007 has been audited by

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registrblic accounting firm, as stated on their repppearing on page 62 of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K.

There were no changes in our internal abaiver financial reporting that occurred during awst recent fiscal quarter that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely totenilly affect, our internal control over finantiaporting.

ITEM9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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PART IlI

Certain information required by Part lllinieorporated by reference from the definitive Br&tatement regarding our 2008 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders and will be filed not latean 120 days after the end of the fiscal yeaemed by this Report.

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPO RATE GOVERNANCE
Information regarding the backgrounds af divectors and officers is contained herein uriteam 1, "Executive Officers and Directors."

Information regarding our Audit Committeeir Audit Committee financial expert, the proceduog which security holders may
recommend nominees to our Board and our Code ofl@drand Ethics is hereby incorporated herein BBreace from the section entitled
"Board Meetings, Committees and Corporate Goverlaincthe Proxy Statement. A copy of our Code oh@uact and Ethics is posted on our
website atvww.quicklogic.com/investors

Information regarding compliance with Sentil6(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934raended, is incorporated herein by
reference from the section entitled "Section 18@)eficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in thex¥ Statement.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by Item 11 is feth under the captions "Executive Compensatit@@mpensation Discussion and Analysis,"
"Compensation of Nofemployee Directors" and "Compensation Committeerlatks and Insider Participation” in our Proxyt8taent, whicl
information is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIA L OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by Item 12 is feeth under the captions "Equity Compensation lammary" and "Security Ownership" in ¢
Proxy Statement, which information is incorporatedein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS, RELATED TRANSACT IONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by Item 13 is feth under the captions "Transactions with Rel&®edsons" and "Board Meetings, Committees
and Corporate Governance" in our Proxy Statemdnitiwinformation is incorporated herein by refer@nc

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by Item 14 is feeth under the caption "Fees Billed to QuickLobicPricewaterhouseCoopers LLP during
Fiscal 2007" in our Proxy Statement, which inforimatis incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDU LES
(a) 1. Financial Statement
Reference is made to page 61 for a list of allrfoial statements and schedules filed as a pani®Report.
2. Financial Statement Schedules

QuickLogic Corporation
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
(in thousands)

Balance at Charged to Balance at
Beginning of Costs and End of
Period Expenses Deductions Period
Allowance for Doubtful Account
Fiscal year 200 $ 861 $ 23t % (902) $ 194
Fiscal year 200 1,04z 24¢€ (427) 861
Fiscal year 200 1,08¢ 11¢ (165) 1,04

All other schedules not listed above hagerbomitted because the information required teebéorth therein is not applicable or is shown
in the financial statements or notes hereto.

3. Exhibits
The exhibits listed under Item 15(b) hereof aredfias part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
(b)  Exhibits
The following exhibits are filed with ordarporated by reference into this Report:

Exhibit
Number Description

3.1(1, Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatibine Registrant
3.2(90 Bylaws of the Registran
4.1(1;  Specimen Common Stock certificate of the Regist

4.2(4  Rights Agreement, dated as of November 28, 20Qtydmn QuickLogic Corporation and American StocknBfar &
Trust Company, as Rights Age

10.1(8,15 Form of Indemnification Agreement for directors anacutive officers
10.2(14,15 1999 Stock Plar
10.3(14,15  Notice of Grant of Restricted Stock Units and Retd Stock Unit Agreement under the 1999 Stock F
10.4(14,15 Notice of Grant of Stock Options and Stock Optionakd Agreement under the 1999 Stock P
10.5(14,15 Notice of Grant of Stock Purchase Right and RestliGtock Purchase Agreement under the 1999 Stack
10.6(12,15 1999 Employee Stock Purchase P

10.7(1,15 1989 Stock Option Plal
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10.8(1,7

10.9(1
10.10(2)

10.11(2,3)

10.12(2
10.13(15
10.14(15

10.15(11,15

10.16(6

10.17(10

10.18(13

21.1(5
23.1
24.1
31.1
31.c

32

1)

@)
®)

4)

®)

Lease dated June 17, 1996, as amended, betweasKdilC and Moffet Orchard Investors as Landlord #re
Registrant for the Registrant's facility locatedSimnnyvale, Californie

Patent Cross License Agreement dated August 28 h88veen the Registrant and Actel Corporal
Share Purchase Agreement dated December 11, 2608dvethe Company and Tower Semiconductor

Foundry Agreement dated December 11, 2000 as adaem8eptember 17, 2001 between the Company anérTow
Semiconductor Ltc

Registration Rights Agreement dated January 18] 2B@ong, inter alia, the Company and Tower Semigotod Ltd.
Form of Change of Control Severance Agreerr

Form of Change of Control Severance Agreement farH®emas Hart

2005 Executive Bonus Plan, as ament

Amendment dated May 28, 2002 to Share PurchasecAmget between QuickLogic Corporation and Tower
Semiconductor Ltd. dated December 11, 2(

Second Amended and Restated Loan and Security Agmebetween Silicon Valley Bank and the registedfective
June 30, 200¢

First Amendment to Second Amended and Restated aondrSecurity Agreement between Silicon Valley Bani
the registrant effective June 27, 20

Subsidiaries of the Registra

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing.

Power of Attorney (See page 10

CEO Certification pursuant to Section 302 of theb8ae-Oxley Act of 2002
CFO Certification pursuant to Section 302 of theb8ae-Oxley Act of 2002

CEO and CFO Certifications pursuant to 18 U.S.CtiBe 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 90BeoSarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Regjistr&tatement on Forr-1 declared effective October 14, 1999 (Commissiitan

No. 333-28833).

Incorporated by reference to the Company's AnnealdR on Form 10-K filed on March 28, 2001 (Comraag-ile No. 000-22671).

Incorporated by reference to the Company's QugrReport on Form 1-Q filed on November 2, 2001 (Commission File NoO-

22671).

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Retjstr&tatement on Form 8-A filed on December 1@2Commission File No. 000-

22671).

Incorporated by reference to the Company's AnnegldR on Form 1-K filed on March 14, 2002 (Commission File No. -22671).
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(6)

™)

®)
)
(10)

11)
(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

Incorporated by reference to the Company's QugrReport on Form 1-Q filed on August 14, 2002 (Commission File No. -22671)
Incorporated by reference to the Company's QugrReport on Form 10-Q filed on November 13, 200&@r{itnission File No. 000-
22671).

Incorporated by reference to the Company's AnnegidR on Form 1-K filed on March 17, 2005 (Commission File No. -22671).
Incorporated by reference to QuickLogic's Curreap&t on Form 8-K (Item 5.03) filed on May 2, 2005.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's QugrReport on Form 10-Q filed on December 22, 200éni@ission File No. 000-
22671).

Incorporated by reference to QuickLogic's Curreap&t on Form 8-K (Item 1.01) filed on March 12020
Incorporated by reference to the Company's AnnealdR on Form 10-K filed on March 15, 2007 (Comraiag-ile No. 000-22671).

Incorporated by reference to the Company's QugrReport on Form 1-Q filed on August 10, 2007 (Commission File No. -22671)

Incorporated by reference to QuickLogic's Curre@p&t on Form 8-K (Item 1.01 and Item 5.03) filed®eptember 4, 2007.
This exhibit is a management contract or compengaian or arrangement.

The Company has requested confidential treatmemsupnt to Rule 406 for a portion of the refereneekibit and has separately fil
such exhibit with the Commission.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of SectionrlB5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934am&nded, the Registrant has duly causet
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigtieereunto duly authorized on this" iday of March 2008.

QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION

By: /sl E.THOMAS HART

E. Thomas Hart
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Offi

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, thatleperson whose signature appears below constaategppoints E. Thomas
Hart and Carl M. Mills and each of them singly trage and lawful attorneys-ifact and agents with full power of substitution asdubstitution
for him and in his name, place and stead, in amlyadicapacities to sign this Annual Report on FA0rK filed herewith and any or all
amendments to said report, and to file the santh, alli exhibits thereto, and other documents innemtion therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission granting unto said attorneyfaghand agents the full power and authority teadd perform each and every act and the
thing requisite and necessary to be done in andtahe foregoing, as to all intents and purposdseasr she might or could do in person,
hereby ratifying and confirming all that said atteys-in-fact and agents or any of them, or his tiulbs, may lawfully do or cause to be done
by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seeariixchange Act of 1934, as amended, this re@@rbeen signed by the following persons in
the capacities and on the dates indicated below.

Signature Title Date

/s/ E. THOMAS HART Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)

March 11, 200¢

E. Thomas Har
/s/ CARL M. MILLS Vice President, Finance, Chief Financial Officer
and Secretar{Principal Financial Officer and March 11, 2008
Carl M. Mills Principal Accounting Officer
/s/ MICHAEL J. CALLAHAN
Director March 11, 2008
Michael J. Callaha
/s/ ARTURO KRUEGER
Director March 11, 2008
Arturo Krueger
/s/ CHRISTINE RUSSELL
Director March 11, 2008
Christine Russe
/s/ HIDE L. TANIGAMI
Director March 11, 2008
Hide L. Tanigam
/s/ GARY H. TAUSS
Director March 11, 2008

Gary H. Taus:

102




Exhibit Number

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description

3.1(1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatiothe Registrant
3.2(9  Bylaws of the Registran
4.1(1)  Specimen Common Stock certificate of the Regist
4.2(4  Rights Agreement, dated as of November 28, 200tydsn QuickLogic Corporation and American StocknBfar &
Trust Company, as Rights Age
10.1(8,15 Form of Indemnification Agreement for directors anacutive officers
10.2(14,15 1999 Stock Plar
10.3(14,15 Notice of Grant of Restricted Stock Units and Restd Stock Unit Agreement under the 1999 Stock F
10.4(14,15 Notice of Grant of Stock Options and Stock Optionakd Agreement under the 1999 Stock P
10.5(14,15  Notice of Grant of Stock Purchase Right and RestiiStock Purchase Agreement under the 1999 Stack
10.6(12,15 1999 Employee Stock Purchase P
10.7(1,15 1989 Stock Option Plau
10.8(1,7 Lease dated June 17, 1996, as amended, betwears KdiilC and Moffet Orchard Investors as Landlord #re
Registrant for the Registrant's facility locatedSiannyvale, Californie
10.9(1  Patent Cross License Agreement dated August 28 h88veen the Registrant and Actel Corporal
10.10(2)°  Share Purchase Agreement dated December 11, 2608drethe Company and Tower Semiconductor
10.11(2,3)  Foundry Agreement dated December 11, 2000 as adem8eptember 17, 2001 between the Company anérTow
Semiconductor Ltc
10.12(2  Registration Rights Agreement dated January 18] 2B@ong, inter alia, the Company and Tower Semigoted Ltd.
10.13(15 Form of Change of Control Severance Agreerr
10.14(15 Form of Change of Control Severance Agreement fari®mas Hart
10.15(11,15 2005 Executive Bonus Plan, as resta
10.16(6 Amendment dated May 28, 2002 to Share PurchaseeAgret between QuickLogic Corporation and Tower
Semiconductor Ltd. dated December 11, 2(
10.17(10  Second Amended and Restated Loan and Security tgmtebetween Silicon Valley Bank and the registedfective
June 30, 200¢
10.18(13  First Amendment to Second Amended and Restated aodrsecurity Agreement between Silicon Valley Band
the registrant effective June 27, 20
21.1(5  Subsidiaries of the Registra
103
23.1  Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourfing.
24.1  Power of Attorney (See page 10



31.1 CEO Certification pursuant to Section 302 of theb&ne-Oxley Act of 2002
31.z  CFO Certification pursuant to Section 302 of theb&ae-Oxley Act of 2002

32 CEO and CFO Certifications pursuant to 18 U.S.Cti6e 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 90beoSarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002

oY)

©)
©)

4)

©)
(6)

@)

®)
©)
(10)

(11)
(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Regjistr&tatement on Form S-1 declared effective Gatdld, 1999 (Commission File
No. 333-28833).

Incorporated by reference to the Company's AnnegidR on Form 1-K filed on March 28, 2001 (Commission File No. -22671).

Incorporated by reference to the Company's QugrReport on Form 10-Q filed on November 2, 2001rf@assion File No. 000-
22671).

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Regjstr&tatement on Formr-A filed on December 10, 2001 (Commission File N@C-
22671).

Incorporated by reference to the Company's AnnegldR on Form 10-K filed on March 14, 2002 (Comrnaiag-ile No. 000-22671).
Incorporated by reference to the Company's QugrReport on Form 1-Q filed on August 14, 2002 (Commission File No. -22671)
Incorporated by reference to the Company's Qugrkeport on Form 10-Q filed on November 13, 2008r{thission File No. 000-
22671).

Incorporated by reference to the Company's AnnegldR on Form 10-K filed on March 17, 2005 (Comraed-ile No. 000-22671).
Incorporated by reference to QuickLogic's Curreap®t on Form 8-K (Item 5.03) filed on May 2, 2005.

Incorporated by reference to the Company's QugrReport on Form 1-Q filed on December 22, 2006 (Commission File Ng-
22671).

Incorporated by reference to QuickLogic's Curreap®t on Form 8-K (Item 1.01) filed on March 12070
Incorporated by reference to the Company's AnnegidR on Form 1-K filed on March 15, 2007 (Commission File No. -22671).

Incorporated by reference to the Company's QugrReport on Form 1-Q filed on August 10, 2007 (Commission File No. -22671)

Incorporated by reference to QuickLogic's Curreap&t on Form 8-K (Item 1.01 and Item 5.03) filed®eptember 4, 2007.
This exhibit is a management contract or compenggian or arrangemer

The Company has requested confidential treatmesupuat to Rule 406 for a portion of the referenerkiibit and has separately fil:
such exhibit with the Commission.
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Exhibit 10.13
QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION

CHANGE OF CONTROL SEVERANCE AGREEMENT

This Change of Control Severance Agreement (theé¢@ment”) is made and entered into effective as of , 200__(the
“Effective Date”), by and between [Executive Offit&he “Employee”) and QuickLogic Corporation, &Bware corporation (the
“Company”). Certain capitalized terms used in thigeement are defined in Section 1 below.

RECITALS

A. It is expected that the Company friamme to time will consider the possibility of a Gigge of Control. The Board of
Directors of the Company (the “Board”) recognizesttsuch consideration can be a distraction t&thployee and can cause the Employee to
consider alternative employment opportunities.

B. The Board believes that it is in test interests of the Company and its stockholiepsovide the Employee with an
incentive to continue his employment and to maxanite value of the Company upon a Change of Cofardhe benefit of its stockholders.

C. In order to provide the Employee watthanced financial security and sufficient encgenaent to remain with the Company
notwithstanding the possibility of a Change of Gohtthe Board believes that it is imperative toyide the Employee with certain severance
benefits upon the Employee’s termination of emplepirfollowing a Change of Control.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the mutual covenants hereirtaiord and the continued employment of EmployethbyCompany, the parties
agree as follows:

1. Definition of Terms The following terms referred to in this Agreerhshall have the following meanings:

(@) Cause “Cause” shall mean (i) any act of personal digsty taken by the Employee in connection with his
responsibilities as an employee which is intendegesult in substantial personal enrichment ofEheployee, (i) Employee’s conviction of a
felony which the Board reasonably believes hasdrasdill have a material detrimental effect on then@pany’s reputation or business, (iii) a
willful act by the Employee which constitutes miadact and is injurious to the Company, or (iv) @oned willful violations by the Employee
of the Employee’s obligations to the Company dftere has been delivered to the Employee a writtgnand for performance from the
Company which describes the basis for the Compdrsiief that the Employee has not substantiallygrered his duties, and a period of thirty
(30) days following the date of delivery of suctitten demand for the Employee to cure such viotetio




(b) Change of Control“Change of Control” shall mean the occurrencamf of the following events:

() the approval by stockholders of the Compaf a merger or consolidation of the Company vaitly other
corporation, other than a merger or consolidatitwctvwould result in the voting securities of then@pany outstanding immediately prior
thereto continuing to represent (either by remgraatstanding or by being converted into votingusigies of the surviving entity) more than
fifty percent (50%) of the total voting power repeated by the voting securities of the Companyuohsurviving entity outstanding
immediately after such merger or consolidation;

(i)  the approval by the stockholders of thengpany of a plan of complete liquidation of the Qamy or an
agreement for the sale or disposition by the Comdill or substantially all of the Company’s dasse

(i) any “person” (as such term is used intiets 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchangeohd 934, as
amended) becoming the “beneficial owner” (as defimeRule 13d-3 under said Act), directly or indilg, of securities of the Company
representing 50% or more of the total voting pore@resented by the Company’s then outstanding gatturities; or

(iv) achange in the composition of the Boa@sla result of which fewer than a majority of tirectors are
Incumbent Directors. “Incumbent Directors” shakkam directors who either (A) are directors of tleenany as of the date hereof, or (B) are
elected, or nominated for election, to the Boarthwhe affirmative votes of at least a majoritytlwbse directors whose election or nomination
was not in connection with any transactions deecripn subsections (i), (ii), or (iii) or in conn@st with an actual or threatened proxy contest
relating to the election of directors of the Compan

(c) Involuntary Termination “Involuntary Termination” shall mean (i) withotlte Employees express written conse
a significant reduction of the Employee’s dutiessifion or responsibilities relative to the Empleigeduties, position or responsibilities in
effect immediately prior to such reduction, or teenoval of the Employee from such position, duéied responsibilities, unless the Employee
is provided with comparable duties, position argpomsibilities; (i) without the Employee’s expregstten consent, a substantial reduction,
without good business reasons, of the facilities perquisites (including office space and locatiavdilable to the Employee immediately pi
to such reduction; (iii) without the Employee’s eaps written consent, a reduction by the Comparni@Employee’s base or target incentive
cash compensation as in effect immediately pricrutch reduction; (iv) without the Employee’s expgresitten consent, a material reduction by
the Company in the kind or level of employee bdrdf which the Employee is entitled immediatelyppto such reduction with the result that
the Employee’s overall benefits package is sigaifity reduced; (v) without the Employee’s expresisten consent, the relocation of the
Employee to a facility or a location more thanyfif60) miles from his current location; (vi) anyrparted termination of the Employee by the
Company which is not effected for Cause or for Wwhtwe grounds relied upon are not valid; or (\n@ failure of the Company to obtain the
assumption of this Agreement by any successorengiated in Section 6 below ; provided, howeveat fuch events shall not constitute
grounds for an Involuntary Termination
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unless the Employee has provided notice to the @ompf the existence of the one or more of the almmnditions within 90 days of its initial
existence and the Company has been provided at3eatays to remedy the condition .

(d) Severance Benefits PeriotiSeverance Benefits Period” shall mean a pesiasvelve (12) months following the
Termination Date.

(e) Termination Date“Termination Date” shall mean the effective dat@ny notice of termination delivered by one
party to the other hereunder (so long as suchatdteides with or is subsequent to the delivergddtsuch notice).

2. Term of AgreementThis Agreement shall terminate upon the dategh@bligations of the parties hereto under this
Agreement have been satisfied or, if earlier, @déate, prior to a Change of Control, Employeedisdomger employed by the Company.

3. AtWill Employment. The Company and the Employee acknowledge tleaEthployee’s employment is and shall continue
to be at-will, as defined under applicable lawthé Employee’s employment terminates for any neagee Employee shall not be entitled to
any payments, benefits, damages, awards or comjemséher than as provided by this Agreement,somay otherwise be established under
the Company'’s then existing employee benefit ptangolicies at the time of termination.

4, Severance Benefits

(@) Termination Following A Change of @ah. If the Employee’s employment with the Companyri@ates as a
result of an Involuntary Termination at any timeeth (3) months prior to, or twelve (12) months mfseChange of Control, Employee shall be
entitled to the following severance benefits preddhat Employee enters into and does not revaenaral release of claims with the
Company in substantially the form attached herst&xhibit A within two and one-half months from ttiate of such termination of
employment:

0] Employee’s base salary for the Severdmeefits Period as in effect as of the date of geomination (or if
greater, as in effect immediately prior to the Gfenf Control), less applicable withholding, payaisl a lump sum within thirty (30) days of
the Involuntary Termination;

(i)  Employee’s incentive cash compensatiompated at 100% of target for the Severance Beneétgod as in
effect as of the date of such termination (or &ajer, as in effect imnmediately prior to the Chaofy€ontrol), less applicable withholding,
payable in a lump sum within thirty (30) days oé tinvoluntary Termination;

(i)  One hundred percent (100%) of any inceattash compensation or bonus declared prior tdakes of any
such termination for the Employee but not yet péidny;

(iv)  All stock options, restricted stock unitsstricted stock and other equity compensatiorrdsvgranted by the
Company to the Employee prior to the Change of @bshall become fully vested and exercisable ab@fate of the termination and, with
respect




to stock options, will remain exercisable for theder of three (3) months following the Terminafitate or the original full stock option term,
notwithstanding any shorter period stated in tbhelsbption agreements and,;

(v)  If Employee elects to continue his bersefinder the Company’s group health, dental, andséown plans
through COBRA, the Company shall reimburse the cb§&tOBRA continuation coverage for Employee (ambere applicable, Employee’s
dependents) over the Severance Benefit Period@B&RA Continuation Payments”). Employee will conte to pay the same portion of the
cost of such benefits as he currently pays aseofat$t day of his employment with the Companyjfdesser, the same portion of the cost of
such benefits as he paid immediately prior to thar@e of Control. The COBRA Continuation Paymavitlscease, and the Company will
have no further obligations with respect to therpagt of any premiums for continuation coveragenmployee, as of the earlier of (a) the
conclusion of the Severance Benefit Period; otl{b)cessation of Employee’s COBRA eligibility.

(b) Termination Apart from a Change oi@ol . If the Employee’s employment with the Companyri@ates other
than as a result of an Involuntary Terminationrat time three (3) months prior or twelve (12) mantbllowing a Change of Control, then the
Employee shall not be entitled to receive severanagher benefits hereunder, but may be eligibtetiose benefits (if any) as may then be
established under the Company’s then existing s@eerand benefits plans and policies at the tinsaici termination.

(c) Accrued Wages and Vacation; Expens@éthout regard to the reason for, or the timifigEmployee$ terminatior
of employment: (i) the Company shall pay the Ergpany unpaid base salary and incentive cash awapen due for periods prior to the
Termination Date; (ii) the Company shall pay thedogee all of the Employee’s accrued and unusedti@t through the Termination Date;
and (iii) following submission of proper expenspags by the Employee, the Company shall reimbtired&Employee for all expenses
reasonably and necessarily incurred by the Emplayeennection with the business of the Compangrda the Termination Date. These
payments shall be made promptly upon terminatiahveithin the period of time mandated by law.

(d) Internal Revenue Code Section 40%twithstanding any other provision of this Agmeent, if the Employee is a
“specified employee” under Internal Revenue Codeti8e 409A and a delay in making any payment owjgliog any benefit under this
Agreement is required by Code Section 409A andTaegsury Regulations, and IRS guidance thereunderecessary in the good faith
judgment of the Company, to avoid the Employeeriniag additional tax under Section 409A, such pagts®r benefits shall not be paid
provided until the end of six (6) months followitige date of the Employee’s separation from servigecordance with Code Section 409A.

5. Limitation on Paymentsin the event that the severance and other bsrefivided for in this Agreement or otherwise
payable to the Employee (i) constitute “parachatgnpents” within the meaning of Section 280G of @aele, and (ii) would be subject to the
excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code“fleise Tax”), then Employee’s benefits under thggeement shall be either delivered in
full, or delivered as to such lesser extent whiduld result in no portion of such benefits beingjsat to the Excise Tax, whichever of the
foregoing amounts, taking into




account the applicable federal, state and localnmetaxes and the Excise Tax, results in the rebgigmployee on an after-tax basis, of the
greatest amount of benefits, notwithstanding tHatrasome portion of such benefits may be taxaislder Section 4999 of the Code.

Unless the Company and the Employee otherwise agredting, any determination required under t8iction shall be made in
writing by a “Big Four” national accounting firm Iseted by the Company (the “Accountants”), whoseieination shall be conclusive and
binding upon the Employee and the Company for@appses. For purposes of making the calculatiegaired by this Section, the
Accountants may make reasonable assumptions amdxamp@ations concerning applicable taxes and mayoalreasonable, good faith
interpretations concerning the application of S8tf280G and 4999 of the Code. The Company angtt@oyee shall furnish to the
Accountants such information and documents as tteoéntants may reasonably request in order to raaletermination under this Section.
The Company shall bear all costs the Accountantsneasonably incur in connection with any calculiasi contemplated by this Section.

6. Successors

(@) Comparnig Successors Any successor to the Company (whether diretdirect and whether by purchase, lease,
merger, consolidation, liquidation or otherwiseptbor substantially all of the Company’s businaas/or assets shall assume the Company’s
obligations under this Agreement and agree exprésgierform the Compang’obligations under this Agreement in the same maand to th
same extent as the Company would be required forpesuch obligations in the absence of a succesdt@r all purposes under this
Agreement, the term “Company” shall include anycassor to the Company’s business and/or asset$ wkérutes and delivers the
assumption agreement described in this subsedtjoor (vhich becomes bound by the terms of this Agrent by operation of law.

(b) Employes Successors Without the written consent of the Company, Emgpk shall not assign or transfer this
Agreement or any right or obligation under this égment to any other person or entity. Notwithstagthe foregoing, the terms of this
Agreement and all rights of Employee hereunder éhate to the benefit of, and be enforceable byplbyee’s personal or legal
representatives, executors, administrators, suacedweirs, distributees, devisees and legatees.

7. Notices

(@) General Notices and all other communications contemplétethis Agreement shall be in writing and shall b
deemed to have been duly given when personallyafeldl or when mailed by U.S. registered or cedifigil, return receipt requested and
postage prepaid. In the case of the Employeegahaibtices shall be addressed to him at the hoaresglwhich he most recently
communicated to the Company in writing. In theecathe Company, mailed notices shall be addretssitsl corporate headquarters, and all
notices shall be directed to the attention of ésrStary.

(b) Notice of Termination Any termination or resignation of the Employéalsbe communicated by a notice of
termination to the other party hereto given in adaace with this




Section. Such notice shall indicate the spea#ficination provision in this Agreement relied upshall set forth in reasonable detail
the facts and circumstances claimed to providesésliar termination under the provision so indidatend shall specify the Termination Date
(which shall be not more than 30 days after théngiof such notice). The failure by the Employeéniclude in the notice any fact or
circumstance which contributes to a showing of laxtary Termination shall not waive any right oétBmployee hereunder or preclude the
Employee from asserting such fact or circumstananiorcing his rights hereunder.

8. Arbitration

(@) Any dispute or controversy arising ofj relating to, or in connection with this Agreent, or the interpretation,
validity, construction, performance, breach, omtigration thereof, shall be settled by binding agtibn to be held in Santa Clara County,
California, in accordance with the National Rulesthe Resolution of Employment Disputes then fiectfof the American Arbitration
Association (the “Rules”)The arbitrator may grant injunctions or other reiiiesuch dispute or controversy. The decisiothefarbitrator she
be final, conclusive and binding on the partietharbitration. Judgment may be entered on thigrator’'s decision in any court having
jurisdiction.

(b) The arbitrator(s) shall apply Calif@ law to the merits of any dispute or claim, withreference to conflicts of le
rules. The arbitration proceedings shall be goseoy federal arbitration law and by the Ruleshwiitt reference to state arbitration law.
Employee hereby consents to the personal jurisdiaif the state and federal courts located in Gailié& for any action or proceeding arising
from or relating to this Agreement or relating ttyarbitration in which the parties are particigant

(c) Employee understands that nothintpis Section modifies Employee’s atH employment status. Either Employ
or the Company can terminate the employment relgkiipp at any time, with or without Cause.

(d) EMPLOYEE HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS TBISECTION, WHICH DISCUSSES ARBITRATION.
EMPLOYEE UNDERSTANDS THAT SUBMITTING ANY CLAIMS ARSING OUT OF, RELATING TO, OR IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS AGREEMENT, OR THE INTERPRETATION, VALIDITY, CASTRUCTION, PERFORMANCE, BREACH OR TERMINATION
THEREOF TO BINDING ARBITRATION, CONSTITUTES A WAIVR OF EMPLOYEE’S RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL AND RELATES
TO THE RESOLUTION OF ALL DISPUTES RELATING TO ALL B8PECTS OF THE EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS:

() ANY AND ALL CLAIMS FOR WRONGFUL DISCHARGEOF EMPLOYMENT; BREACH OF
CONTRACT, BOTH EXPRESS AND IMPLIED; BREACH OF THE®/ENANT OF GOOD FAITH AND FAIR DEALING, BOTH
EXPRESS AND IMPLIED; NEGLIGENT OR INTENTIONAL INFLECTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS; NEGLIGENT OR
INTENTIONAL MISREPRESENTATION; NEGLIGENT OR INTENTONAL
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INTERFERENCE WITH CONTRACT OR PROSPECTIVE ECONOMADVANTAGE; AND DEFAMATION.

(i)  ANY AND ALL CLAIMS FOR VIOLATION OF ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR MUNICIPAL STATUTE,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, TITLE VIl OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964, THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 199THE AGE
DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT ACT OF 1967, THE AMERTANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, THE FAIR LABOR
STANDARDS ACT, THE CALIFORNIA FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HDUSING ACT, AND LABOR CODE SECTION 20Xt seq

(i)  ANY AND ALL CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF ANY OTHER LAWS AND REGULATIONS RELATING TC
EMPLOYMENT OR EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION.

9. Miscellaneous Provisions

(@) No Duty to Mitigate The Employee shall not be required to mitigagedamount of any payment contemplated by
this Agreement, nor shall any such payment be edlby any earnings that the Employee may receora iny other source.

(b) Waiver No provision of this Agreement may be modifie@djved or discharged unless the modification, waare
discharge is agreed to in writing and signed byBheployee and by an authorized officer of the Comyp@ther than the Employee). No
waiver by either party of any breach of, or of cdiance with, any condition or provision of this Aggment by the other party shall be
considered a waiver of any other condition or psmn or of the same condition or provision at arotime.

(c) Integration This Agreement and any outstanding equity awgréements referenced herein represent the entire
agreement and understanding between the partiestlas subject matter herein and supersede all prioontemporaneous agreements,
whether written or oral, with respect to this Agremt and any equity award agreement.

(d) Choice of Law The validity, interpretation, construction aretfjormance of this Agreement shall be governed by
the internal substantive laws, but not the cordlwftlaw rules, of the State of California.

(e) Severability The invalidity or unenforceability of any proiga or provisions of this Agreement shall not affée
validity or enforceability of any other provisioeteof, which shall remain in full force and effect.

® Employment TaxesAll payments made pursuant to this Agreemenlil Sleassubject to withholding of applicable
income and employment taxes.

(9) Counterparts This Agreement may be executed in counterpaash of which shall be deemed an original, but all
of which together will constitute one and the sanstrument.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has exetthies Agreement, in the case of the Company bgiutg authorized officer,
as of the day and year first above written.

COMPANY: QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION
By:
Title:

EMPLOYEE:

[Executive Officer]




EXHIBIT A
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND RELEASE

This Settlement Agreement and Release (“Agreeméntfjade by and between QuickLogic Corporation {@@mpany”), and
[EMPLOYEE] (“Employee”).

WHEREAS, Employee was employed by the Company;
WHEREAS, the Company and Employee have enterechi@bange of Control Severance Agreement (the ‘1aece Agreement”);

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual pre@simade herein, the Company and Employee (colidytieferred to asthe
Parties”) hereby agree as follows:

1. Termination Employee’s employment from the Company termid ate

2. Consideration The Company agrees to pay Employee the sevelmmedits set forth in Section 4 of the Severance
Agreement under the terms and conditions of thefexce Agreement.

3. Confidential Information Employee shall continue to maintain the confidgity of all confidential and proprietary
information of the Company and shall continue topty with the terms and conditions of the Confidality Agreement between Employee
and the Company. Employee shall return all Comgaoperty and confidential and proprietary inforioatin his possession to the Company
on the Effective Date of this Agreement.

4. Payment of SalaryEmployee acknowledges and represents that thp&ay has paid all salary, wages, bonuses, accrued
vacation, commissions and any and all other bendiie to Employee.

5. Release of ClaimsEmployee agrees that the foregoing consideraipresents settlement in full of all outstanding
obligations owed to Employee by the Company. Ego on behalf of himself and his respective héasily members, executors and
assigns, hereby fully and forever releases the @omand its past, present and future officers, @gelirectors, employees, investors,
shareholders, administrators, affiliates, divisiswubsidiaries, parents, predecessor and sucaasgmrations, and assigns, from, and agree
to sue or otherwise institute or cause to be instit any legal or administrative proceedings camograny claim, duty, obligation or cause of
action relating to any matters of any kind, whethesently known or unknown, suspected or unsusgetitat he may possess arising from
omissions, acts or facts that have occurred up amdi including the Effective Date of this Agreerhartiuding, without limitation,

a. any and all claims relating to asiag from Employee’s employment relationship wite Company and the
termination of that relationship;
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b. any and all claims relating to, dsiag from, Employee’s right to vest in equity ads, right to purchase or actual
purchase of shares of stock of the Company, inofydiithout limitation, any claims for fraud, migresentation, breach of fiduciary duty,
breach of duty under applicable state corporate ¢and securities fraud under any state or fedarve] |

C. any and all claims for wrongful discge of employment; termination in violation ofafia policy; discrimination;
breach of contract, both express and implied; bred@ covenant of good faith and fair dealing hbetpress and implied; promissory estoppel;
negligent or intentional infliction of emotionalstiess; negligent or intentional misrepresentati@gligent or intentional interference with
contract or prospective economic advantage; ubfainess practices; defamation; libel; slander|igegce; personal injury; assault; battery;
invasion of privacy; false imprisonment; and corsien;

d. any and all claims for violationafy federal, state or mun|C|paI statute, includimg, not limited to, Title VII of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Civil Rights Aof 1991, the Age Discrimination in Employment A¢tl®67, the Americans with Disabilities
Act of 1990, the Fair Labor Standards Act, the Eoyipk Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, thak#oAdjustment and Retraining
Notification Act, the California Fair Employmentéilousing Act, and Labor Code section 2et seg and section 97@&t seq and all
amendments to each such Act as well as the regnsaissued thereunder;

e. any and all claims for violationtbé federal, or any state, constitution;

f. any and all claims arising out afyather laws and regulations relating to employteremployment
discrimination; and

g. any and all claims for attorneysdeand costs.

6. Employee agrees that the releastodhtin this section shall be and remain in effacall respects as a complete general
release as to the matters released. This rele@serbt extend to any obligations incurred underAlgreement. Employee acknowledges and
agrees that any breach of this paragraph shaltitatesa material breach of the Agreement and énddise of a breach by Employee, shall e
the Company immediately to recover the monetansictamation discussed in paragraph two (2) abowvapl&yee shall also be responsible to
the Company for all costs, attorneys’ fees andaand/all damages incurred by the Company (a) enfgritie obligation, including the bringing
of any suit to recover the monetary considerationl (b) defending against a claim or suit broughiwsued by Employee in violation of this
provision.

7. Acknowledgment of Waiver of Claimsder ADEA. Employee acknowledges that he is walvmg anebsghg any rights
may have under the Age Discrimination in Employm&ait of 1967 (“ADEA”) and that this waiver and rake is knowing and voluntary.
Employee and the Company agree that this waivereledse does not apply to any rights or claimsrifey arise under the ADEA after the
Effective Date of this Agreement. Employee ackrexgles that the consideration given for this waaret release Agreement is in addition to
anything of value to which Employee was alreadytledt Employee further acknowledges that he leentadvised by this writing that (a) he
should consult with an attorney prior executing this Agreement; (b) he has

A-2




twenty-one (21) days within which to consider thgreement; (c) he has seven (7) days followingetkecution of this Agreement by the
parties to revoke the Agreement; and (d) this Agret shall not be effective until the revocationige has expired. Any revocation should be
in writing and delivered to the Secretary of Quiokic Corporation at 1277 Orleans Drive, Sunnyvalg,94089 by close of business on the
seventh day from the date that Employee signsAgisement.

8. Civil Code Section 1542Employee represents that he is not aware otkims against the Company other than the claims
that are released by this Agreement. Employeeaelatges that he has been advised by legal coandgdk familiar with the provisions of
California Civil Code Section 1542, which providesfollows:

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH T HE CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR
SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUT ING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY
HIM MUST HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS SETTLEMENT WI  TH THE DEBTOR.

9. Employee, being aware of said caian, agrees to expressly waive any rights he maag thereunder, as well as under
any other statute or common law principles of siméffect.

10. No Pending or Future LawsuitEmployee represents that he has no lawsuiisygla@r actions pending in his name, or on
behalf of any other person or entity, against tben@any or any other person or entity referred teine Employee also represents that he does
not intend to bring any claims on his own behalborbehalf of any other person or entity against@ompany or any other person or entity
referred to herein.

11. Application for EmploymentEmployee understands and agrees that, as aticonali this Agreement, he shall not be
entitled to any employment with the Company, itsssdiaries, or any successor, and he hereby waivesight, or alleged right, of
employment or re-employment with the Company.

12. Confidentiality Employee agrees to use his best efforts to muaii confidence the existence of this Agreemiat,
contents and terms of this Agreement, and the dereion for this Agreement (hereinafter colledyveferred to as “Settlement
Information”). Employee agrees to take every reabte precaution to prevent disclosure of any &gt Information to third parties, and
agrees that there will be no publicity, directlyimdirectly, concerning any Settlement Informatidimployee agrees to take every precautic
disclose Settlement Information only to those akgs, accountants, governmental entities, and yaméimbers who have a reasonable need to
know of such Settlement Information.

13. No CooperatianEmployee agrees he will not act in any mannaf ithight damage the business of the Company. Brag
agrees that he will not counsel or assist any rtgs or their clients in the presentation or prasen of any disputes, differences, grievances,
claims, charges, or complaints by any third pagagiast the Company and/or any officer, directorplayee, agent, representative, shareholder
or attorney of the Company, unless under a subpoeather court order to do so.
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14. NorDisparagement Employee agrees to refrain from any defamatibe| or slander of the Company and its respective
officers, directors, employees, investors, shadrsl administrators, affiliates, divisions, sulsigs, predecessor and successor corporations,
and assigns or tortious interference with the @mtérand relationships of the Company and its rtsfaeofficers, directors, employees,
investors, shareholders, administrators, affiliatigsions, subsidiaries, predecessor and successporations, and assigns.

15. No Admission of Liability Employee understands and acknowledges thafgrsement constitutes a compromise and
settlement of disputed claims. No action takethgyCompany, either previously or in connectiorhwtitis Agreement shall be deemed or
construed to be (a) an admission of the truth Isit§eof any claims heretofore made or (b) an askedgment or admission by the Compan
any fault or liability whatsoever to the Employaet@ any third party.

16. Costs The Parties shall each bear their own costréfges, attorneys’ fees and other fees incumexnnection with this
Agreement.
17. Arbitration The Parties agree that any and all disputemgraut of the terms of this Agreement, their iptetation, and

any of the matters herein released, including angngial claims of harassment, discrimination comgful termination shall be subject to
binding arbitration, to the extent permitted by JawSanta Clara County, California, before the Aigan Arbitration Association under its
National Rules for the Resolution of Employmentiiites. Employee agrees and hereby waives his right to juririal as to matters arising
out of the terms of this Agreement and any matterberein released to the extent permitted by law. The Parties agree that the prevailing
party in any arbitration shall be entitled to ingtime relief in any court of competent jurisdictitmenforce the arbitration award.

18. Authority Employee represents and warrants fietshe]has the capacity to act @imis/her] own behalf and on behalf of
all who might claim througkhim/her] to bind them to the terms and conditions of thisefggnent.

19. No Representation&Employee represents that he has had the opjityrtarconsult with an attorney, and has carefudisd
and understands the scope and effect of the pomssif this Agreement. Neither party has reliedrugny representations or statements made
by the other party hereto which are not specifjcadit forth in this Agreement.

20. Severability In the event that any provision hereof becomds declared by a court of competent jurisdictiore illegal,
unenforceable or void, this Agreement shall corgimufull force and effect without said provision.

21. Entire AgreementThis Agreement, the Change of Control Sever#&greement, the equity award agreements and the
Confidentiality Agreement represent the entire agrent and understanding between the Company antbi#eepconcerning Employee’s
separation from the Company, and supersede anaceephy and all prior agreements and understandorgerning Employee’s relationship
with the Company and his compensation by the Compan
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22. No Oral Madification This Agreement may only be amended in writigned by Employee and the President of the
Company.

23. Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed by the intesnabktantive laws, but not the choice of law rutdéghe
State of California.

24, Effective Date This Agreement is effective eight (8) days aitéras been signed by both Parties.

25. CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed in counterpand,each counterpart shall have the same forceféant as

an original and shall constitute an effective, loigdagreement on the part of each of the underdigne

26. Voluntary Execution of Agreementhis Agreement is executed voluntarily and withany duress or undue influence on
the part or behalf of the Parties hereto, withfthieintent of releasing all claims. The Partiekaowledge that:

a. They have read this Agreement;

b. They have been represented in thpgvation, negotiation, and execution of this Agreet by legal counsel of th
own choice or that they have voluntarily declinegéek such counsel;

C. They understand the terms and careseges of this Agreement and of the releases thow) and
d. They are fully aware of the legatl dninding effect of this Agreement.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executedAlgieement on the respective dates set forth below.
[THE COMPANY]

Dated:[DATE] By:

[EMPLOYEE NAME] , an individual

Dated:[DATE]
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Exhibit 10.14
QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION

CHANGE OF CONTROL SEVERANCE AGREEMENT

This Change of Control Severance Agreement (theé¢@ment”) is made and entered into effective as of , 200__(the
“Effective Date”), by and between [CEO] (the “Empéz”) and QuickLogic Corporation, a Delaware cogpian (the “Company”). Certain
capitalized terms used in this Agreement are défineSection 1 below.

RECITALS

A. It is expected that the Company frometita time will consider the possibility of a CharafeControl. The Board of Directors
of the Company (the “Board”) recognizes that sushstderation can be a distraction to the Employgkecan cause the Employee to consider
alternative employment opportunities.

B. The Board believes that it is in thethaterests of the Company and its stockholdepdgide the Employee with an
incentive to continue his employment and to maxanite value of the Company upon a Change of Cofardhe benefit of its stockholders.

C. In order to provide the Employee witthanced financial security and sufficient encounagyet to remain with the Company
notwithstanding the possibility of a Change of Gohtthe Board believes that it is imperative toygde the Employee with certain severance
benefits upon the Employee’s termination of emplepirfollowing a Change of Control.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the mutual covenants hereirtaiord and the continued employment of EmployethbyCompany, the parties
agree as follows:

1. Definition of Terms The following terms referred to in this Agreertehall have the following meanings:

€) Cause “Cause” shall mean (i) any act of personal digsty taken by the Employee in connection with his
responsibilities as an employee which is intendegesult in substantial personal enrichment ofEheployee, (i) Employee’s conviction of a
felony which the Board reasonably believes hasdrasdill have a material detrimental effect on then@pany’s reputation or business, (iii) a
willful act by the Employee which constitutes miadact and is injurious to the Company, or (iv) @oned willful violations by the Employee
of the Employee’s obligations to the Company dftere has been delivered to the Employee a writtgnand for performance from the
Company which describes the basis for the Compdrsiief that the Employee has not substantiallygrered his duties, and a period of thirty
(30) days following the date of delivery of suctitten demand for the Employee to cure such viotetio




(b) Change of Control“Change of Control” shall mean the occurrencarf of the following events:

0] the approval by stockholders of ther@pany of a merger or consolidation of the Compaiti any other
corporation, other than a merger or consolidatitwctvwould result in the voting securities of then@pany outstanding immediately prior
thereto continuing to represent (either by remgraatstanding or by being converted into votingusigies of the surviving entity) more than
fifty percent (50%) of the total voting power repeated by the voting securities of the Companyuohsurviving entity outstanding
immediately after such merger or consolidation;

(i) the approval by the stockholders af thompany of a plan of complete liquidation of @@mpany or an
agreement for the sale or disposition by the Compdirll or substantially all of the Company’s asse

(iii) any “person” (as such term is usediections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchawef 1934, as
amended) becoming the “beneficial owner” (as defimeRule 13d-3 under said Act), directly or indilg, of securities of the Company
representing 50% or more of the total voting pove@resented by the Company’s then outstanding gatturities; or

(iv) a change in the composition of the Boasla result of which fewer than a majority of tlrectors are
Incumbent Directors. “Incumbent Directors” shakkam directors who either (A) are directors of tleenpany as of the date hereof, or (B) are
elected, or nominated for election, to the Boarthwhe affirmative votes of at least a majoritytlwbse directors whose election or nomination
was not in connection with any transactions desecripn subsections (i), (ii), or (iii) or in conn@st with an actual or threatened proxy contest
relating to the election of directors of the Compan

(©) Involuntary Termination “Involuntary Termination” shall mean (i) withotlte Employee’s express written consent, a
significant reduction of the Employee’s duties,ifios or responsibilities relative to the Employgéuties, position or responsibilities in effect
immediately prior to such reduction, or the remasahe Employee from such position, duties angoesibilities, unless the Employee is
provided with comparable duties, position and resfalities; (ii) without the Employee’s expressitian consent, a substantial reduction,
without good business reasons, of the facilities perquisites (including office space and locatiavdilable to the Employee immediately pi
to such reduction; (iii) without the Employee’s eaps written consent, a reduction by the Comparni@Employee’s base or target incentive
cash compensation as in effect immediately pricrutch reduction; (iv) without the Employee’s expgresitten consent, a material reduction by
the Company in the kind or level of employee bdrdf which the Employee is entitled immediatelyppto such reduction with the result that
the Employee’s overall benefits package is sigaifity reduced; (v) without the Employee’s expresisten consent, the relocation of the
Employee to a facility or a location more thanyfif60) miles from his current location; (vi) anyrparted termination of the Employee by the
Company which is not effected for Cause or for Wwhtwe grounds relied upon are not valid; or (\n@ failure of the Company to obtain the
assumption of this Agreement by any successorengiated in Section 6 below ; provided, howeveat fuch events shall not constitute
grounds for an Involuntary Termination




unless the Employee has provided notice to the @ompf the existence of the one or more of the almmnditions within 90 days of its initial
existence and the Company has been provided at3eatays to remedy the condition .

(d) Severance Benefits PeriotiSeverance Benefits Period” shall mean a pesidsventy-four (24) months following the
Termination Date.

(e) Termination Date “Termination Date” shall mean the effective dateny notice of termination delivered by one
party to the other hereunder (so long as suchatateides with or is subsequent to the delivergddtsuch notice).

2. Term of AgreementThis Agreement shall terminate upon the datedhabligations of the parties hereto under this
Agreement have been satisfied or, if earlier, @déate, prior to a Change of Control, Employeeoisomger employed by the Company.

3. AtWill Employment. The Company and the Employee acknowledge tleaEthployees employment is and shall continue
be at-will, as defined under applicable law. & tBmployee’s employment terminates for any reagmnEmployee shall not be entitled to any
payments, benefits, damages, awards or compengstienthan as provided by this Agreement, or ag otlaerwise be established under the
Company'’s then existing employee benefit plansadicigs at the time of termination.

4, Severance Benefits

@) Termination Following A Change of Cattr If the Employee’s employment with the Companyni@ates as a result
of an Involuntary Termination at any time three f®)nths prior to, or twelve (12) months after, aa@ipe of Control, Employee shall be enti
to the following severance benefits provided thapbyee enters into and does not revoke a gerglesdse of claims with the Company in
substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibitithin two and one-half months from the date aftstermination of employment:

0] Employee’s base salary for the SeveeaBenefits Period as in effect as of the dataiohdermination (or if
greater, as in effect immediately prior to the Gfenf Control), less applicable withholding, payaisl a lump sum within thirty (30) days of
the Involuntary Termination;

(i) Employee’s incentive cash compensatiomputed at 100% of target for the Severance Bsrieériod as in
effect as of the date of such termination (or &ajer, as in effect inmediately prior to the Chaofy€ontrol), less applicable withholding,
payable in a lump sum within thirty (30) days oé tinvoluntary Termination;

(iii) One hundred percent (100%) of any imdee cash compensation or bonus declared pritihre¢aate of any sut
termination for the Employee but not yet paid,rifa

(iv) All stock options, restricted stock uitestricted stock and other equity compensaticards granted by the
Company to the Employee prior to the Change of @bshall become fully vested and exercisable ab@date of the termination and, with
respect




to stock options, will remain exercisable for theder of three (3) months following the Terminafitate or the original full stock option term,
notwithstanding any shorter period stated in tbhelsbption agreements and,;

v) If Employee elects to continue his béiseinder the Company’s group health, dental, andsion plans
through COBRA, the Company shall reimburse the cb§&tOBRA continuation coverage for Employee (ambere applicable, Employee’s
dependents) over the Severance Benefit Period@B&8RA Continuation Payments”). Employee will conte to pay the same portion of the
cost of such benefits as he currently pays aseofa$t day of his employment with the Companyjfdesser, the same portion of the cost of
such benefits as he paid immediately prior to thar@e of Control. The COBRA Continuation Paymaevitlscease, and the Company will
have no further obligations with respect to therpagt of any premiums for continuation coveragenmployee, as of the earlier of (a) the
conclusion of the Severance Benefit Period; otl{b)cessation of Employee’s COBRA eligibility.

(b) Termination Apart from a Change of Cohtr If the Employee’s employment with the Companyni@ates other than
as a result of an Involuntary Termination at anyetithree (3) months prior or twelve (12) month#ofeling a Change of Control, then the
Employee shall not be entitled to receive severanagher benefits hereunder, but may be eligibtetiose benefits (if any) as may then be
established under the Company’s then existing s@eerand benefits plans and policies at the tinsicli termination.

(©) Accrued Wages and Vacation; Expens@#ithout regard to the reason for, or the timaigEmployees$ termination o
employment: (i) the Company shall pay the Emplogeg unpaid base salary and incentive cash compenshuie for periods prior to the
Termination Date; (ii) the Company shall pay thedogee all of the Employee’s accrued and unusedti@t through the Termination Date;
and (iii) following submission of proper expenspags by the Employee, the Company shall reimbtired&Employee for all expenses
reasonably and necessarily incurred by the Emplayeennection with the business of the Compangrda the Termination Date. These
payments shall be made promptly upon terminatiahveithin the period of time mandated by law.

(d) Internal Revenue Code Section 40%otwithstanding any other provision of this Agmeent, if the Employee is a
“specified employee” under Internal Revenue Codeti8e 409A and a delay in making any payment owjgliog any benefit under this
Agreement is required by Code Section 409A andTaegsury Regulations, and IRS guidance thereunderecessary in the good faith
judgment of the Company, to avoid the Employeeriniag additional tax under Section 409A, such pagts®r benefits shall not be paid
provided until the end of six (6) months followitige date of the Employee’s separation from servigecordance with Code Section 409A.

5. Limitation on Paymentsin the event that the severance and other lsrefivided for in this Agreement or otherwise
payable to the Employee (i) constitute “parachuatgnpents” within the meaning of Section 280G of @aele, and (ii) would be subject to the
excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code“fleise Tax”), then Employee’s benefits under thgreement shall be either delivered in
full, or delivered as to such lesser extent whidula result in no portion of such benefits beingjsat to the Excise Tax, whichever of the
foregoing amounts, taking into




account the applicable federal, state and localnmetaxes and the Excise Tax, results in the rebgigmployee on an after-tax basis, of the
greatest amount of benefits, notwithstanding tHatrasome portion of such benefits may be taxaislder Section 4999 of the Code.

Unless the Company and the Employee otherwise agredting, any determination required under t8iction shall be made in
writing by a “Big Four” national accounting firm Iseted by the Company (the “Accountants”), whoseieination shall be conclusive and
binding upon the Employee and the Company for@appses. For purposes of making the calculatiegaired by this Section, the
Accountants may make reasonable assumptions amdxamp@ations concerning applicable taxes and mayoalreasonable, good faith
interpretations concerning the application of S8tf280G and 4999 of the Code. The Company angtt@oyee shall furnish to the
Accountants such information and documents as tteoéntants may reasonably request in order to raaletermination under this Section.
The Company shall bear all costs the Accountantsneasonably incur in connection with any calculiasi contemplated by this Section.

6. Successors

@) Compang Successors Any successor to the Company (whether direatdirect and whether by purchase, lease,
merger, consolidation, liquidation or otherwiseptbor substantially all of the Company’s businaas/or assets shall assume the Company’s
obligations under this Agreement and agree exprésgierform the Compang’obligations under this Agreement in the same maand to th
same extent as the Company would be required forpesuch obligations in the absence of a succesdt@r all purposes under this
Agreement, the term “Company” shall include anycassor to the Company’s business and/or asset$ wkérutes and delivers the
assumption agreement described in this subsedtjoor (vhich becomes bound by the terms of this Agrent by operation of law.

(b) Employees Successors Without the written consent of the Company, Eoypk shall not assign or transfer this
Agreement or any right or obligation under this égment to any other person or entity. Notwithstagthe foregoing, the terms of this
Agreement and all rights of Employee hereunder éhate to the benefit of, and be enforceable byplbyee’s personal or legal
representatives, executors, administrators, suocedweirs, distributees, devisees and legatees.

7. Notices

€) General Notices and all other communications contemglétethis Agreement shall be in writing and shall b
deemed to have been duly given when personallyafeldl or when mailed by U.S. registered or cedifigil, return receipt requested and
postage prepaid. In the case of the Employeegahaibtices shall be addressed to him at the hoaresglwhich he most recently
communicated to the Company in writing. In theecathe Company, mailed notices shall be addretssitsl corporate headquarters, and all
notices shall be directed to the attention of ésrStary.

(b) Notice of Termination Any termination or resignation of the Employ&alsbe communicated by a notice of
termination to the other party hereto given in adaace with this




Section. Such notice shall indicate the specd#ficination provision in this Agreement relied upshall set forth in reasonable detail the facts
and circumstances claimed to provide a basis famitetion under the provision so indicated, andlspecify the Termination Date (which
shall be not more than 30 days after the givinguah notice). The failure by the Employee to idelin the notice any fact or circumstance
which contributes to a showing of Involuntary Temation shall not waive any right of the Employeechder or preclude the Employee from
asserting such fact or circumstance in enforcisgights hereunder.

8. Arbitration

(a) Any dispute or controversy arising ofjtrelating to, or in connection with this Agreemeor the interpretation,
validity, construction, performance, breach, omtigration thereof, shall be settled by binding agtibn to be held in Santa Clara County,
California, in accordance with the National Rulesthe Resolution of Employment Disputes then fiectfof the American Arbitration
Association (the “Rules”)The arbitrator may grant injunctions or other reiliesuch dispute or controversy. The decisiothefarbitrator she
be final, conclusive and binding on the partietharbitration. Judgment may be entered on thigrator’'s decision in any court having
jurisdiction.

(b) The arbitrator(s) shall apply Califoréav to the merits of any dispute or claim, withoefierence to conflicts of law
rules. The arbitration proceedings shall be goseoy federal arbitration law and by the Ruleshwiitt reference to state arbitration law.
Employee hereby consents to the personal jurisdiaif the state and federal courts located in Gailié for any action or proceeding arising
from or relating to this Agreement or relating ttyarbitration in which the parties are particigant

(c) Employee understands that nothing i 8ection modifies Employee’s aifl employment status. Either Employee
the Company can terminate the employment relatipresteny time, with or without Cause.

(d) EMPLOYEE HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THISEETION, WHICH DISCUSSES ARBITRATION.
EMPLOYEE UNDERSTANDS THAT SUBMITTING ANY CLAIMS ARSING OUT OF, RELATING TO, OR IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS AGREEMENT, OR THE INTERPRETATION, VALIDITY, CASTRUCTION, PERFORMANCE, BREACH OR TERMINATION
THEREOF TO BINDING ARBITRATION, CONSTITUTES A WAIVR OF EMPLOYEE’S RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL AND RELATES
TO THE RESOLUTION OF ALL DISPUTES RELATING TO ALL B8PECTS OF THE EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING CLAIMS:

() ANY AND ALL CLAIMS FOR WRONGFUL DISCHARGE OF EMPLOYMENT; BREACH OF
CONTRACT, BOTH EXPRESS AND IMPLIED; BREACH OF THE®/ENANT OF GOOD FAITH AND FAIR DEALING, BOTH
EXPRESS AND IMPLIED; NEGLIGENT OR INTENTIONAL INFLECTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS; NEGLIGENT OR
INTENTIONAL MISREPRESENTATION; NEGLIGENT OR INTENTONAL
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INTERFERENCE WITH CONTRACT OR PROSPECTIVE ECONOMADVANTAGE; AND DEFAMATION.

(i) ANY AND ALL CLAIMS FOR VIOLATION OF ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR MUNICIPAL STATUTE,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, TITLE VIl OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964, THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 199THE AGE
DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT ACT OF 1967, THE AMERTCANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, THE FAIR LABOR
STANDARDS ACT, THE CALIFORNIA FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HDUSING ACT, AND LABOR CODE SECTION 20Xt seq

(iii) ANY AND ALL CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF ANY OTHER LAWS AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO
EMPLOYMENT OR EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION.

9. Miscellaneous Provisions

@) No Duty to Mitigate The Employee shall not be required to mitighteamount of any payment contemplated by this
Agreement, nor shall any such payment be reducethpyearnings that the Employee may receive froynodimer source.

(b) Waiver. No provision of this Agreement may be modifiedjved or discharged unless the modification, wadre
discharge is agreed to in writing and signed byBh®ployee and by an authorized officer of the Comyp@ther than the Employee). No
waiver by either party of any breach of, or of cdiance with, any condition or provision of this Aggment by the other party shall be
considered a waiver of any other condition or psmn or of the same condition or provision at arotime.

(c) Integration This Agreement and any outstanding equity awgrdements referenced herein represent the entire
agreement and understanding between the partiestlas subject matter herein and supersede all prioontemporaneous agreements,
whether written or oral, with respect to this Agremt and any equity award agreement.

(d) Choice of Law The validity, interpretation, construction aretfiormance of this Agreement shall be governechby t
internal substantive laws, but not the conflictsao rules, of the State of California.

(e) Severability The invalidity or unenforceability of any proias or provisions of this Agreement shall not affére
validity or enforceability of any other provisioeteof, which shall remain in full force and effect.

® Employment Taxes All payments made pursuant to this Agreemenfl bleasubject to withholding of applicable
income and employment taxes.

(9) Counterparts This Agreement may be executed in counterpaatsh of which shall be deemed an original, bubfall
which together will constitute one and the samé&umsent.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has exetthies Agreement, in the case of the Company bgiutg authorized officer,
as of the day and year first above written.

COMPANY: QUICKLOGIC CORPORATION
By:
Title:

EMPLOYEE:
[CEO]




EXHIBIT A
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND RELEASE

This Settlement Agreement and Release (“Agreeméntfjade by and between QuickLogic Corporation {@@mpany”), and
[EMPLOYEE] (“Employee”).

WHEREAS, Employee was employed by the Company;
WHEREAS, the Company and Employee have enterechi@bange of Control Severance Agreement (the ‘1aece Agreement”);

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual pre@simade herein, the Company and Employee (colidytieferred to asthe
Parties”) hereby agree as follows:

1. Termination Employee’s employment from the Company termid ate

2. Consideration The Company agrees to pay Employee the sevelmmedits set forth in Section 4 of the Severance
Agreement under the terms and conditions of theefexce Agreement.

3. Confidential Information Employee shall continue to maintain the configgity of all confidential and proprietary
information of the Company and shall continue topty with the terms and conditions of the Confidality Agreement between Employee
and the Company. Employee shall return all Comgaoperty and confidential and proprietary inforioatin his possession to the Company
on the Effective Date of this Agreement.

4. Payment of SalaryEmployee acknowledges and represents that thgp@ay has paid all salary, wages, bonuses, accrued
vacation, commissions and any and all other bendiie to Employee.

5. Release of ClaimsEmployee agrees that the foregoing consideraéipresents settlement in full of all outstanding
obligations owed to Employee by the Company. Egdo on behalf of himself and his respective héasily members, executors and
assigns, hereby fully and forever releases the @omand its past, present and future officers, @geélirectors, employees, investors,
shareholders, administrators, affiliates, divisiswubsidiaries, parents, predecessor and sucaasgmrations, and assigns, from, and agree
to sue or otherwise institute or cause to be instit any legal or administrative proceedings camograny claim, duty, obligation or cause of
action relating to any matters of any kind, whethesently known or unknown, suspected or unsusgetitat he may possess arising from
omissions, acts or facts that have occurred up amdi including the Effective Date of this Agreerhartiuding, without limitation,

a. any and all claims relating to or angsfrom Employee’s employment relationship with @@mpany and the
termination of that relationship;
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b. any and all claims relating to, or imgsfrom, Employee’s right to vest in equity awardght to purchase or actual
purchase of shares of stock of the Company, inefydiithout limitation, any claims for fraud, migresentation, breach of fiduciary duty,
breach of duty under applicable state corporate ¢and securities fraud under any state or fedarve] |

C. any and all claims for wrongful disopaiof employment; termination in violation of pubpolicy; discrimination;
breach of contract, both express and implied; bred@ covenant of good faith and fair dealing hbetpress and implied; promissory estoppel;
negligent or intentional infliction of emotionalstiess; negligent or intentional misrepresentati@gligent or intentional interference with
contract or prospective economic advantage; ubfainess practices; defamation; libel; slander|igegce; personal injury; assault; battery;
invasion of privacy; false imprisonment; and corsien;

d. any and all claims for violation of afegleral, state or mumupal statute, including, ot limited to, Title VII of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Civil Rights Act 0B1, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of6lQ the Americans with Disabilities Act
of 1990, the Fair Labor Standards Act, the Empldyetrement Income Security Act of 1974, the Workdjustment and Retraining
Notification Act, the California Fair Employmentéilousing Act, and Labor Code section 2et seg and section 97@&t seq and all
amendments to each such Act as well as the regnsaissued thereunder;

e. any and all claims for violation of tteeleral, or any state, constitution;
f. any and all claims arising out of asthier laws and regulations relating to employmergroployment discrimination;
and
g. any and all claims for attorneys’ fe@sl costs.
6. Employee agrees that the release gétifothis section shall be and remain in effecall respects as a complete general

release as to the matters released. This rele@serbt extend to any obligations incurred underAlgreement. Employee acknowledges and
agrees that any breach of this paragraph shaltitatesa material breach of the Agreement and énddise of a breach by Employee, shall e
the Company immediately to recover the monetansictamation discussed in paragraph two (2) abowvapl&yee shall also be responsible to
the Company for all costs, attorneys’ fees andaand/all damages incurred by the Company (a) enfgritie obligation, including the bringing
of any suit to recover the monetary considerationl (b) defending against a claim or suit broughiwsued by Employee in violation of this
provision.

7. Acknowledgment of Waiver of Claims undd®EA . Employee acknowledges that he is waiving anelaisghg any rights he
may have under the Age Discrimination in Employm&ait of 1967 (“ADEA”) and that this waiver and rake is knowing and voluntary.
Employee and the Company agree that this waiveraledse does not apply to any rights or claimsrifey arise under the ADEA after the
Effective Date of this Agreement. Employee ackrexgles that the consideration given for this waaret release Agreement is in addition to
anything of value to which Employee was alreadytledt Employee further acknowledges that he leentadvised by this writing that (a) he
should consult with an attorney prior executing this Agreement; (b) he has
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twenty-one (21) days within which to consider thgreement; (c) he has seven (7) days followingetkecution of this Agreement by the
parties to revoke the Agreement; and (d) this Agret shall not be effective until the revocationige has expired. Any revocation should be
in writing and delivered to the Secretary of Quiokic Corporation at 1277 Orleans Drive, Sunnyvalg,94089 by close of business on the
seventh day from the date that Employee signsAgisement.

8. Civil Code Section 1542Employee represents that he is not aware otkims against the Company other than the claims
that are released by this Agreement. Employeeaelatges that he has been advised by legal coangdk familiar with the provisions of
California Civil Code Section 1542, which providesfollows:

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH T HE CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR
SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUT ING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY
HIM MUST HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS SETTLEMENT WI  TH THE DEBTOR.

9. Employee, being aware of said codei@ecagrees to expressly waive any rights he ma tizereunder, as well as under any
other statute or common law principles of similtieet.

10. No Pending or Future Lawsuit&mployee represents that he has no lawsuiispgla@r actions pending in his name, or on
behalf of any other person or entity, against tben@any or any other person or entity referred teine Employee also represents that he does
not intend to bring any claims on his own behalborbehalf of any other person or entity against@ompany or any other person or entity
referred to herein.

11. Application for Employment Employee understands and agrees that, as atioonali this Agreement, he shall not be entitled
to any employment with the Company, its subsid&re any successor, and he hereby waives any dghtleged right, of employment or re-
employment with the Company.

12. Confidentiality Employee agrees to use his best efforts to auaiim confidence the existence of this Agreemtra,content
and terms of this Agreement, and the considerdtiothis Agreement (hereinafter collectively retsirto as “Settlement Information”).
Employee agrees to take every reasonable precaotjorevent disclosure of any Settlement Informatmthird parties, and agrees that there
will be no publicity, directly or indirectly, concging any Settlement Information. Employee agtedske every precaution to disclose
Settlement Information only to those attorneyspaotants, governmental entities, and family membsérs have a reasonable need to know of
such Settlement Information.

13. No Cooperation Employee agrees he will not act in any mannat tfight damage the business of the Company. Breelo
agrees that he will not counsel or assist any rtgs or their clients in the presentation or prasen of any disputes, differences, grievances,
claims, charges, or complaints by any third pagagiast the Company and/or any officer, directorplayee, agent, representative, shareholder
or attorney of the Company, unless under a subpoeather court order to do so.
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14. NorDisparagement Employee agrees to refrain from any defamatibe| or slander of the Company and its respective
officers, directors, employees, investors, shadrsl administrators, affiliates, divisions, suksigs, predecessor and successor corporations,
and assigns or tortious interference with the @mtérand relationships of the Company and its rtsfaeofficers, directors, employees,
investors, shareholders, administrators, affiliatiegsions, subsidiaries, predecessor and successporations, and assigns.

15. No Admission of Liability Employee understands and acknowledges thafgrsement constitutes a compromise and
settlement of disputed claims. No action takethgyCompany, either previously or in connectiorhwtitis Agreement shall be deemed or
construed to be (a) an admission of the truth Isit§eof any claims heretofore made or (b) an askedgment or admission by the Compan
any fault or liability whatsoever to the Employaet@ any third party.

16. Costs The Parties shall each bear their own costeréfges, attorneys’ fees and other fees incumannection with this
Agreement.
17. Arbitration The Parties agree that any and all disputemgrait of the terms of this Agreement, their iptetation, and any

of the matters herein released, including any gikeclaims of harassment, discrimination or wraridérmination shall be subject to binding
arbitration, to the extent permitted by law, in 8a@lara County, California, before the Americarifmation Association under its National
Rules for the Resolution of Employment Disput&snployee agrees and hereby waives his right to juririal as to matters arising out of

the terms of this Agreement and any matters hereireleased to the extent permitted by law. The Parties agree that the prevailing party in
any arbitration shall be entitled to injunctiveie&in any court of competent jurisdiction to erderthe arbitration award.

18. Authority. Employee represents and warrants finatshe]has the capacity to act @ims/her] own behalf and on behalf of all
who might claim througlhim/her] to bind them to the terms and conditions of thisefgnent.

19. No RepresentationEEmployee represents that he has had the opjityrtarconsult with an attorney, and has carefudisd
and understands the scope and effect of the pomssif this Agreement. Neither party has reliedrugny representations or statements made
by the other party hereto which are not specifjcadit forth in this Agreement.

20. Severability In the event that any provision hereof becomds declared by a court of competent jurisdictiore illegal,
unenforceable or void, this Agreement shall corgimufull force and effect without said provision.

21. Entire AgreementThis Agreement, the Change of Control Severdmgreement, the equity award agreements and the
Confidentiality Agreement represent the entire agrent and understanding between the Company antbizeepconcerning Employee’s
separation from the Company, and supersede anaceephy and all prior agreements and understandorgerning Employee’s relationship
with the Company and his compensation by the Compan
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22. No Oral Modification This Agreement may only be amended in writigmed by Employee and an approved executive
officer of the Company.

23. Governing Law This Agreement shall be governed by the intesoaktantive laws, but not the choice of law rutéshe
State of California.

24, Effective Date This Agreement is effective eight (8) days aftéras been signed by both Parties.

25. Counterparts This Agreement may be executed in counterpans,each counterpart shall have the same forceféent as
an original and shall constitute an effective, loigdagreement on the part of each of the underdigne

26. Voluntary Execution of Agreementhis Agreement is executed voluntarily and withany duress or undue influence on the
part or behalf of the Parties hereto, with the ifuént of releasing all claims. The Parties aciedge that:

a. They have read this Agreement;

b. They have been represented in the pgpa, negotiation, and execution of this Agreetrisnlegal counsel of their
own choice or that they have voluntarily declinedéek such counsel;

C. They understand the terms and consegsenf this Agreement and of the releases it cositaind
d. They are fully aware of the legal amtling effect of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executedAlgieement on the respective dates set forth below.
[THE COMPANY]

Dated:[DATE] By:

[EMPLOYEE NAME] , an individual

Dated:[DATE]
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EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporationdfgnence in the Registration Statements on Forn{l{$8333-123515, No. 333-76002,
No. 33:-34898, No. 333-34900 and No. 333-34902) and Fon(ISo. 333-126528) of QuickLogic Corporation ofr@aport dated March 11,
2008, relating to the consolidated financial staets, financial statement schedule and the effeméigs of internal control over financial
reporting, which appears in this Form 10-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
San Jose, California
March 11, 200¢
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EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATIONS
I, E. Thomas Hart, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forn-K of QuickLogic Corporation
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessarn

make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nkadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ atimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and | a@sponsible for establishing and maintaining disete controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrami &ave:

€) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and proceduies ttesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneggh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahetporting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assereegarding the reliability of financial repogdiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atamoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantelasire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusior
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period cougyeddis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regigisanternal control over financial reporting tleatturred during the registran
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofigibal quarter in the case of an annual repod) lttas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggdan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | kalisclosed, based on our most recent evaluationterhal control over financi:
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thatanmmmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the itegig's ability to record, process, summarize apbrt financial information; ar

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 11, 200
/sl E. Thomas Hal

E. Thomas Hart
Chief Executive Office




QuickLinks
EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS



QuickLinks-- Click here to rapidly navigate through this domnt

EXHIBIT 31.2
[, Carl M. Mills, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-KQafckLogic Corporation;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessar

make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nkadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ atimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and | a@sponsible for establishing and maintaining disete controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrami &ave:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneggh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipg; or caused such internal control over finahetgorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assereegarding the reliability of financial repogdiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atanoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantslasire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contants procedures, as of the end of the period cougyreddis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regiisanternal control over financial reporting tleaturred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofigital quarter in the case of an annual repod) lttas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggdan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | kalisclosed, based on our most recent evaluationterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thatammmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the itegig's ability to record, process, summarize apbrt financial information; ar

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 11, 200

/s/ CARL M. MILLS

Carl M. Mills
Chief Financial Officel
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EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF  FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, E. Thomas Hart, certify, pursuant toll&.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Segfi6rof the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that
the Annual Report of QuickLogic Corporation on FattK for the fiscal year ended December 30, 28@%; complies with the requirements
of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExcleaAgt of 1934 and that information contained infsdmnual Report on Form 10-K fairly
presents in all material respects the financiat@®mnm and results of operations of QuickLogic Cangttion.

By: /s/ E. THOMAS HART

Date: March 11, 200¢

Name: E. Thomas Har

Title: Chairman, President and Chief Executive Offi

I, Carl M. Mills, certify, pursuant to 18.8.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Se@fiérof the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that
the Annual Report of QuickLogic Corporation on FatfiK for the fiscal year ended December 30, 28@%; complies with the requirements
of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExcleaAgt of 1934 and that information contained intsAninual Report on Form 10-K fairly
presents in all material respects the financiallitmm and results of operations of QuickLogic Cangtion.

By: /s/ CARL M. MILLS

Date: March 11, 200¢
Name: Carl M. Mills
Title: Chief Financial Officel




QuickLinks
EXHIBIT 32
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